# Phoenix Journal #179



# **By Gyeorgos Ceres Hatonn**

# **Table Of Contents**

FOREWORD	1
WED., SEP. 11, 1996	1
CUTE FEDS' BANKING	1
POOR SADDAM	1
REVISIONS OF HISTORY?	3
AUTHOR OF HOLOCAUST BOOK	3
SURPRISED BY CONTROVERSY IT'S EXCITED	3
CHAPTER 1	8
FRI., AUG. 3, 1996	8
A TIME FOR SPEAKING OUT	8
CONGRESS	8
TRAITORS	8
FOOD SHORTAGES AND OTHER PROBLEMS	14
CHAPTER 2	16
SAT., AUG. 10, 1996	16
GIVING AND RECEIVING	16
SPECIAL MOMENTS	16
DR. MELFORD OKILO	17
THE LAW OF GIVING	18
EQUAL GIVING AND REGIVING	19
SELF-PRESERVATION AND TAKING	
UNIVERSAL SERVICE	21
CONCLUSION	22
SPEAK TO US OF GIVING	22
CHAPTER 3	25
SUN., AUG. 11, 1996	25
WARNINGS DON'T SEEM TO BE ENOUGH	25
WHEN THE LIGHTS GO OUT AGAIN	25
IT'S IN THE WATER	26
DEADLY FLU VIRUS IS BACK	26
ACCIDENTAL SPILL	27
LETHAL COMBINATION	27
FIRE FROM THE SKY, VI, PART 38: The Killing Continues by Calvin Burgin	29
CHAPTER 4	33
TUE., AUG. 13, 1996	33
WITH A SONG IN MY HEART	33
ELECTION CONVENTIONS	33
BROADCAST & POWER INTERRUPTIONS	33
ELECTION PATHOS	33
ENTER, THE	
STORM CLOUDS GATHER OVER THE	35

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, PART 1:	
A SPECIAL 4TH OF JULY ISSUE (1996)	35
CHAPTER 5	40
WED., AUG. 14, 1996	40
OH BOY!	40
DEEP IN THE HEART OF TEXAS!	40
RESPONSE	43
MICHAEL MAHOLY UPDATE	45
CHAPTER 6	48
FRI., AUG. 16, 1996	48
WHAT SONG DID YOU CHOOSE?	48
THE NEW WORLD ARMY UPDATE	49
THE NEW WORLD ARMY MUST ALWAYS BE HEADED BY A RUSSIAN	49
STORM CLOUDS GATHER OVER THE	
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, PART 2:	
A SPECIAL 4TH OF JULY ISSUE (1996) by John Coleman	52
SENATE KEY ROLES	
NIKITA KHRUSHCHEV	56
CHAPTER 7	58
WED., AUG. 21, 1996	58
TODAY	58
CHAPTER 8	61
THU., AUG. 22, 1996	61
GOD AND WHO IS GOD?	61
THE JUNGLE	62
AND—IT IS A GOOD DAY!	62
CREATION AND CREATOR	63
THINKING	63
THERE IS BUT "ONE" IDEA	63
SO, WHO IS HATONN?	
WINDOW IS NARROW	
CHAPTER 9	68
FRI., AUG. 23, 1996	
KEEPING UP AND KEEPING ON	68
STORM CLOUDS GATHER OVER THE	
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, PART 2 & 3:	
A SPECIAL 4TH OF JULY ISSUE by Dr. John Coleman	
TO THE HIGHEST BIDDERS	
ATTACKS ON THE CONSTITUTION	
SO-CALLED GUN CONTROL LAWS	
WHAT OF TAVISTOCK AND TALK SHOWS?	77
CHAPTER 10	
SAT., AUG. 24, 1996	
THE SPOTLIGHT	
CLINTON VIOLATES HIS CONSTITUTIONAL MANDATE by Terry Dobbs	80

GEORGE SOROS	81
RUSSIAN BAILOUT TO COME	82
STORM CLOUDS GATHER OVER THE	
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, PART 4:	
A SPECIAL 4TH OF JULY ISSUE by Dr. John Coleman	83
INTERSTATE COMMERCE	
CHAPTER 11	
SUN., AUG. 25, 1996	
THANKS TO "AUSTRALIA"	88
RUSSIA AND OTHER LIES	
RUSSIA'S DOOMSDAY MISSILES	89
CHAPTER 12	92
TUE., AUG. 27, 1996	92
NASA: "THE BLUE BEAM PROJECT"	
CHAPTER 13	
WED., AUG. 28, 1996	98
BANK OF JAPAN	
BANK OF JAPAN IS THE ONLY THING	
KEEPING THE U.S. FINANCIAL SYSTEM ALIVE	98
FROM WORLD'S GREATEST CREDITOR TO WORLD'S	
WORST DEBTOR (IN ONE GENERATION)	99
L. FLETCHER PROUTY (Colonel, USAF Ret.)	
CHAPTER 14	
THU., AUG. 29, 1996	106
URGENT AND IMPORTANT	
U.NW.H.O.'s "CODEX": A THREAT TO HEALTH FREEDOM	106
WHAT SUPPLEMENTS WILL THEY ALLOW YOU?	107
DAVID ICKE	108
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, PART 5: A SPECIAL 4TH OF JULY ISSUE	110
EXECUTIVE ORDERS	110
CHAPTER 15	113
TUE., SEP. 3, 1996	113
REALITY CHECK	113
ABRAHAM LINCOLN AND ROTHSCHILDS	114
DIVISION OF U.S. PLOTTED IN LONDON	115
JUDAH BENJAMIN, ROTHSCHILD AGENT	115
INTERVENTION OF CZAR (OF RUSSIA) SAVED UNITED STATES	116
BOOTH'S CODE FOUND IN BENJAMIN TRUNK	116
BUSH'S NEW WORLD ORDER SUPERFUND	116
BISMARCK TOLD STORY IN 1876	118
FACTS HIDDEN IN AMERICAN FILES	119

# **FOREWORD**

### REC #1 HATONN

#### WED., SEP. 11, 1996 9:29 A.M. YEAR 10, DAY 026

#### WED., SEP. 11, 1996

Let us call this journal, for identification, *FAT IN THE FIRE*. Why? Well, I smell fat burning and I think it is coming from the *Fat Cats* of the New World Order finding disorder and, as usual, they are making every effort to bury evidence by murdering everyone and hiding everything they can get their hands on to save their sorry assets. "They" are, for identification right up front, "The Evil Empire Court Thugs". "Court" refers to the RULERS, including but not exclusive of the "judicial systems" of the world.

#### CUTE FEDS' BANKING

I won't belabor this item but I get inquiries about how in the world the Bonus Certificate No. 3392 got validated as to VALUE established.

The interest rates and structuring came directly from the top levels of government and Federal Reserve. Alan Greenspan, George Bush, James Baker III, Lloyd Bentsen, et al., and was calculated and structured CLANDESTINELY in the Federal Reserve Bank Branch in Los Angeles. This was qualified also in San Francisco.

THIS IS WHY THERE IS NOW SO MUCH PUBLIC SQUABBLING ABOUT THE "IRREGU-LARITIES" IN THE BOOKS OF BOTH OF THOSE FEDERAL RESERVE BANKS WITH PUBLICITY OF "SAME" IN THE PRESS AND MEDIA. THIS IS ALSO WHY RICK MAR-TIN GOT SUCH A NASTY NOTE FROM THE SAN FRANCISCO FEDERAL RESERVE AND A WARNING THAT, IF HE SENT FURTHER CORRESPONDENCE OR REFERENCE TO THAT CERTIFICATE, IT WOULD NOT EVEN BE ACKNOWLEDGED. EVERY LITTLE BIT OF *CONFIRMATION* HELPS, READERS.

#### POOR SADDAM

Why another assault on Poor ole Sad-dam? Because, in the days of gaining control, Mr. Saddam was part and parcel of the working coalition with Bush, et al. Remember that money was funnelled to Saddam's regime THROUGH THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BY THE POWERS IN THE WHITE HOUSE. If you research past information you will find that either there is a "joint" account for Bush/Hussein, or on the same date a payoff to both Bush AND Saddam were made through BCCI into their personal accounts—IN BCCI of some \$250 million EACH.

Now, all this wouldn't be of such intrigue except that you will eventually find that the Bonus Contract of our recent writings was used to secure a lot of that funding, and billions of \$\$ in drug assets were laundered in that manner.

# "THEY" HAVE TO GET RID OF SADDAM BECAUSE THEY TURNED ON HIM AND NOW THEY HAVE TO **SHUT HIM UP**.

Proof? You want proof of intent to commit MAYHEM ON IRAQ AND SAD HUSSEIN? Read on:

Over this newest bunch of sham presentations to you-the-people comes the most stupid set of reasons for bombing innocent people that I have ever yet encountered—by the Clintonistas regarding Iraq. That being as it may, the intent is to SHUT UP SADDAM. I find the next writing from the "news" equally as stupid, as if CIA wouldn't take out anyone they can, at will, without governmental law provisions. However, read this more deeply and realize that this removal of restrictions on assassinations would allow direct bombing of Saddam's castle in Sodom and/or Gomorrah—called Baghdad.

[QUOTING:]

Orlando Sentinel, 9-9-96:

# **ASSASSINATION BAN**

# BRENT SCOWCROFT, FORMER PRESIDENT GEORGE BUSH'S NA-TIONAL SECURITY ADVISER, CALLED SUNDAY FOR ABOLISHING A PRESIDENTIAL ORDER THAT BARS <u>CIA</u> OFFICERS OR OTHER U.S. OFFICIALS FROM PLOTTING TO KILL FOREIGN LEADERS. THE BAN ON ASSASSINATIONS HAS BEEN U.S. POLICY SINCE PRESIDENT GERALD FORD ORDERED IT IN 1976.

# [END OF QUOTING]

Would you like a minute to think about this? While you are thinking, however, add in that the CIA has been now caught and PROVEN to be working with the adversarial Kurdish groups in NORTHERN IRAQ against Saddam Hussein to "get 'im". What, by the way, makes such as Clinton think he himself won't be among the plotted "against"?

Also, **what is this thing with Brent Scowcroft?** What in the devil (good pun) does this particular "nothing now" man have to do with a right to call for ANYTHING? You had better look closely, singers, at who is bouncing that "bouncing ball". What a nice world you have co-created!

Ah, but yes, I know: You pray all the time for God to correct these errors! Well, God prays all the time for you to correct your errors!! HE HAS LONGER TIME AT WAITING!

# I STOP PUSHING THE RIVER!

I'm pretty much through pushing you people into paying attention to these dealings, and pushing you to make a major push against the Federal Reserve in honor of your country. I am going back to simply writing about these things and you do whatever you want to do. My agreement with the Big Bad Wolf is that if we stop the push which will collapse the whole of the economy—they will "let my people go". Seems like a

good deal to me because we are weary of ringing alarm clocks which are simply turned off and tossed against the wall to stop the annoyance. We will do the Public Notices [*This is the second week of three consecutive weeks, for legal validation reasons.*] and continue to write timely and revealing stories— BUT NO MORE TRYING TO PUSH YOU INTO DOING *ANYTHING*.

We WILL, however, try to begin to publish more and more material from such as Grandma, on the topics of the *CONSTITUTION*, what is REAL and what is CORRUPTED, but we aren't going to stir the hornets any further. They are now stinging themselves and one-another and we don't need any further notice from or to—them. I keep my agreements—EVERY TIME—and I shall expect the same from them.

# **REVISIONS OF HISTORY**?

I would like to also share a bit of literature with you which is tearing up the propaganda machines. This is in reference to a book (a U.S. *best-seller*) which is now in German translation and is for sale (sort of) in Germany. It is called: *HITLER'S WILLING EXECUTIONERS*.

The following showed up in the newspapers on Aug. 8, 1996 in short form and then this more lengthy dissertation came on Wednesday, August 14, 1996:

# [QUOTING:]

# AUTHOR OF HOLOCAUST BOOK SURPRISED BY CONTROVERSY IT'S EXCITED

When Daniel Goldhagen began reworking his prizewinning doctoral dissertation on the Holocaust into a book, he never imagined the controversy *Hitler's Willing Executioners: Ordinary Germans and the Holocaust* would spark.

The book, which made headlines again last week when it came out in translation in Germany, argues that many of those who took part in the genocide were perfectly ordinary men and women who were driven by a virulent hatred of Jews that Goldhagen calls "eliminationist anti-Semitism".

That hatred, he contends, was widespread in Germany by the end of the 19th century—*well before the Nazis came to power*.

Goldhagen believes conventional explanations for the Germans' genocidal behavior, such as coercion, economic hardship, and social pressure to conform, fail to explain the cruelty inflicted by them on the Jews.

"Germans could have said no to mass murder," he says. "They chose to say yes."

Goldhagen, 36, graduated from Harvard University summa cum laude in 1982, and received his PhD in 1992, the same year he joined the faculty. The following interview with him is reprinted from the Harvard *Gazette*.

# You describe your book as a "radical revision" of what's been written about the Holocaust. How so?

I've tried to shift the focus of scholarly attention back to the people who were the actors. The literature of the Holocaust, by and large, focuses on the Nazi institutions, structures, and leadership, to the general neglect of the perpetrators—the people who staffed the camps, deported Jews, and shot them. So my book is an attempt to put them back at the center of the analysis. And the principal questions it asks are, why did these people do what they did? What did they think about Jews and about what they were doing?

There's also a radical revision in my argument that ordinary Germans killed Jews willingly because they were anti-Semites. In maintaining there was a virulent anti-Semitism that was part of the culture of Germany, and by concluding the perpetrators were willing executioners because of their anti-Semitism, my book goes against the scholarship in the field. It's also a radical revision because I contend we have to explain the perpetrators' vast cruelty as much as we have to explain the killing. The conventional explanations can't account for the cruelty.

#### Did you expect to provoke as much controversy as you have?

The view I've put forward has been deemed controversial by some, but I actually think it should be the commonsense position. When one thinks of other mass slaughters, such as what happened in the former Yugoslavia or in Rwanda, people naturally assume the killers thought what they were doing was right. The only genocide where people routinely say the opposite is the Holocaust. But I believe the German perpetrators in this sense were like the perpetrators of other mass slaughters. They killed, tortured, mocked, and degraded people because they hated them.

#### What led you to this subject?

I heard a lecture in 1983 or 1984 about the raging questions in the field at the time—namely, when was the systematic killing of Jews decided on, who gave the order and what were the circumstances that produced this decision? What struck me was that scholars were treating what seemed an equally important historical question as unproblematic—namely, why, when the orders was given, did people actually carry it out? After some investigation, it became clear to me there was virtually nothing written about these people. So I wrote a paper for a graduate seminar on the subject, and I decided to do my doctoral dissertation on it, in part because I knew there was an incredibly rich source in the post-war testimonies of the killers themselves. The Federal Republic of Germany has interrogated tens of thousands of former killers, and these testimonies have been little used.

# I understand the testimony gathered by the West German government was full of omissions and lies by the perpetrators. How did you deal with that?

The Germans didn't keep detailed records of what happened on a given day. A record might consist of one line of a report: "5,000 Jews were rounded up and evacuated on such and such a day." Typically, the perpetrators were more truthful when discussing what their units or others were doing than what they themselves were doing. They routinely denied their own participation and, if that could be proven, they

routinely said they were coerced or didn't want to do it. They tried to distance themselves physically, emotionally, and mentally. So one has to sift through the testimony, use the rules of evidence as best one can, and try to get different people speaking on the same issue.

Much of the book is told in the killers' own words. I tried to treat them as three-dimensional people, not in the caricatured way in which they've often been portrayed—as isolated, frightened individuals who were dragged to their tasks against their will. These people went to movies, plays, bars, and church, and they had wives and girlfriends. They were thinking beings who had views about what they were doing, views that governed their willingness to act.

### Did light bulbs go off as you sorted through the material?

No. But some things became clear very quickly. The killers' ordinariness—the fact that many of them weren't SS men—becomes obvious in ten minutes of looking through the material. So does the fact that there were vast numbers involved. The names of 330,000 people who are suspected of having been in institutions of killing are catalogued at the justice center that coordinates the investigation of Nazi crimes. And when you look at the number of camps—there were 10,000 camps and ghettos, and 1,600 of them were reserved for Jews—this was a vast infrastructure of destruction and domination that was open for every German to see. The notion that Germans didn't know this regime was, by our standards, one of fundamental criminality is impossible to accept.

# Why did you focus on police battalions, "work" camps, and death marches?

I chose these three institutions of killing because they put to the test my hypothesis and help us understand the motivation of the killers. Throughout, I tried to find institutions of killing where there was no coercion.

The police battalions enable us to look at ordinary Germans, many of whom had no particular training for the slaughter, who weren't forced to murder but who chose to kill and brutalize Jews.

The work camps show the power of anti-Semitism to override economic needs. Even though there were strong imperatives for the Germans to use Jews as laborers, they were essentially incapable of using them in a rational way.

The death marches also reveal the power of anti-Semitism. The war was winding down, and clearly Germany was going to lose. Why would these guards, who often weren't being supervised, continue killing, torturing, and starving Jews to the very end, when there were so many reasons to treat them better to gain an alibi?

# The Germans also wiped out millions of homosexuals, Gypsies, Slavs, disabled people, and others. Did they view them differently from the Jews?

The Nazi regime was the most murderous regime in modern history in the sense that the Nazis' impulse was to solve social problems by killing people. [H: Hasn't changed much to this very day has it? So, readers, you had better start looking BEYOND the presentation of Nazis, Jews, etc., for your basic soul personalities which allow for such dastardly conduct and hatred—it is NOT OF GOD

# **OFLIGHT.]**

Gays weren't targeted for extermination, but many were sent to concentration camps, where many perished. The Nazis killed mentally ill people, too, though they searched for painless ways to kill *them*.

By contrast, the Jews and the Moma and Sinti peoples, commonly called Gypsies, were both slated for extermination. The Roma and Sinti were considered racially degraded "asocials" who had to be destroyed. The Jews were viewed as the source of the evil in the world, devils in human form. This belief was at the core of Nazi ideology.

# Your book is filled with gruesome descriptions and photographs. Why did you feel it was important to include them?

The reason we have so many photographs of the Holocaust is that the Germans took them to memorialize their deeds. The pictures are powerful evidence of the attitudes of the perpetrators. They pose with smiling faces, in lordly positions over the Jews whom they're degrading, about to kill, or have just killed. I include the photographs and descriptions, not to horrify people for the sake of horrifying them, but to convey what it must have been like to shoot a person, perhaps a child, at point-blank range, or to see 500 corpses piled up. Only then can one begin to comprehend what might have moved the perpetrators to kill.

# [END OF QUOTING]

I hope you will have access to the picture [See end of chapter.] and reference from Aug. 8, 1996 for I am not going to repeat the caption here. As to this other article just presented, I don't have reference to a specific paper and the article itself, it seems, is related to the *Associated Press*. However, there is an inquiry set of phone numbers and a reference to the article as appearing on August 14, 1996 in Vol. XV, No. 20, Issue 751. (Phone: 664-5665, FAX: 664-7000.)

What does this have to do with Revisionism and why would the Zionist Jewish element be irritated over this new approach to the Jewish problem? Because the people most featured in the "bad guy" roles turn out to be "Jewish" and part of the whole Khazarian Jewish Zionist elements of the *PROTOCOL* doctrines. Just as Hitler was, in fact, Jewish, so too are his henchmen and "hatred" is the name of the game.

Since I have been asked to keep this "*Foreword*" a bit shorter than a regular writing, I shall close. However, I cannot urge you strongly enough to STAY TUNED for we are going to begin running, as of the next writing some STAGGERING truths about such things as the Kennedy Assassination to Polly Klass' murder.

A series of same is being run in *AMERICAN'S BULLETIN* and we have permission from the Editor to use the material as well as from the "author" of same. I am so impressed with the current work of that paper as to move it to second priority for you who can have more than one subscription to current *truth* publications. I believe it has now surpassed *SPOTLIGHT* as far as the numbers of impressive and well-done stories. When we all can come together and blend our resources and combine efforts toward our goals you will find an incredible turnaround in your nation (world) as people become informed.

*The American's Bulletin* c/o 3536 North Pacific Highway Medford, Oregon 97501 Phone: (514) 779-7709 FAX: (541) 779-6129

# Editor/Publisher/Director: Robert Kelly

We have watched these people struggle from a fold-over to a splendid paper worthy of note. Like all true patriots and information presenters, they have hardly been able to survive. WE ARE GOING TO SUR-VIVE, ALL OF YOU WHO FIT THIS CATEGORY JUST MENTIONED. WE SHALL SURVIVE AND WE SHALL WIN THE DAY!! As a matter of fact, some of those "Big Boys" now at such disadvantage will be trying their darndest to help us—very shortly. Never mind aliens of the E.T. variety your problems are right among you. Lean or fat, squat or tall—mankind is in trouble, so stop blaming some little gray aliens from who-knows-where other than the mind of man.

# GOD IS NO MORE AN "ALIEN" THAN ARE YOU-BUT HE IS AN E.T.!

Gyeorgos Ceres Hatonn September 11, 1996

# CHAPTER 1

#### REC #2 HATONN

### FRI., AUG. 3, 1996 9:24 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 353

### FRI., AUG. 3, 1996

#### A TIME FOR SPEAKING OUT

As we become accustomed to the daily writings, the daily list of things to be accomplished, and the interruptions which never seem to allow a finalizing of anything, we are taught great lessons in flexibility, rolling with the punches, and flowing with the river in whichever directions it chooses for its own flow. That is the necessity of "journal entries", log books, diaries, and things of that nature. We have not the privilege of one subject, one focus—and we have to be ready to change at a moment's notice.

#### <u>CONGRESS</u>

In a flurry of usual foolishness Congress went on vacation. Isn't that nice that the LEADERS AND DESTROYERS of your nation, at such a critical time—go on vacation to further plunder and lie to you in order to get reelected?

Ah, what happens in their absence? All that is required to make laws is now in place. Mr. Clinton's newest disaster Order will go into LAW without even a Congress in session. If there are problems—there will be plenty of New Worlders available to VOTE—especially at night as with the Federal Reserve and other things which have brought your nation to its destruction threshold.

Ray Renick sends a reminder which should be noted for it so clearly fits our own local problems AND THAT OF THE NATION AND WORLD:

### **TRAITORS**

"A nation can survive its fools, and even the ambitious. But it cannot survive treason from within. An enemy at the gates is less formidable, for he is known, and he carries his banners openly. But the traitor moves among those within the gates freely, his sly whispers rustling though all the alleys, heard in the very hall of government itself. For the traitor appears no traitor. He speaks in the accents familiar to his victims, and he wears their face and their garments, and he appeals to the baseness that lies deep in the hearts of men. He rots the soul of a nation. He works secretly and unknown in the night to undermine the pillars of a city. He infects the body of politic so that it can no longer resist. A murderer is less to be feared." Cicero - 42 BC.

The next is not only applicable to Ray Renick in his ongoing battle (from inside prison) with people, not the LEAST his lawyer, holding forth in knowing felonious breaking of the laws, but in the Ekker case as an

example and all the Nevada cases:

# UNITED STATES CODE TITLE 18 U.S. CRIMINAL STATUTES

Section 4 - "MISPRISION OF FELONY". Whoever has knowledge of such a felony and conceals and does not as soon as possible make known the same to some judge or other persons in civil or military Authority under the U.S. shall be fined not more than \$500.00 or imprisoned no more than 3 years or BOTH.

(Also: "MISPRISION OF TREASON"; SEC. 241, 2381, 2382.

Next comes a story often told and reprinted regarding the signing of the U.S. *Declaration of Independence*. It is well worthy of reprinting here. Thank you, John C. Adams.

[QUOTING:]

# THE DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

On July 4, 1776, in the old State House in Philadelphia, a group of patriotic men were gathered for the solemn purpose of proclaiming the liberty of the American colonies. From the letters of Thomas Jefferson, which are preserved in the Library of Congress, have been gathered considerable data concerning this portentous session.

There were several speeches. In the balcony, patriotic citizens crowded all available space and listened attentively to the proceedings. Jefferson expressed himself with great strength. The Philadelphia printer, Dr. Benjamin Franklin, quiet and calm as usual, spoke his mind with well chosen words. The delegates hovered between sympathy and uncertainty, as the long hours of the summer day crept by, for life is sweet when there is danger of losing it. The lower doors were locked and a guard was posted to prevent interruption.

According to Jefferson, it was late in the afternoon before the delegates gathered their courage to the sticking point. The talk was about axes, scaffolds, and the gibbet, when suddenly a Strong, Powerful Voice was heard.

"Gibbet! They may stretch our necks on all the gibbets in the land; they may turn every rock into a scaffold; every tree into a gallows; every home into a grave, and yet the words of that parchment can never die! They may pour our blood on a thousand scaffolds, and yet from every drop that dyes the axe a new champion of Freedom will spring into birth! The British King may blot out the Stars of God from the sky, but he cannot blot out HIS WORDS written on that parchment there. The Works of God may perish, HIS WORDS—NEVER!

"The words of this *Declaration* will live in the World long after our bones are dust. To the mechanic in his workshop they will speak hope; to the slave in the mines, Freedom; but to the coward kings, these words will speak in tones of warning they cannot choose but hear....

"SIGN THAT PARCHMENT! SIGN, if in the next minute this hall rings with the clash of falling axes! Sign, by all your hope in Life or death, as men, as husbands, as fathers, brothers, sign your names to that parchment, or be accursed forever! Sign, and not only for yourselves, but all ages, for that parchment will be the textbook of Freedom, the Bible of the Rights of Free men forever.

"Nay, do not start and whisper with surprise! It is truth! Your own hearts witness it! GOD proclaims it! Look at this strange band of exiles and outcasts—suddenly transformed into people; a handful of men, weak in arms, but Mighty in GOD-like Faith; nay, look at your recent achievements, your Bunker Hill, your Lexington, and then tell me, if you can, that God has not given America to be Free!

"Methinks I see the recording Angel come trembling up to that throne and speak his dread message. Father, the old world is baptized in blood. Father, look with one glance of Thine Eternal Eye! Behold evermore that terrible sight—man trodden beneath the oppressor's feet; nations lost in blood, murder, and superstition, walking hand in hand over the graves of the victims, and not a single voice of hope to man."

"He stands there, the Angel, trembling with the record of human guilt. But hark! The Voice of God speaks from out the awful cloud: 'Let there be Light again! Tell My people, the poor and oppressed to go out from the old world, from oppression and blood, and build MY Altar in the new.'

"As I live, my friends, I believe that to be HIS voice! Yes, were my soul trembling on the verge of eternity, were that hand freezing in death, were this voice choking in the last struggle, I would still—with the last impulse of that soul; with the last wave of that hand; with the last gasp of that voice, implore you to remember this Truth—GOD HAS GIVEN AMERICA TO BE FREE!

"Yes, as I sank into the gloomy shadows of the grave, with my last faint whisper, I would beg you sign that parchment for the sake of those millions whose very breath is now hushed in intense expectation, as they look up to you for those Eternal Words: 'You are free!'"

The delegates, carried away by the enthusiasm of the Unknown Speaker, rushed forward. John Hancock scarcely had time to pen his bold signature before the quill was grasped by another. It was done!

The delegates turned to express their gratitude to the Unknown Speaker for his eloquent words... He was not there.

Who was this strange man who seemed to speak with a Divine authority, whose solemn words gave courage to the doubters, and sealed the destiny of the New Nation?

Unfortunately, no one knows.

His name is not recorded; none of those present knew him or if they did, not one acknowledged the acquaintance.

How he had entered into the locked and guarded room is not told, nor is there any record of the manner of his departure.

No one claimed to have seen him before, and there is no mention of him after this single episode. Only his imperishable speech bears witness to his presence.

# [END OF QUOTING]

It is thought by many that this was beloved St. Germain who stood that day to give backbone and authority to those gathered. Whether or not THAT be so, it is certainly a matter of RECORD that this incident took place.

Perhaps that is all our writings and voice can be—a voice for Freedom and FOR GOD—therefore it IS enough.

One of the things most asked for, this week, is some ongoing mention of last week's lead story about the national debt, financial backing, etc. I can't tell you much but what I can tell you is that the instruments are REAL and, further, that almost every one of the MANY informed who COULD DO SOMETHING are "reportedly" too fearful of even responding. This is a fearful time in your entire world and especially terrible in the United States of America whereat you assumed you were FREE under a *Constitution* which could never be destroyed. WRONG, THE *CONSTITUTION* IS, FOR ALL PRACTICAL PURPOSES, SET ASIDE.

I can keep you informed about such as Grandma's offerings as well as sharing that which she shares with us—as we have ability to reprint.

She, on July 31, 1996 corresponded with a party whose name must be deleted. The letter followed a lengthy discussion of the prior evening. It speaks for itself:

[QUOTING:]

07:31:1996

# Dear Dr. XXXX,

Pursuant to our discussion last evening, please find enclosed **Declaration of Resolution of "Consti**tutional Debt".

The "self evidencing" documentation is contained in Public Record Recorded Files, identified in said "Declaration of Resolution". Also, XXXX, a Lien of Recorded Record exists. Said Lien liens any and/or all Debtor Nations with outstanding debts to the United States (Constitutional), all gold on deposit, in repository's foreign and/or domestic, etc., etc,...

Taking careful, long consideration of the pending Executive Order 13010, Sec. 5-(c):

"The Advisory Committee shall be established in compliance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act, as amended (5 U.S.C. App). The Department of Defense shall perform the functions of the President under the Federal Advisory Committee Act for the Advisory Committee, except that of reporting to the

Congress, in accordance with the guidelines and procedures established by the Administrator of General Services."

A previous Executive Order, 12838, September 27, 1991, 58 F.R. 49835, which provided for the continuance of certain Federal Advisory committees, was superseded by Ex. Ord. No. 12774, Sub.S. 5, Sept. 30. 1993, 58 F.R. 51751, set out below. (Sec. 3)

Sec. 3. "Effective immediately, executive departments and agencies <u>shall not</u> create or sponsor a new advisory committee subject to FACA (Federal Advisory Committee Act) unless the committee is required by statute or the agency head (a) finds that compelling considerations necessitate creation of such a committee, and (b) receives the approval of the Director of the Office of Management and Budget. Such approval shall be granted only sparingly and only if compelled by considerations of national security, health or safety or similar national interests. These requirements shall apply in addition to the notice and other approval requirements of FACA."

Prudent observance of the 'introduction' of Executive Order Number 13010, executed by hand of the President of the United States on July 15, <u>did not comply with the prescribed "mandatorys" of Executive Order No. 12838 or 12774 as previously cited</u>.

Executive Order No. 13010 of July 15, 1996, duly recorded in the Federal Register on July 17th, 1996, gives cause for great concern in its TEXT and INTENT, evidenced, especially in "Sec. 5, (c)" of that Executive Order 13010.

Taking into consideration, the Federal Reserve announced last week: <u>**THEY WOULD NOT EX-**</u> <u>**TEND THE CREDIT OF THE UNITED STATES**</u>, on BOTH CNN and on C-SPAN, I was given no choice but to "Follow MY Oath, to uphold, protect and defend the *Constitution of the United States* (and the People)", and to do so in accordance with the provisions of that "Oath": "Against all parties, foreign and domestic."

Therefore, taking due consideration of "all options available", I had no choice but to CALL THE DEBT.

Also, in doing so, it became necessary to GRANDFATHER the Ancient **prevailing** Laws "Grandfathered" to obtain the *fete accompli* by the Ancient "*Force Majuere*" of "Grandfathered" Laws, which are as relevant today, as the day they were "Contracted", be prevailed upon as a "protection" measure of the American People, and the International Communities, to my best ability, and what in my considered opinion was best for all concerned, albeit the People of the United States or the Global Community. I could not fail my Oath.

It is feared by me, we are at the crossroads in history, whereupon another World War is imminent and TARGET ZERO is the UNITED STATES. The Global Communities of MANKIND also are not desirous of such a catastrophic event, as it would surely place their OWN in danger with perilous results.

XXXX, there is "remedy". Remedy is available for "staying the pending, Global Catastrophic events", in PEACE. For, as the two of us, you and I realize from our own many years of research and study: Mankind has in most instance of birth rates, has begun to control itself due to "contaminates". Said contaminates are evidenced in the food chain whereupon the male sperm counts have been greatly decreased and the women are no longer producing children at such high levels of prior reproduction.

If you will recall, many of us in the late 1960s and early 1970s were most concerned as to the functional obsolescence of the Monetary System. We realized at that time that Lawful Credit could not be generated or created from a DEBT.

Also, you, myself and others, realized the dangerous pathway which presented itself, while prevailing upon that venue.

This gave all of us cause for great concern, as you may well remember.

In the event that you do recall, you will also recall what was once recognized in our clique of some day the old adage of "The mother of necessity" taking primary position, for resolution of the Monetary Issues which at that time were grossly out of hand and which (in our opinion) would cause GLOBAL CATAS-TROPHIC EVENTS to occur... In my considered opinion, WE ARE THERE!

Taking into consideration the enormity of the accrued interest on this DEBT of the United States, owed to the ESTATE, whereupon "I" am the Executor-Trustee, I have not been given many options or avenues upon which to prevail—other than the pathway of preservation and restoration of the American People and the People of the GLOBAL Communities.

This is the same vehicle which George Bush ETALIIS (Common Law for and others used) to bring down Barings, Lloyds of London, The old woman on thread needle street, Credit Lyonnaise, the Japanese Banks and Savings & Loans etc, etc.—the path of destruction of Banks, National Banks, foreign and domestic, are overwhelming to any and/or all nations involved.

There is remedy, in the event the "Powers that be" are willing to work this out. There is still time to stay the pending catastrophic events for Mankind is at stake in this one. TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE.

In best regards, I remain—

Sincerely

V.K. Durham, Executor, Trustee and SIGNATORY

Copy/File

## [END OF QUOTING]

I am going to make this very short in length today because I want you consider the prior writings above, of this day.

GOD always provides you an opening and a "way"-along with those who can provide input and oppor-

tunity. YOU HAVE TO WALK THE WALK. It is no different in this DAY of your counting—except in your perceptions. GOD AND HOSTS STAND READY, WILLING AND ABLE TO ASSIST YOU—BUT YOU ARE GOING TO TAKE THAT FIRST STEP IF YOU WISH TO CHANGE YOUR DI-RECTION EVER CLOSER TO THAT PIT BEFORE YOU.

May wisdom be your guide because the small team cannot much longer carry this heavy banner and burden.

The way is there, the funds are there, and all you have to do is SEIZE THE MOMENT! However, if you simply wait around, clinging to that which could help bring change, you will lose the moment—forever. Who will go and take these things UNTO THE ONES WHO <u>CAN MAKE A DIFFERENCE?</u> Why must it always be the same tiny few who must work within all laws and serve endlessly for YOUR PAS-SAGE?

The DEBT of the United States cannot be WIPED OUT by the flick of a Bankruptcy paper or ruling OF EITHER THE U.S. ITSELF OR THE FEDERAL RESERVE. It can't be because we have taken our claims to the very heads of the New World Order—THE WORLD BANKS AND INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND TO BE ENTERED INTO THE BANKRUPTCY DEMANDS AND CLAIMS. IN OTHER WORDS:

# WE MAKE THE WORLD BANK(S) AND THE INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DEBTS OF ALL NATIONS, INCLUDING THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA—DIRECTLY TO AND THROUGH THE NEW WORLD ORDER.

THIS SHALL AGAIN ACT AS A "PUBLIC NOTICE".

# FOOD SHORTAGES AND OTHER PROBLEMS

I want to remind you readers of something and suggest that you spread the word: YOU ARE HEADED FOR FAMINE AND DISEASE LIKE NONE BEFORE KNOWN ON THE EARTH.

Please realize that THERE IS A FEDERAL LAW which says you CANNOT store more than a threemonth supply of FOOD. Even the Mormon Church, who always pressed its congregation to have never LESS THAN A YEAR'S SUPPLY AND PREFERABLY A FULL THREE-YEARS' SUPPLY, are now taking action to give these new instructions and directions.

There is also the continuing plan to confiscate Gold and possibly even Silver when the "Emergency" is brought forth so you are now boxed into a corner of "what to do now?". I don't know what to tell you more than I have told you for the past decade and beyond. You must carefully PREPARE and store your supplies and goods legally and without focus so that if you have already spent time and funds in careful consideration of emergencies—you can hold onto that which you have saved. In some places the inspections have begun and oversupply has been taken—RIGHT IN YOUR U.S. OF A.

Note the new upcoming changes in Welfare, etc. The plan is to get you shocked into realization that the END OF HELP IS AT HAND! You have been sucked in and now the PIPER will be paid and, as usual, the sins of the parents will cause the children to pay dearly and dreadfully. They will have to "become wards of the State" to survive and once a "ward of the State" they will be trained to be robotic in their allegiance and expectations—as has always been the case in State-TAKEOVER! "Sweatshops" will look like a Sunday hobby exchange. There will be no way for the massive numbers of welfare recipients to attend families and those with the most dependent families will be the most vulnerable. There aren't going to be JOBS to be filled—at any pay. CAN'T YOU SEE THE HANDWRITING? THEY ARE SPELL-ING IT OUT IN ONE LAW FOLLOWING ANOTHER THESE DAYS!

I give only FEAR-mongering as input? Oh my goodness, readers, if you are not Scared Witless, you DON'T UNDERSTAND THE PROBLEM!

E.J., please bring this writing and the one from Thursday to the Sunday appointment. Thank you and good morning.

# CHAPTER 2

#### REC #1 HATONN

### SAT., AUG. 10, 1996 8:16 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 360

### SAT., AUG. 10, 1996

#### **GIVING AND RECEIVING**

Being disinclined to give our adversaries opportunity to know our business with each click of a key on a keyboard, I can't always tell everything I know or everything that is under way. This being in mind I can't, however, think of anything I haven't told you and, as well, written for publication. Most things written for private communication also get sent forth and the things I wrote to our legal staff got taken, copied and dispersed to the very enemy within the courtroom—so, what else is new? If you wanted "Planned Leakage" you have to consider that the world is a sieve, a colander, and we are all but transmitters and receivers. You can "whisper to ear" a message but as long as the ear also has a whispering tongue—you have troubled possibilities.

When man comes forth in his growth that his works are ONLY for that which is LIGHTED and GOODLY we shall have "arrived" and Father can say to us: "Well done, children."

#### SPECIAL MOMENTS

In the wonder of each moment we must look for something to GIVE, that in the next there can be a reward and we have given and regiven as are our instructions. Moreover, GOD has shown us the way to those who can help us along even further. It may not be yet visible but we must wait upon the perfect moment and then, readers, we must seize that moment and take wise action.

Our work, *CONTACT* the paper, and other things that we bring in written format are NOT for the value of some kind of "revelation" or "prophecy" within its own context—but to SHARE that which is already known, prophesied, happened or secreted away—ON YOUR PLACE. We can speak of ancient ones, brotherhood with those among the stars, history of journeys in the cosmos, and a million other things—but those are only of interest and there are OTHERS who do that far better than do I. We are going to have a couple of wonderful experiences this coming weekend if plans don't get changed because of emergency happenings. We have many team mates dropping through to share a couple of days of friendship. I will go on record today to tell you that we will set aside as many days during that following week as you might wish to spend with us and listen to me waggle the microphone and, surely, I will participate—but you have something so wonderful expected that you DO NOT NEED ME to make this SPECIAL.

Little Crow plans to be here near noon on Saturday and will spend the rest of the day in discussion and sharing of things such as Native Prophecy—which simply means, the TRUTH about what is coming down. We will get it onto THE WORD tapes so that all can have access.

We also understand that one of the most recent writers who has, once again, winnowed-down a lot of our writings, teachings, current events, etc., and mellowed that information with Spiritual TRUTH, is trying to change some plans to be with us as well. That is David Icke.

I would suggest that as much space be made available in the meeting room as is possible. Perhaps you will want to stack the boxes and use those as the tables for whatever you wish to have at tea-time breaks because you need seating. Perhaps you who have extra portable chairs might wish to share, but please label them.

We have asked Norio Hayakawa to also join us but he has other commitments as well. Perhaps you might wish to ask him for Monday. Let us utilize those who wish to share with us because the things taking place at such as Area-51 are now REALLY "out of sight".

No, this is not some kind of a seminar or lecture series. We are going to have these visitors and we intend to make them welcome—nothing more. What they have to share will go onto tape so we can pass it along—nothing more. Further, I don't lean much to great and wondrous seminars for we can, at present, leave those to others. When there is need and the sequence is right—we will get on with whatever is appropriate. The time is of such importance NOW, as to wish to share in FOCUS on the speakers who have put it all together—and number one on that gifted list is LITTLE CROW. I can tell you already that if you were going to attend his series of lectures you would need his set of tapes for the course. We will give you details for obtaining them AFTER we find out what he wishes done in that regard. Because the days grow short, he is going to henceforth, my friends, spend much of his time in teaching YOU. This means you will have to support him for he has already given up his means of income to turn to this call to serve. What a blessing to be counted among his friends.

In recognition of that visit, and knowing the subject, I am going to stretch a bit also and include RIGHT HERE another message from a GREAT Man. When you read parts of my presentation you will, again, think, "What goes on?" By that comment I mean that we have had terrible differences with the former President of the University of Science and Philosophy, thanks to George Green, but our relationship for getting truth to PEOPLE is never stronger—with this, their new President, Dr. Melford Okilo.

# DR. MELFORD OKILO

Just to remind you of whom I speak, this is Dr. Melford Okilo who replaced Dr. Binder in February, of the University of Science and Philosophy (formerly *The Russell Foundation*). I do not mix religious ritual or specific human teachings or education with Spiritual Truth as to OUR SOURCE so I don't have anything to say about the methods or principles taught at that "school". I GIVE HONOR TO THE MAN, OKILO, WHO NOW HEADS THAT PORTION OF TEACHING AS HONORS WALTER RUSSELL AND HIS REALIZATION OF LIGHT, TONES, OCTAVES AND MYRIADS OF OTHER TOTALLY IN-SIGHTFUL INFORMATION. MELFORD OKILO UNDERSTANDS THE CONCEPT BETTER THAN ANY OTHER I HAVE ENCOUNTERED, SAVE POSSIBLY TOM ASTLEY OF SOUTH AFRICA. Tom is able to reflect HIS realization to artistic concepts onto paper; Melford paints with his words.

Please recall that Melford Okilo is a "Chief" and the former Governor of Rivers State in Nigeria. He is also the former Minister of Commerce and Tourism of Nigeria. Chief Okilo has written some very insightful

books, The Law of Life and Love Creates Balance.

My hope is that through him we can both offer help TO HIM as well as to fledgling Nigeria as it tries to come into some kind of political balance. When you learn the lesson that we are to SHARE with our brothers—and not KEEP our brothers, we shall have learned a major secret of the Universe.

So, with great gratitude I will ask that we share Melford Okilo's "President's Message" from the Vol. XIII, 1996 "*Light Waves*" newsletter.

By the way, readers, Walter Russell was a contemporary and compatriot of Nikola Tesla and both were men "before their time" but there always must be the "pioneers" who DARE. Walter was sometimes referred to as "The American Leonardo Da Vinci" and perhaps, who knows, he might well have been THE Leonardo Da Vinci. When we have "time" some day, we will speak of Leonardo Da Vinci and present the "answers" which were as valid THEN as they remain today in art, human systems, community balance, water and sewer systems, levers, perspective and yes, BUILDING with arches, domes, and the like.

For now we will share the concept of the Law of Love, or the Law of Balance. Little Crow will certainly take up this requirement before the day is finished.

[QUOTING:]

#### THE LAW OF GIVING

by Melford Okilo, CFR, President, University of Science and Philosophy, Swannanoa, P.O. Box 520, Waynesboro, VA 22980

"All that ye give shall be given back a hundredfold." [from The Divine Iliad]

Giving means to present voluntarily without expecting compensation. Love means giving, and giving means love. Giving alone does not fulfill the Law of Love. To comply with the Law of Love there must be a giving and an equal regiving. It is the giving and equal regiving that make up the Law of Love, or the Law of Balance.

In this world, every idea or thing is paired or divided into two. So the universe is composed of twos or pairs of opposites. For example, the idea of giving is divided into giving and regiving; action is divided into action and reaction; man-idea into man and woman; temperature into cold and heat; business into selling and buying; and so on.

What each unit in each pair does to the other is governed or controlled by the Law of Love, which is also the Law of Balance. The Law says that each unit borns the other. In other words, in the pair of giving and regiving, each giving will born its own regiving. What you give will be returned to you in kind. The Law of Love compels the regiving for whatever you give to another person or to the world in general.

To fulfill the Law of Love, the giving and the receiving must be equal and balanced. If the giving and regiving are not equal, they cannot unite or balance, and the result shall be unbalance or a violation of the Law of Love. Every unbalance violates the Law of Love and spells disaster.

Balance means unity, oneness, satisfaction, ecstasy, joy, equilibrium, equality, stillness, peace, Love, Truth, happiness or any action or giving which is capable of good results. Unbalance is the basis of what we call evil, bad or sin: for example, anger, fear, gossip, cheating, lying, disharmony, inequality, violence, fighting, war and so on.

Giving is the first great law of the universe. The only thing life can give to you is that which you first give to it. When you give, you are fulfilling God's first Law.

Giving is the secret of love. Even the secret of man's power lies in giving with love. To live love means having no thought of what you are going to get from whatever you may do, but only to think what you can give.

God's new Law of Love from *The Message of the Divine Iliad* says: "All that ye give shall be given back a hundredfold." Try it, by giving or serving the world with love, and you will tell others this universal Truth. God thinks Love and gives only Love to all His creations. It is man's duty and only key to happiness to emulate God his Creator and do likewise. The basic law of giving is the key to love, peace, unity and inner joyousness. Anyone who practices this law fulfills the Law of Love. Balanced giving is giving motivated by love, or one meant to benefit the receiver, or all men, including the giver. By giving love from the soul, one insulates himself from bad influences such as hatreds and fears.

# EQUAL GIVING AND REGIVING

The love cycle of giving and regiving is the expression of love in the visible universe of motion. If both expressions of the love cycle are equal and balanced with each other, the result is what we call GOOD. If they are not balanced, all of those things which we call ills, diseases, frustrations, failures, hatreds and enmittees arise from that unbalance.

The secret of life is to learn how to balance one's transactions with all other men so that our givings and regivings are equal and in balance with each other. The more you give, the more God gives you.

The law of equal giving for regiving is absolute. You must give equally for what is given you. An effort on your part must pay for the effort on God's part. If you stop giving you will shut off your supply. If the heavens cease giving rains to Earth, the Earth ceases giving crops and forests which would return moisture to the heavens.

God's law will never give you anything without an equivalent repayment in return. Love means exchange of service for service—and God's law demands that service given must equal service rendered.

If man gives more than is expected, God's law will balance it in promotion or increased salary. If that is not a person's motive, and if an increase is not given him, he has enriched himself by experience and better judgment in the management of his life.

The genius who gives his all of great value for less than a materialist has ten thousand times more reward of the kind he wants than the materialist. He has the ecstasy of living in the high heavens; he knows the joy of self-expression, of hearing heavenly rhythms which do not exist for the materialist—and his immortality lives forever in the memory of man, while the materialist is forgotten.

The genius never counts reward for service in terms of money values. His reward is a satisfaction that all the money in the world could not equal. He will win the gratitude of the world. The world will still be regiving love for the love he gave to mankind. There are other values than money values, and money values have no meaning whatsoever unless they manifest love.

Love action or giving something to others with love is a balanced action, which will return to bless the giver. Once you give with love, the law of love itself compels the regiving of more love from God to you. The more you give, the more you are regiven.

God first gives us all the good things of life—parents, children, brothers, sisters, relatives, wealth, employment, health, life. Plants, flowers, rivers, oceans, air and countless things necessary for our existence. This is love given and God awaits us to regive Him through His children or creatures on Earth. We must now regive all of them to others so that He will continue to regive us more and more in order that we may continue to give forever.

In this respect, every man and woman is a debtor to the world. We all owe the world. If we fail to give, it is debited against us in the universal balance sheet. If we give love, it is credited in our favor in the same balance sheet. There is a spiritual bank for everyone. The moment something is credited or debited in your spiritual bank, it will eventually materialize in your physical world in your lifetime.

The moment we give, the Law of Love automatically fulfills its part without more prayer. In fact, the act of giving something with love is prayer.

If the giving and regiving are not equal, the two halves cannot balance. The result will be unbalanced which violates the Law of Love, and this always brings trouble in man's life or in Nature.

Giving is a spiritual quality of mind. The man whose God-awareness has been awakened in him knows how to give selfless service to mankind. He does not take. He does not hoard. He gives or regives.

The material man in his greed for money, material possessions and power knows nothing but taking from others. He takes violently or fraudulently. He cheats, lies, gossips, envies and deceives others to take something from them. The law states: "The exercise of might-over-right by the strong over the weak will strengthen the weak to destroy the strong."

The same Law of Love further states: "What one gives he always has—whether or not he is regiven in kind."

The fruits of conforming to the giving principle are love, peace, happiness, inspiration and exaltation which come only to those who have become aware of the inner light in them.

You either take or give. If you take, you are expressing primitive practices which will react against

you. If you give, you are storing up the most valuable attribute anyone can acquire—Character—and you are on the spiritual path to self-discovery.

Those who give can never be impoverished. "They are like unto wells of living waters." The more they have to give, the more God's law of Love regives them and works for them as it works for the plants and animals.

### SELF-PRESERVATION AND TAKING

The great deterrent to the peace, happiness and prosperity of any man is the remaining influence of man's primitive trait—the preoccupation with self-preservation. His keynote of primitive existence was self-preservation. The method he used was "taking"—and taking anything he wanted from the other man for himself. His desire was for self alone and that desire is still predominant in most of us.

#### UNIVERSAL SERVICE

The basis of cosmic man's desire is to give of himself for the universal self. In him, the individual self is lost in the desire to give service for the whole of mankind to the exclusion of self—in fact, giving service with utter forgetfulness of self.

The keynote of the unfolding cosmic man is the universal self, which means a full realization of the brotherhood of man as ONE and of unity with God as ONE. Man should now learn to lose his own self to find the universal self. Individualists believe they can acquire by TAKING; universalists know they can acquire only by GIVING.

Man must emulate his Creator to give. God always regives many times more than that which has been given. All those great events which happen to selfless persons are God sent. God sends to compensate them for the self-less service they have been rendering to mankind. This is God in action. This is what He meant when He said: "Of a verity I say, no man shall know love nor peace nor rest until he giveth love of himself to all men." (from *The Divine Iliad*)

The giving of good (love) for mutual cooperation must now be the world thought keynote of the new humanism if man is to survive. If you seek anything for yourself for your personal enjoyment, you prevent yourself from getting it; but if you seek it selflessly for the universal self or the public good, then it is given to you at the proper time and place when you are ready or mature enough to handle what you want. It is said that that which is yours will always find you. This is the Truth of Life.

Selfless service leads to self-purification. In the search for the Light within, there should be no trace of self interest. In such a search, no one can lose his bearing for long. Immediately, if he takes to the wrong path, he stumbles. He may even fall before he is raised and redirected to the original path of Truth. Selfless service for the Universal Self as a whole is the only way to man's personal success.

Love put into any product regives love from happy purchasers. Work worthily done in service given to all the world, and all the world regives it in like measure. The world beats a path to the door of every man who excels in the giving of loving service to his neighbor. Excellence, worthiness, selflessness and

joyfulness given out by any man echoes in the hearts of all men. The world will find a way to your door if you attract it to you by working with the Law. When you LOVE and see GOODNESS and beauty in all things, what is yours will come to you when you are ready for it.

George Washington Carver—the man who talked with the flowers—was described thus: "He asked nothing, sought nothing from any man. He lived only to give, to serve, to enrich mankind with his excellence. NO one could have been more lowly and obscure, yet the world beat a path to his door and laid garlands of love at his feet."

## **CONCLUSION**

Every person is a fount of living waters which must ever flow to keep him ever living. He who shuts off the fountains of his abundant self stagnates the living waters of his living self and contaminates all things with his very breathing. He who withholds his giving deprives himself alone of the gifts of his desiring.

The great lesson of life is the need of giving out from the abundance of one's self in order to be ever abundant within one's self. He who gives abundantly will be served with abundance; and he who gives more of service than has been asked of him will multiply within himself that which he has ever-given by increasing his capacity for giving.

Love cannot be possessed: therefore, ask not for love, but give it. When you give, do not give grudgingly. Give with love. "He who giveth love prospereth mightily, but he who taketh ought gaineth naught."

The love principle of Giving which dominates the God-Mind will rule the world in the coming Cosmic Age, instead of the hate principle of taking. We are finding that the seed sown through our practice of taking is reaped in the harvest of lust and hate from which all crime springs.

We are also going to find that the practice of the Love principle gives us intense happiness and a power that we never dreamed of before. The practice of the Love principle is seeping into the world, and we shall see much of the effects of it in our civilization.

# SPEAK TO US OF GIVING

Then said a rich man: "Speak to us of giving." And he answered: "You give but little when you give of your possessions. It is when you give of yourself that you truly give. There are those who give with joy, and that joy is their reward. And there are those who give with pain, and that pain is their baptism. And there are those who have little and give it all. There are believers in life and the bounty of life, And their coffers are never empty; They give that they may live, for to withhold is to perish. It is well to give when asked, but it is better to give unasked through UNDERSTANDING. And to the open-handed the search for one who shall receive is joy greater than giving. Therefore, give now, that the season of giving may be yours and not your inheritors." From: *The Prophet*, by Kahlil Gibran

"Only actual practice of Faith, Hope and Love, seven days in the week, backed by the Ten Commandments, will enable man and his world to rise above the clouds of self-created fears, reaching for the light of understanding among all races and creeds." Anonymous

# DR. MELFORD OKILO, CFR

# [END OF QUOTING]

I would add to this last "Anonymous" speaking: "Charity" might well come after Love, for in fact, Charity is the ACTION which reflects Faith, Hope and Love. I would also recognize that several of the "Ten Commandments" are totally without merit. You should treat others as you would wish to be treated by those others. As well, you should attend all those things of SOUL goodness and UNIVERSAL LAW of Creator/Creation. Then it will be to never-mind those bits put into the numbers of instructions BY MAN to further his income, his position, his greed and keep control over you. For instance: "Remember the Sabbath to keep it Holy." What means such a regulation? What is "Sabbath"? What is HOLY? What means to "keep it"? Is this possibly a "thing" set forth by a bunch of "elders" who wish to gain from your dependence upon THEM? Is it unholy to say, work on Sunday? And what of those who recognize not "Sunday" as a "Sabbath"? Until you begin to THINK as regards all the myriads of instructions and tree-huggings—you are NOT going to get anywhere near BALANCE and HARMONY, for you are **just playing the game whatever it might be of the moment.** 

And "creed"? Take care: creed = a reflection of what you believe and what you are.

The WAY can only be straight and narrow and "accomplished" if you KEEP YOUR EYE ON THE GOAL WHILE MAKING SURE YOUR GOAL IS OF THAT OF WHICH TRUTH, JUSTICE, GOOD-NESS AND LOVE ARE THE CENTRAL DESIRE. The way becomes very crooked indeed when you are off in every direction presented to you. You may well experience that which attracts you, participate, pass on or whatever becomes your way—but unless that GOAL is of GOD CREATOR and GOODLY IN INTENT—you will miss the "boat", friends, for there are many paths to God and GROWTH but only one focus on GOAL if you are to achieve ONENESS WITH GOD.

Man will measure himself by his own SOUL intent as surely as there is a perceived manifestation of self. It will not be the actions, yet man is measured through his actions for they project the thought and intent of man; but rather, the response to "cause" and your "effects" which will be weighed in the balance scales of your experience upon a stage of dimensional life as you recognize it to be. Remember this when you decide to do harm, insult or injury to a fellow-traveler, or damage that which is loaned into your use, and put into your care, by Creator.

I remain your humble servant, Hatonn.

Let it be known forever more that I am humble, honored and Graced to wear the name as presented unto me by my Father, OUR Father, that I might reflect HIS perfection in all things. IAM, AS YOU "ARE" and

therefore because IAM, you CAN be. I am but a HOST to welcome you home—if your pathway is unto God of LIGHT. In the meanwhile, my "mission" is to tell you how it is, teach and bring, as a messenger, TRUTH of LIFE. I care not for your silly games of three-dimensional organisms—I care only about SOUL INTENT and that which you plan to bring into the COSMOS when you depart such as "Earth". I fully and humbly respect those who become what THEY will call, my "enemies", for they are the TEACH-ERS of our journey and I can pity or have compassion for their struggles as they too search their way. This does not mean that I "become" them nor agree with that which they speak and do. When all learn the "difference" we will be able to accomplish the remainder of the mission quite nicely. I have NO PROB-LEMS with any other entities in THE UNIVERSE. YOU have manufactured and built those things which bring disharmony, chaos and wars—NOT US OF THE UNIVERSAL EXPRESSION.

May you carefully consider and think on these things as you move ever more quickly and certainly into the changing CYCLES of your own manifestation. The prophecies are YOUR BUSINESS and you can change them if you want to do so. IT IS UP TO YOU—YOUR CHOICE! IT IS MY BUSINESS TO FULFILL MY MISSION AND MAKE PASSAGE WITH A REMNANT. I KNOW "THE WAY"—YOU DO NOT—SO IT WILL BEHOOVE ALL OF YOU TO LISTEN TO THOSE WHO <u>KNOW</u>! Your light which you stash "under the bushel" is of no value to anyone, even self. Ponder it.

Thank you and good morning.

# CHAPTER 3

# REC #1 HATONN

# SUN., AUG. 11, 1996 8:21 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 361

# SUN., AUG. 11, 1996

### WARNINGS DON'T SEEM TO BE ENOUGH

When we publish a topic in the paper, or more especially, if we run something on the phone line, we get all sorts of responses, like, "Fear again, *CONTACT?*" and "...yeah sure!" Well, right here and now I am ASKING PLEASE get something new on that phone line EVERY DAY OR SO. You do not need ME to tell YOU what is important and then, if we have something whopping, we will add another. The problem is that you get bored with the information—UNTIL WHATEVER WE SPEAK OF, HAPPENS.

# WHEN THE LIGHTS GO OUT AGAIN ....

I truly sit with the rest of the warn-ers. We preach and teach and offer information and all listen, few HEAR and fewer yet, do anything serious about the suggestions. LIKE, <u>ARE YOU READY FORA</u> <u>DISASTER EMERGENCY?</u> DO YOU HAVE YOUR FOOD SUPPLIES, COLLOIDS, WA-TER AND PURIFICATION SUPPLIES AT READY? ARE YOU READY TO BE WITHOUT POWER (ELECTRIC) FOR DAYS ON END AND PERHAPS EVEN FOR MONTHS, YEARS—FOREVER?

We put out the suggestions about the possibility of getting a generator and a supply of fuel if you possibly can do so, and I got back "Yeah, sure!—as if we have a place to store that in an apartment!" Well, readers, EVERYONE is not in an apartment and they want information ALSO. Try being kind! YOU are NOT "everyone".

Yesterday the power went down all the way across the Western States—for no reason. [Editor's note: The electrical power interconnection grid was reported to have collapsed for about 3 hours; between 3:45 PM-6:45 PM West Coast time on Saturday 8/10/96 in 7 Western states (Oregon, Idaho, California, Arizona, New Mexico, Nevada and Texas) plus parts of Canada and Mexico. The official excuses offered so far for the collapse varied from state to state and ranged from the ridiculous to the truly laughable.] In one place in Kansas there were five inches of rain from a summer thunderstorm in one afternoon—yesterday. In China the water devastation is massive with what are now called 500-year rains—and it's still raining! It is happening ALL OVER THE GLOBE.

The power shut-down had all the same qualities as the one which happened earlier in the past few weeks— A FULL SURGE of power, then DEAD. The difference yesterday is that the power was off for several hours—during weekend shopping & errands and everything was shut down: gas pumping capability, restaurants who cook on gas couldn't because of smoke and heat and no blowers; traffic lights were out; electric signs were OFF; computers and registers were shut off in grocery markets and the markets had to close—the list goes on and on as to what happens when your power grids go DOWN. In Tehachapi, for instance, which is the "wind capital" of the States, the windmill turbines were churning away less than 5 miles from town without a single kilowatt being pumped into the town for electricity. YOU ARE **NOT** READY!

# IT'S IN THE WATER

Next, what about the water supply? Reports of flu are BACK. The first reports of strange illness are cropping up here and there as "Atlantian" visitors are returning from their gladiator show-and-tell. The first few days of illness are accounted to fatigue and "let-down" from the end of the games. No, the people are experiencing the first pass of the viral-bacteria cross which is fairly easily treated. It is so easily treated, in fact, that the people don't even bother to finish their course of miracle cures. This, in turn, simply causes resistance in the organisms and they MUTATE.

I do not ever mean to infer that all people are still sleeping and I do realize that a confirmation surely helps the attention span—but how bad does it have to be to get that attention? If it interferes with a ballgame on TV, I fear that most will go down in the "Big One" if it doesn't happen in commercial interlude.

We heard from R. Schulz, State of New York, who sent an article (current) which he had captured from a periodical of regular publication. He says: "Thought you would be interested in this story.... I regard this as a cover story for the release of the epidemic.... All have a damaged immune system and are ripe for the plague. Now comes the harvest..." And the article:

[QUOTING, from "Sun", August 6, Vol. 14-No. 32, 1996.:]

# DEADLY FLU VIRUS IS BACK

*Millions to die from research screw-up.* Millions AND millions of people may die this winter from a devastating flu that first struck 78 years ago!

Doctors fear an imminent global disaster because a scientific bungle accidentally re-released into the atmosphere the deadly virus that wiped out over 20 million people during the Spanish Flu epidemic of 1918.

"I'm afraid we could have the worst health disaster since that terrible epidemic of nearly 80 years ago," says Dr. Thomas Gleeber.

"Government health officials all over the world are scrambling to take precautions so that their darkest fears are not realized. But a tragedy of great magnitude seems inevitable."

According to Dr. Gleeber, the deadly flu virus of 1918 accidentally re-entered the Earth's atmosphere during the first week in July (**1996**) when a team of British scientists traveled to the Norwegian island of Svalbard in the Arctic Circle and dug up the graves of five victims of the great flu epidemic.

They are hoping to find conclusive answers to what still remains as the world's deadliest health disas-

#### ter.

### ACCIDENTAL SPILL

Using new DNA techniques, they planned to extract answers from the bodies of the flu victims which had been naturally preserved by the permafrost conditions of the Arctic Circle.

But one of the young grave-diggers accidentally spilled a huge container filled with the flu virus that had been extracted from the DNA of one of the corpses. [H: Of course, you know, it is always that a selected container of DNA "extracted from" would be just sitting around where a grave-DIG-GER would spill it! So what is the REAL story? We inquiring minds want to know!]

"The worst fears of the researchers came true," says Dr. Gleeber. "They all knew in the moment that the vial of influenza virus was exposed to the air. Once that happened there was no turning back. The damage had been done—and the blueprint for global disaster was in place."

The story was subsequently hushed up in a conspiracy by world governments to prevent global panic.

Since news of the fatal foul-up slipped out, health officials all over the world have been huddled with scientists to see how a repeat of the Spanish Flu epidemic of 1918 can possibly be averted.

#### LETHAL COMBINATION

In just two years, the epidemic claimed more lives than World War I, which ended the same year as the beginning of the flu outbreak.

# "We know that the flu virus of 1918 carried a GENETIC MUTATION THAT MADE IT SUPER DEADLY," says Dr. Gleeber.

**"It was a lethal combination of** *influenza* and a *pneumonia-causing bacteria* that simply overpowered the human body. Millions of people literally drowned in their own lung fluid. Of course now we have powerful antibiotics that can stave off most infections. But we don't yet have the proper antidote to fight the powerful 1918 flu virus. We have a deadly time bomb on our hands with this situation. If scientists don't find the right vaccine by late October or November, we could be in for a tragedy of horrible proportions.

#### [END OF QUOTING]

So, get ready, World—this is telling you that you are going to get very, very sick and millions will probably DIE because of this microbe! This is actually a cross of a customized VIRUS and a strain of microbe which develops from a Bubonic-type Plague into a Pneumonic-type Plague. This is already proven to be unresponsive and sometimes even THRIVES on the only known remaining treatment modality, Vancomycin.

Yes indeed, the Titanium, and especially if taken in conjunction with the GaiaCol (Silver with Titanium-

Gold electrolysis colloidalization) and some Copper colloid WILL KNOCK IT OUT—usually within 24 to 36 hours. The body does NOT build up a resistance to these colloids and therefore if your immune system is strengthened prior to infection spread you will probably not even get the disease to symptomatic stage other than to let you know you have been "hit" with "something". You need the "bug" to "hit" so that the immune system can adjust to the specific organism and target the invaders.

Now readers, you can go with all the garlic and hot pepper your body and nose can stand—along with all the exuding smells and tastes—but it will not do what a good jolt of these colloids will do when the microbes strike.

A picture in this article offers a view of the organism in point and also there is a picture of a costumed "scientist" at his work. This caption reads "Scientists NOW working to find right vaccine by this Fall." GOOD LUCK!

R. Schulz shared another item with us and it also can serve as a reminder to WATCH WHAT IS GOING ON. The markets are only a show-and-tell of manipulation but you can WATCH THE NEWS and get some very good ideas of what is probably pending in the "wings" before taking center stage.

R. Schulz: "...On July 3 at 4 PM the merger of UP and SP railroads was given approval by the Feds. I immediately remembered the previous use of a similar code in December <u>'94</u> to signal the financial collapse of Mexico. At that time the code might have meant either the crash of the US or Mexican financial system. This time, it could only mean the collapse of the US markets which had long been rotten ripe for a crash. I bet accordingly and made a nice sum of money. Thanks. Your (d)readibility [**H: Perhaps he meant it this way instead of (c)readibility?**] jumped quite a bit with me after that." Thank you. He also adds a P.S.: "I hope you're wrong about the plague being released at the Olympics but they are the perfect venue for such an event and this article may be part of the cover-story to distract attention from the real criminals."

Let me now turn to our ongoing tale, so sporadic in publication as to embarrass us, *Fire From the Sky VI*: *The Killing Continues*. Ah, but once again Mary Snell and Cal Burgin have come to my rescue for you who don't want to WAIT for the series to finally unfold. Mary has taken the manuscript and has done as she did with *Judeo-Christian Hoax* and had it copied and bound in a ring book. It is now available and you can obtain a copy from:

# Mary Snell P.O. Box 6708 Texarkana, TX 75505-6708 (\$18.00 postpaid)

Even though these books may well be published in fine form and covers—there is never again the value as is offered an original edition in this format.

But for us who trip lightly, making typo-errors all along the way, we will continue as we can find time and space for a continuation of the series here in *CONTACT*. It is TIMELY information and links the whole corrupted mess of politicians and Elite to one another in the horrendous game of take-over and wipe-out.

We had at last writing on this series, Part 7 [CONTACT's *part 37*], been speaking about the "Gold Pool" and John Tarullo who was murdered in August, 1995. Remember also that Vincent Foster was a member of that "team". Tarullo had failed in his assignment, which was to completely control those involved in the 50-million-dollar secret transfer of federal funds from Chicago to Little Rock. The funds, held in custody for the federal S&L bail-out agency, Resolution Trust Corporation, were *misappropriated* to make good the purported embezzlement of 47 million dollars from a federally-insured S&L, namely Madison Guaranty Savings & Loan, done reportedly by Hillary Rodham Clinton, with the aid of her husband—that is, the subject of one part of the sealed indictment of April 17, 1995. So we take up Part 8 at the point where Burgin had stated that Tarullo had failed to protect Household International and Household Bank, which had custody of the funds, part of a profound series of scandals known as the Joseph Andreucetti Affair. Household was the successor to the CIA-money laundry, the Nugan-Hand Bank of Australia.

### [QUOTING:]

### FIRE FROM THE SKY, VI, PART 38:

# The Killing Continues by Calvin Burgin

Apparently implicated in the events of the 50-million-dollar transfer reportedly was Lawrence W. Myers. He was reportedly part of a project of a clandestine nature with the Little Rock office of RTC. Did operatives of Delta Force, with the aid of Myers, snuff out Tarullo? It is a fair presumption. Myers has sought to block publication of stories related to Foster, Pollard, Weinberger, Bush, Hillary, Household International and CIA, as well as the Gold Poll member, [and] the Andreucetti Affair.

The counter-intelligence operation, of which Myers is reportedly an integral part, interfaces with highly secret units of MIG (Military Intelligence Groups). (They were known for violence and dirty tricks going back to 1970 and before, as documented in Sherman H. Skolnick vs. 113th Military Intelligence Group, also known [as a cover] as Midwest Audio-Visual News, U.S. District Court, Chicago, 1970.)

A London newspaper uncovered Congressional documents tending to show MIG were involved in stripping Foster's office or nearby offices after his murder as well as part of a vast cover-up of his manner of death. (*Riddle of Spooks in the White House*, by Ambrose Evans-Pritchard, *London Daily Tele-graph* 1/27/96; Electronic version 1/29/96).

The apparent penetration and infiltration of *Media Bypass Magazine* seems to be just one of several happenings of a secret team of which Lawrence W. Myers appears to be a part. Their efforts started prior to the Oklahoma bombings. This, by itself, tends to prove or support charges that there is a high-level U.S. Government complicity in the bloodshed of the federal office building calculated to be blamed onto dissidents.

Some months ago, upon the suspicions and complaints of some connected to *Media Bypass Magazine*, Myers was fired, but then rehired reportedly on the same day, upon his representations that he could boost circulation with an exclusive interview with the accused, so-called "lone bomber", Timothy McVeigh (published in the February, 1996 issue of the magazine). Left unpublished and unmentioned is the reported

method Myers used to get into the prison with the blessings of the Warden and the U.S. Prison system: Myers reportedly used his espionage agency "muscle" to have the prison door swing open so he could enter and get an exclusive interview with McVeigh.

The exclusive interview enabled Myers to keep his job and continue his reported penetration and infiltration of *Media Bypass Magazine* for the apparent purpose of eventually destroying them and damaging and discrediting various categories of dissidents nationwide.

As of the time of this article [03/03/96], various persons are planning to attend an urgent meeting for the purpose of seeking to remove Myers from the magazine. For example, the top official of Jeremiah Films (1-800-828-2290) reportedly has accused Lawrence W. Myers of being a counter-intelligence operative. This official has to be considered since his firm regularly runs a full-color advertisement on the back cover of the magazine bringing in approximately \$3,000.00 per month. With current estimated circulation of 45,000, the magazine might be justified in charging a lot more soon for the same type of back cover ad.

Why it may be difficult to remove Myers and/or expose him:

(a) He is reportedly part of the most secret, super-powerful secret espionage operation in the U.S. They have apparently penetrated and infiltrated various dissident groups, entities, publications, and movements. The espionage community has invested tremendous dollars and manpower in this undertaking.

(b) To reportedly expose the Delta Force, MIG, and Lawrence W. Myers would unravel the cover up done supposedly for reasons of "national security"—of the clandestine gold transactions, billions of dollars, involving the London Gold Pool, various money center banks in the U.S., Europe, and Japan, and the Caymans, and Hong Kong; and

(c) would reportedly expose the interface between Delta Force, MIG, and Myers, and the extremely secret units of DISC (Defense Industrial Security Command) guarding plutonium and other nuclear facilities nationwide; they have the apparent authority to murder "trouble-makers" and, if necessary, throw their dead body near one of the security fences and claim they had to shoot said person who was trying to climb over the fence. Units of DISC, together with security units of NASA, combined with Delta Force and MIG, are reportedly implicated in the murder of Foster, the handling of his body by a mortuary linked to CIA, and creation of entities and news items as disinformation to cover up the murder.

(d) This could topple the central government in a high-level scandal involving the murder of the highest level U.S. Government official to be assassinated since President Kennedy, namely Foster; and cover up of the same.

(e) This would reportedly disrupt banking connections worldwide, since Foster headed the secret bank spying project, using a "trap door" in the stolen Inslaw software, called PROMIS, to spy on banks, including the central banks of supposed allies and friendly trading partners of the United States;

(f) And could reportedly expose the 200 million [dollar] swindle in high-level Reagan and Bush administration officials stealing PROMIS and selling it to various espionage agencies, using the "trap door" to spy on our allies;

(g) And George Bush and Caspar Weinberger would have to be prosecuted for treason in the Jonathan Pollard Affair as well as the "October Surprise";

(h) And reportedly would cause the collapse of Household International and Household Bank, one of the largest credit card and loan operations in the world. The major owner of Household is Wells Fargo of which Warren Buffet is a major stockholder. Buffet is one of the largest stockholders in Disney, now owners of ABC News, of Coca Cola, and GEICO. Buffet is also one of the largest stockholders of Washington Post Co. as well as the bond house, Salomon Brothers.

# [H: Readers, it should be noted right here that both "Household" AND Salomon Brothers had financial interests in the property of Ekkers! Small world, is it not?]

(i) This would tend to prove high-level complicity in the Oklahoma bombings.

(j) And would publicly expose the efforts to arrest Commander-in-Chief Clinton by a military coup, like *Seven Days in May*; a coup aborted by murdering high level military officers in Alabama, April 17, 1995.

More than one book would have to be written to set this all forth with all the details. Are Myers' reported team members known? The answer is YES. By the way, this writer [Skolnick] has over 30 years of experience in identifying spies, counter-spies, and agents-provocateurs. END OF QUOTE

The April 29, 1996 issue of *Newsweek* had a rather curious article:

"Exclusive HIDDEN FLEET. The Air Force CT-43 that crashed and killed Secretary Ron Brown and 34 others was part of a fleet of VIP transports. But the planes, military versions of 737s, have another, secret role: covert ops. After the crash, air force officials at first said there were 14 CT-43s in the fleet. Finally, they acknowledged that there were five more based at Hill Air Force Base in Utah. Military sources say these planes, painted white with a red stripe to disguise the AF connection, are used for "black missions" such as flying mystery men from Las Vegas's McCarran Airport to the top-secret Groom Lake facility [*Area 51*]. 'They're assigned to Hill, but they're always off somewhere else,' says an Air Force spokes-person."

# [END QUOTING OF PART 38]

As we walk through the storms borne upon the winds of change it is now that we must look more deeply into possibilities. You are no longer an age of people of the darkness—unless that is where YOU CHOOSE to remain. As quickly as possible we will have opportunity to share some of the lectures from very capable researchers. I am told that David Icke was unable to change plans to be in attendance on the 17th and 18th but that Little Crow would definitely plan to be with us on the 17th.

Another special friend and colleague, Norio Hayakawa, also plans to arrange to make a visit to us soon. Norio has just released a video presentation, *Secrets of Dreamland*. This is about Groom Lake (Area 51) in Nevada. We will try to get the information for obtaining that video for you readers. We have been honored with his presence several times prior to now and once he came with a group of Japanese who were also visiting areas such as Groom Lake, Tehachapi, etc. We are honored to know him. As with all researchers truly interested in the evolvement of mankind the thrust is being pushed more and more into the SPIRITUAL aspects of Man's relationship with God and Universe. This is NOT a "New Age"-type of approach nor is it a "religious" experience or suggestion—the point is getting right with GOD because you are running out of time in which mental stability is available to you as individual "thinkers". Physical capabilities in technology are now so great as to be able to control the mental perceptions of millions, yea billions, of people at any given moment day or night.

This is YOUR LIFE, citizen-may you live to enjoy it.

Thank you.

## CHAPTER 4

## REC #1 HATONN

#### TUE., AUG. 13, 1996 9:02 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 363

#### TUE., AUG. 13, 1996

#### WITH A SONG IN MY HEART

This is not a suggestion to "whistle in the dark". I am truly suggesting that in the morning—or whenever you arise—find a song in your memory which represents love, beauty, appreciation and positive attitudes. Then sing it or hum it or merely think of it when the waves of negative thoughts or physical impacts flow upon you. An especially good song is "You'll Never Walk Alone" for when you can sing a bit of the words you will be reminded that storms come and go, LIFE happens—and each day is a new beginning with company along your journey and today may be THE day you have worked toward, served for, and attainment can be realized in some measure of growth and realization of the WHOLE.

#### **ELECTION CONVENTIONS**

Are you paying enough attention to the vidiot boxes to see what is taking place? Really? I certainly do not refer to the convention coverage. Note all the things which are hardly even mentioned as the days of hoopla and gathering mass hypnosis takes over the political scenes wherein every word uttered is planned for its value to cause chaos or putting you back to sleep as you turn over the remainder of your lives to the orchestrating thugs.

#### **BROADCAST & POWER INTERRUPTIONS**

How many of you are noting the troubles being unfolded on the Turner networks? There are interruptions in signals, static interruptions and then there is shutdown of the entire television cable systems and on and on—while nobody is focusing on anything of VALUE.

Moreover, you continue to have daily "brownouts", "blackouts" and nobody is even paying attention any longer. The electric grids go dead and nobody hardly notices except for the interruptions in the pleasure departments. Have you noticed how life STOPS when the power goes off? Well, get ready, dear ones, for it is going to happen a lot in the days to come.

#### **ELECTION PATHOS**

Note the crooked faces on the crooked liars who get up and give their show-and-tell in the exact opposite thrust of what they have planned for you. Note the silly rituals of the chanting crowds who are so wound up at those conventions as to have no notion at all of what they are *about*. The visitors are simply there doing what everybody else is doing, and dignitaries are there protecting their own assets, in great numbers, to be seen and treated with the trappings of visiting royalty. This is all after the fact of the selection, while

heat and mass reaction become the outcome of the moment. The point becomes a "good convention" without thought to GOOD LEADERS. The football and the war wounds become the central qualifying issues! Where is your *CONSTITUTION*? Missing, of course. YOU ARE WITNESSING THE TAKE-OVER BY THE NEW WORLD ORDER.

## ENTER, THE TAVISTOCK INSTITUTE

Remember all those lessons we shared, especially the ones from John Coleman, on brainwashing and mind control? Are you noticing the large array of Brookings Institute speakers and commentators during this "political frenzy"? Well, readers, you are witnessing a technique perfected by the Tavistock Institute for Human Relations. This is the world's premiere brainwashing institute. Tavistock names this method of creating public opinion "long range penetration and inner directional conditioning". Once you know what it is you can't overlook its methodology and you can watch it at work before your own eyes.

It is not just a Republican Convention attitude; you have seen it in full flower as the Clintons are exonerated from all "wrongdoing", all illegal activities, and actually the touting becomes one of moral integrity as the hype goes on and it is "proven" through court garbage that "the guilty are innocent".

How many of you realize that sweet Hillary had her visits with the Spirits of Mrs. Roosevelt and Ghandi? Do you, however, realize that these two were the most devout and worst of the Communists (in actual theory of what "Communism" has come to mean)? Of course they wouldn't call it that, nor would they accept it from anyone else—but that is and was exactly what it was. But the important point here, readers, is that you can no longer tell one Party or one Politician from another as they are ALLOWED to SPEAK. Deviation from the Party Line is tested as by Powell on "choice", but no further in-depth meaning than drawing pictures in the sand at the seashore on rising tide. No dissension is allowed to slop over onto the mesmerized participants as the frenzy is fed through all the senses of the human spectators. The spectators think they are participants—no, they are robots going through the rituals of political programming. They do not cause good government; they facilitate the downfall of good government.

Since I have sidetracked onto this subject I believe I will ask someone to get me some information from Coleman on this topic because the man is more qualified to speak on Tavistock than any person into researching mind-control methodologies.

Our next topic in *Fire From The Sky VI*, is along the same lines of hyper-presentation of lies to mislead and distract YOU-THE-PEOPLE. The topic upcoming is called "The Patriot Missile Hoax". Bush bragged about how wonderfully they performed, with a near perfect record. The American public cheered and waved yellow ribbons and swelled with pride. Readers: **some of the missiles called Scuds were armed with concrete, nothing more. Further, the accuracy of the Patriot missiles was almost 100% failure.** 

With this in mind as FACT—who misleads you? Obviously, if the only information you get comes from the media and what you are told, the lies are fully aimed at YOU by the cover-up deceivers and are intentional. You are NOT told the truth of how or why a war incident begins or about the players involved to pull off a sham, so how could you know the other details? It becomes easy to destroy a nation and here I do now have the document to share with you so you can see how it works. Please use this as a reminder of the

games and you can apply the principle to ANYTHING.

John Coleman has done a special issue of his WIR to fit with the Fourth of July holiday of this year, 1996. It appears to have been published in June. Again, I owe a debt of gratitude to one of our Australian readers who is a constant source of background information—FOR YOUR CONFIRMATION.

Dr. Coleman is so kind and gracious in his sharing that we cannot yet fully offer reward for such allowances—but we will get "there" and meanwhile you will have had the information. Please, if you already have John's books, don't neglect sending him a card or note of appreciation for his fine and insightful work. Sometimes it is only the love and appreciation that keeps us going when those Eveready batteries begin to lose their clout.

Since the mind-manipulation subject is so appropriate for TODAY and what is happening I think we will choose to delay the next segments of Burgin's missile discussion about the Gulf War incidents and offer the Coleman material. Remember, readers, my task is not to give *revelations BUT TO OFFER YOU IN-FORMATION*, which is already available to you if you but know where to look. Yes indeed, I could just tell you to get Coleman's paper—but how many would do so? Coleman can tell you to go forth and STUDY and really know your *Constitution*—but how many will do so? Right, so when a topic is of such urgency as this, we offer it AGAIN and then again if necessary.

I am asked if I couldn't just sort of summarize the articles and save space and time. NO, I WON'T! The least I can do in appreciation is to offer IN FULL such documents as are shared so that you can evaluate the material—and not just use my interpretation. The only way to do that is to basically offer what we can in as full a text as possible. This is a request of all valid authors—to use the work but to use it all as offered. No author objects to comments or opinions—but every author SHOULD object to gross disregard of the content as offered to the public. The best material needs no interpretation save that of the author and you, the receiver. Censors and critics are the destroyers of worlds.

[QUOTING, From: Dr. John Coleman's *WORLD IN REVIEW*, June 1996, Vol. 5, No. 6 (*WIR*, 2533 N. Carson St., Carson City, NV 89706). Subscription Rates (U.S., Canada and Mexico): 6 Months \$60.00, 12 Months \$110. Outside of North America: 6 Months \$75.00, 12 Months \$140.00]

## STORM CLOUDS GATHER OVER THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, PART 1:

## A SPECIAL 4TH OF JULY ISSUE (1996)

The brave Pilgrim Fathers who set off from their homes to a far-distant land where an uncertain future awaited them, rather than continue to suffer the abuses of tyranny, which with it, brought a decline in the metaphysical and spiritual welfare of their persons and nation, marked the beginning of the greatest civilization in the history of mankind on Earth, at least for the past 6000 years.

The remarkable thing is not that this great upsurge of learning, culture, economic well-being, arts, literature and system of government should have arisen on the vast North American Continent, but rather that it should have begun to decline so rapidly. When dealing with past, great, civilizations, historians in

general tend to blame outside influences such as invasion and overrunning by barbaric hordes. This is true of the historians' view of Rome, but it is at best, a superficial view.

A reading of Toynbee's works—although I am not one of his admirers—nevertheless I will convince skeptics of the paucity of this view. Toynbee writes that out of the 21 times civilizations were established, **19 perished from** *internal decadence and not from external conquest*. If ever we want clear evidence of internal decadence, a wasting of spiritual substance, cultural deterioration, whose Republican institutions are daily under vicious assault, we need look no further than the Clinton presidency and his administration, which is fast becoming a spiritually-dead ruthless hierarchy, where the possibility of an outright Socialist dictatorship being established looms large in the brooding storm clouds hovering over this once great land.

Even more, we need only look at the compelling condition of total decadence on every hand in the government in Washington as evidenced in the frantic cover-up by the Democrat Party of their leader, as unworthy a man to lead the party and this nation as could be found, even if a diligent search were to be mounted throughout the world to secure one who would be his equal.

The other general misconception of which some notable historians are guilty of, namely, that material progress and luxury and a high standard of living have contributed toward the decadence that set in in ancient civilizations—Rome often being cited as an example of their point of view. However, this view-point arises from a confusion of cause and effect, which is most often the result of **a superficial educa-tion**.

When a society begins to show signs of cultural neglect leading to cultural decline, there comes with it a stronger and stronger manifestation of the decline in the increased hedonistic lifestyle of the populace where eat, drink and be merry, live for today, if it feels good—do it, wanton sex, degradation of women, homosexuality and libertinism become the culture. In the United States, this wanton hedonism is given free reign in such places as Hollywood and is prominently featured in the films it turns out. Some of these Hollywood types even play a prominent role in influencing the Clinton Administration.

Today, if we but knew it, we are witnessing the **decline and fall of the United States** where a decadent government has persuaded its populace that they, the government, can "fix" everything by mechanical legislation and where misguided loyalty to Pres. Clinton begs the question, "which is worse, misguided loyalty or none at all?"

This is precisely the same situation which prevailed in Rome where industry had given way to indolence, where "bread and circuses", chariot races, bloody sports such as boxing, consumed the time of the people, who daily scrambled for free bread and wine handed out by the Roman welfare system. The City of Rome in due course became badly disfigured by narrow streets crowded with shabby housing inhabited by a shiftless population.

Then, as today in America, the people of Rome lost their initiative and increasingly became more dependent on government responsibility which meant **more control by government** of their lives. In the America established by the Pilgrim Fathers and preserved as a near-perfect system of government (given the vagaries of mankind) by the Founding Fathers, this was a poison that surely eroded their concept of a

United States. A sure indication of a sick society is the passing of initiative among its people and **a greater dependency upon authority**.

When this happens, it is not long before the balance of power lying in the hands of government, brings forward some opportunist, aggressive "leader" who **seizes control** and establishes a despotic dictatorship of the worst kind. It is not without reason that there exists the old saying, "All nations have the government they deserve."

In Rome nationalism was swamped by universalism and to quote Gibbons' *THE DECLINE AND FALL OF THE ROMAN EMPIRE*..." The name of the Poet was almost forgotten, that of orator was usurped by the sophists. A cloud of critics, of compilers, of commentators, darkened the face of learning and the decline of genius was soon followed by the **corruption of taste**... This diminutive stature of mankind... was sinking daily below the old standard and the Roman world was indeed peopled by a race of pygmies."

If this does not accurately describe the state of the American nation today, nothing else will. One cannot turn on T.V. without being greeted by "a cloud of compilers and commentators darkening the face of learning." In his book, *OUTRAGE, The Five Reasons Why O.J. Simpson Got Away With Murder*, a veteran former prosecutor Vincent Bugliosi says of such commentators:

"Why should I care if these talking heads (commentators) were babbling and ranting on TV almost around the clock? Actually, I wouldn't have cared if Simpson had been convicted. But I feel confident—although I can't be positive—that they contributed, even if not in a major way, to the not guilty verdict in the case. The majority of them were criminal defense attorneys who, whenever possible, usually offered a pro-Simpson pro-defense interpretation to what was happening in court, magnifying defense points far beyond their worth and muting important points made by the prosecution.

"Like the print media they were constantly finding problems and weaknesses with the prosecution's evidence that either did not exist or that they exaggerated. They loved to expound on how the prosecution's case was unraveling. 'The D.A. has no chance of winning...Their case is in rubbles...' these negative interpretations of the prosecution's case were in the air every day and night, and they became the conventional wisdom, the party line, as it were.

"If the jury somehow inferred that the consensus of the community was that the prosecution's case was full of holes and falling apart, how could this not help but push them, consciously or otherwise, in the direction of reasonable doubt, and hence a not guilty verdict?"

Bugliosi is fairly sure that the jurors heard all of the commentaries by the "talking heads" through conjugal and family visits allowed by Ito, who comes in for a horrible shellacking of his handling of the case. [H: What is meant by "talking heads"? Well, readers and TV watchers—what do you actually SEE when you look at pictures and watch TV news commentaries? All you ever see of the persons supposedly at those news-desks, etc., are the HEADS with the waggling mouths. Thus what you ACTUALLY see are "talking" heads.] What Bugliosi was describing, although he is not aware of it, **is one of the techniques perfected by the TAVISTOCK INSTITUTE FOR HUMAN RELATIONS**, the world's premiere brainwashing institute. As I mentioned first in 1979, Tavistock calls this method of creating public opinion, "*long range penetration and inner directional conditioning*". As I have possibly the only Tavistock **training manual** in private hands, certainly in the United States, I can speak with some authority on the subject of Tavistock methodology used to brainwash the American public at large.

Thanks to Tavistock, Pres. Clinton is winning the Whitewater battle, as is his wife, whose involvement in questionable transactions like the infamous Castle Grande scheme cost the American public millions of dollars. Her seances with Mrs. Roosevelt and Mahatma Gandhi, two of the worst Communists ever to walk the Earth, should shock Americans, but probably won't, again thanks to Tavistock. The "talking heads" are in overdrive in their efforts to cover the posterior of Pres. Clinton. They use Tavistock's conditioning around the clock:

- "The American people don't understand Whitewater."
- "Whitewater is very different from Watergate where the issues were easy to understand."
- "The American people aren't interested in Whitewater."
- "The American voter does not think Whitewater is a significant matter."
- "Voters don't much care about Whitewater."
- "By the time the election comes around, voters will have discounted Whitewater as a factor in their decision-making."
- "Whitewater was some land deal in which the Clintons were only marginally involved."
- "The public is bored with Whitewater."
- "Whitewater is not a big issue."

I kept diligent score of these phrases and I can report that they were used in the aforementioned forms or words closely related to the above, both in the written media and on TV, by 187 "talking heads" commentators and journalists as follows:

[H: I don't know how Dr. Coleman counted or wherefrom he gets his information but I don't doubt the validity of his observations. You will note that in the numbers and months he offers there is a thrust, an increase, every other month. This is extremely important for people have such short attention spans and tend to forget quickly unless reminded constantly. Moreover, invalid information can be slipped in without any note being taken of the errors in reporting.]

January 1996:	2210 times.
February:	1790 times.
March:	2006 times.
April:	1735 times.
May:	2473 times.
June:	1121 times. Up to and including June 18th.

[H: I would point out several observations here. There is both a negative and positive side to such as the information passed on by Dr. Coleman—or ANY "authority". Why? Because by simply establishing himself as "an authority" the material and numbers are presented and ac-

cepted in such a way as to not be questioned. This does not mean in any way whatsoever that the numbers are not correct or the concept invalid. What I am telling you is TO CHECK OUT, RESEARCH, DISCERN AND THEN JUDGE FOR YOURSELF BASED ON SOMETHING OTHER THAN ANY AUTHOR'S RESOURCE. THIS INCLUDES ME! There is a KNOWN involved here in this presentation which is not a Tavistock original and that is that people will tend to believe anything told to them by an "authority or expert". If it is put into PRINT, it is believed and if you team up with these two factors—you can fool just about everyone every time. Then above all things: MAKE SURE THERE IS CONTINUAL REPETITION OF WHATEVER YOU WISH "BELIEVED" AND THE DEED IS ACCOMPLISHED.

This, coupled with rampant voter fraud—which we will come to later—will be enough to get Clinton away and running for the next four years, in spite of overwhelming evidence of his unsuitability to hold office. Had Clinton been subject to an FBI check, as all White House employees must undergo, in itself unconstitutional, there is reason to doubt whether or not the results would have qualified him for **any job** in the White House.

# [END QUOTING OF PART 1]

We have run short of time for this writing so will continue this topic when we next write. However, in leaving I would like to run a little test of our own in that I will name off several things in question form and see how much you can answer without stopping to research. This helps you to understand how manipulated and controlled are your receivings. After you make a note of incidents—then classify how and from whom you got your information.

When did the plane crash which killed Ron Brown?

Who was Ron Brown?

Where was the place located? Who runs that country? Why was Brown there?

When was the date of the last Republican Convention prior to this one? Where was it held? Who was the keynote speaker?

Who invented the telephone? In what year? What about the radio? When? Well, right off you probably missed the first question in this paragragh because it was a man named Reise in the telephone instance and not Bell, and Marconi is wrong in the second as Tesla "invented" wireless radio. The strange thing is that the LIE never replaces the TRUTH but does, when heard enough, become the accepted ritualistic retort.

Now, who was the most powerful man on the stage at last night's session of the Republican Convention? Right: Bush, and, who was the most despicable? Right again, Bush. But, one of the worst of the morality-lacking operatives on the roster was FORD. We won't even bother to speak of "<u>Uncle Ronny</u>". I suggest you get another copy of *Trance Formation of America* by O'Brien and Phillips—OR, go study it again and again until you understand, immediately, the GAME AFOOT HERE.

Thank you and good morning.

#### CHAPTER 5

#### REC #1 HATONN

#### WED., AUG. 14, 1996 9:08 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 364

#### WED., AUG. 14, 1996

#### <u>OH BOY!</u> DEEP IN THE HEART OF TEXAS!

I have been forwarded a letter from Texas sent to *CONTACT* regarding my stance and statements on the Banking operation in the new "Sovereign Texas". It is such an excellent letter that I feel I must respond publicly for you are being so misled by good intentioned people (I suppose their intentions are good although you will note the term "*Bible* Christians" used in describing the intent). These people obviously hold a vision, a dream, and want to accomplish what MUST BE ACCOMPLISHED if America is to turn about. I will offer MWL's letter and then I will comment, please.

I in no way can decide what you will do, or with whom you will lend support and/or cooperate in moving forward—or backwards, as the case may well be. However, I note some OUTSTANDING FLAWS in the presentation and, with respect to each and all participating individuals, I am asked to make comment regarding this "program" as presented in order to have opportunity for our readers to become a bit more informed.

[QUOTING:]

August 11, 1996

Dear Contact:

Perhaps unfortunately for me I became involved in the Republic of Texas before Hatonn warned us against it. It was also unfortunate that Hatonn did not receive more information about the Republic of Texas before last week's article was written about the proposed banks. [H: I will state right off the top, here, that I have received piles of information regarding Texas, and now, those "banks".]

I have entered into this in the belief that perhaps it can be accomplished, and if so that it would be good for people everywhere. I understand that there will be much opposition from the adversary. I will be 80 years old in November, so I am not looking for a nine-to-five job. I do look for my pensions to go down the drain so this may help me later on with some income. I do not desire to get rich or famous as I can not take either with me. I do desire to be self supporting and at the same time be helpful to others.

As for the "NEW" Republic of Texas—"New" it is not! [Editor's note: Nobody said it was a New Republic. I (E.Y.) titled the Front Page headline: Serious Caution About The "New" Texas Republic. The word new was encapsulated in quote marks precisely because it is being used out of typical

context since the Republic Of Texas is NOT new-for all the reasons listed below, plus others-and yet, is being presented, possibly in a con-scheme context, as a new thrust toward freedom and independence from the crooks in high places. This is not rocket science and generates skepticism for the project's stated intention toward success if simple communication is so badly misinterpreted.] The territory of Texas was organized as a Republic before the Civil War and Texas statehood. The people have been lied to about "statehood". Records show that the Republic of Texas signed a treaty with the States of America, united, in order for the Republic of Texas to become a "state". There is no record of the U.S. Senate signing the treaty. In fact they could not sign one and be correct according to the Constitution as it does not permit this type of treaty. The persons involved in the Republic of Texas contend that the Republic still exists because it was never dissolved or in any way done away with. It just has not been used by the liars since that time and it is just dormant at this time. The Republic of Texas still owns embassy property in London and Australia. The contention is that the "State of Texas" does not, and never has existed from a constitutional standpoint. So far no one has come up with any proof to disprove this contention. So the old Republic of Texas still exists and only needs to be used in order to be constitutional! The Republic of Texas now follows the old original constitution, with a few corrections involving slaves. Indians. etc.

The Republic of Texas does not intend to charter banks that are owned by corporations. They intend to deal only with individually owned banks, so that they deal with people instead of organizations. **[H: Well, "corporations" are not bad or good—BUT PEOPLE ARE!]** Business corporations within the territory of Texas will be taxed in the future in instances where the individual would not be taxed.

By the term "qualify" they mean that a person must be a citizen of the Republic of Texas, must have allegiance to the Republic, and be capable of managing the money. Persons on public assistance programs who can not manage money will be taught how to manage a republic expense before receiving the money. "Wet" Mexicans will not be given money to take back to Mexico. People will be trained to hold a job or run their business when they are capable of being trained.

The Republic of Texas has entered into an agreement with the CENTRAL DOMINION TRUST. The Seventy + trillion dollar trust is to furnish the money to the Republic of Texas and the Republic of Texas is to distribute the money according to the dictates of the trust. [H: AND WHAT DO YOU KNOW ABOUT THIS TRUST?] The trust is said [H: IS "SAID"???] to be backed by HARD assets such as Steamship lines, Railroads, deposits in offshore banks of Gold and Silver, and VALID Gold certificates. All of this being held offshore to prevent it from being stolen. Hatonn has mentioned that Gold certificates can be valid if handled offshore. This is one of those cases. [H: Don't misunderstand me, readers, I would certainly hope that this is SO. However, unproven certificates that the wicked witches of the North have not proven-up on for themselves will not be honored. There are ways to handle that matter if you have brave banks with a lot of "hidden" loot from unlawful resources-using the certificates as a "front"-but just to "compete" with valid documents and contracts is going to be slippery at best. But the main thing I speak against is that fee up front from you-thestruggling-people. If there is THAT MUCH MONEY AT BECK AND CALL-WHY IS THERE NEED FOR YOUR \$2,000 EACH? IT ALWAYS HAS TO COME BACK TO THAT POINT, DOES IT NOT? THE PAPERWORK WE RECEIVED ASKED FOR THE \$2,000 SO WE DIDN'T JUST DREAM IT UP. I WILL COMMENT ON THIS LATER. Some of these "banks" plan to "incorporate" on Indian lands through corporations set up for that purpose. The problem

is that to DO BUSINESS you have to meet regulations and requirements demanded by the MAJORITY (Democracy, remember?) of the citizens and this type of operation will not be honored except by the gun and the guns simply are not big enough—in the hands of the people and especially the Indians. I don't like the way IT IS, but I do see HOW IT IS. All I ask is that anyone who comes my way—not misunderstand my suggestions because I offer information and certainly do not force anyone to do anything.]

Following this fax, I will send a fax giving the history of the Central Dominion Trust. Richard L. Jones was a *Bible*-believing Christian who believed that he was supposed to pay off debts for other people according to *Deuteronomy 15-1*, etc. He attempted to do this with the help of a few other people and he was murdered because of that. Two of his helpers, Johonnas Eicke and a British subject named Heather Altshuler have been imprisoned here in Texas on false charges in order to cover up big thefts of these funds by the adversary that they tried to give away. They found that only a few people can not do those things.

The Republic of Texas hopes to be able to distribute some of the trust's funds by having 100 banks involved in the program with thousands of people knowing what is going on. These banks will not operate under the usual banking laws because they will be giving the trust money away, and later they will loan the trust money on an interest-free basis. Any customers' deposits in these banks will not be loaned out, but will be kept on hand. It is hoped that with residents wanting to receive this money that it will be difficult for the adversary to pull any funny stuff with so many people looking on.

It is planned to do away with property taxes and all other taxes except possibly a sales tax or something which is to be used only for local governments. Land owners are to be given allodial deeds. The Republic will get its funds solely from a 1% import tax plus a 1% export tax. These reductions in taxes along with the money provided to the people will surely be a tremendous boost to the economy of the territory of Texas.

It seems to me that the entire basic plan for the Republic of Texas is sound and workable. Some details are being worked out as they go along. The plans are for this group to complete this program over a two-year period. This is to be followed by a public general election of new officers with these people NOT running for office after this transition period. All of the plans have been approved at general public meetings held every three weeks in various locations throughout Texas. You would not know much about this from the papers and TV.

I have investigated these things and am reasonably sure that they are correct. There are sure to be problems to be worked out and they are capable of doing this. There have been infiltrators who have been removed. There will be greedy persons probably which will have to be dealt with. There will be bankers, attorneys, and others that will try to put a stop to this. With so many people looking on we hope that they will not be able to do much damage.

The Republic of Texas group is a very dedicated group of serious people. They believe that this is a God-given plan and that they are chosen to do this. They believe that if they are killed or imprisoned that others will pick up the pen and continue the plan. If they are correct, it should all work out in spite of the problems. They are not doing this with guns. The only liens that they have filed are liens on all properties of the State of Texas. Individuals may have filed liens against judges and other officials, but these are NOT

official acts of the Republic of Texas. I ask for guidance or help of any kind because it seems to me that this is a good thing to do.

Sincerely,

MWL

[END OF QUOTING]

## **RESPONSE**

My response is the same as before: BE CAREFUL.

I have searched the paperwork sent and am even MORE EMPHATIC in my WARNING: **BE CARE-FUL**.

This whole program is a replica of that which took place in Justus, Montana—with greater odds against ever finding enough security to do much of anything except get sent away to Huntsville, Texas—for a long, long stay.

The only address I find which is apparently a participating party, since letterhead for TRUSTGATE is the American Patriot Fax Network, and I will comment. We have been TOLD many, many things only to find that NONE of the tales have been either accurate or valid. So, I can only TELL you and you will have to research parties who might be involved. Perhaps finding these very parties involved will make you feel better—perhaps not.

Ken Vardon, Box 946, Shiner, Texas Republic Tpz 77984 runs American Patriot Fax Network. Ken was formerly of Las Vegas, Nevada. Ronn Jackson reported that he did a lot of things with Vardon but became disenchanted because of some problems with Vardon. That be as it may, Ronn Jackson then reported that he had personally INCORPORATED the APFN to "protect" it for use later when Ronn would be free, able to work, and get his own programs going.

Ronn Jackson is still in hiding (to the best of knowledge) and is being looked-for regarding a couple of vehicles leased for Ronn by others and then left high and dry—with the payments and no notion as to the whereabouts of either Ronn or his new wife, Betty.

Ronn is all entangled in THIS Texas maneuver even if he doesn't realize it because the people behind it are touting the same "Certificates" that Ronn said HE HAD. Someone said "China" was backing this Texas "deal". I strongly question any such possibility because the Chinese would have the business done overseas to protect everyone involved.

Furthermore, if the Chinese are involved—there would be NO NEED for up-front funds to process anything. And, when there is something told in gibberish as a reason for "fees" it behooves the individual participant to look very, very closely at "management costs". One reason Ronn Jackson is in such hot water is that he came along after Buckley and others, and damn if he didn't set up another link of that

"Farm Payoff" program at \$300 or so per head (for processing the paperwork) and ripped off, we are told, hundreds of people. He even wanted Grandma to finally get him off the hook by using her VALI-DATED contracts. Why would he do that if he already held some just as valid, except that hers held first payback sequence.

These are not the things, unfortunately, which bother me the very most about people being sucked in—especially anyone who reads my material. The most damaging problem I have is that I am counted as some sort of "cult" leader if I even comment. However, THIS IS NOT THE WAY TO DO WHAT YOU CLAIM TO WANT TO DO.

People, you can't have it both ways; you say you want sovereignty over self and business—but you also draw pensions and Federal "services". This makes for a CONTRACT BETWEEN YOU AND THE GOVERNMENT AND THAT MAKES YOU SUBJECT TO THEIR RULES AND REGULATIONS! Now for the more obvious thing: LAWS, even of man, are made to give order and protection to ALL CITIZENS so there will always have to be laws, and to simply say that "I don't like the laws so they don't apply to me" is indeed foolish.

I note that to "qualify" for a position that a person must be a citizen of the Republic of Texas, must have allegiance to the Republic, and be capable of managing the money. Are these not equally oppressive demands as you already have going in the non-republic of Texas? "Wet" Mexicans will not be given money to take back to Mexico. People will BE TRAINED to hold a job or run their business when they are CAPABLE OF BEING TRAINED. Oh? And this is FREEDOM? Who is going to decide which "Mexicans" can work and how they can spend their money? Who is going to TRAIN people? Who decides WHO IS CAPABLE OF BEING TRAINED? What you have going here is a worse dictatorship than the Feds have yet thought up in their night-sweats. Moreover, I note that income for government will come from 1% import and 1% export taxes. Import? From where? Export? To where? All the other 49 states have to do (along with the MAJORITY of Texas) is to send you NOTHING. They are not going to need your exported products but YOU WILL NEED THEIRS.

How big and exactly WHERE IS this Republic withdrawn from the Corporate U.S.?

Now for the most thought-provoking inquiry of all—who is Richard L. Jones? You say he was trained by an international banker? He did quite a few large transactions in Europe for governments and government banks in Egypt, Saudi Arabia, Indonesia, etc.? Actually, when I refer to "you said", I refer to the write-up sent with MWL's letter—not to MWL. I find it interesting that the initials of RLJ are the same as Ronald L. Jackson who has also claimed many connections in these same places around the world. Moreover, perhaps he has them but it doesn't look like you can get past the problems to find out!

Next we have the following: RLJ's client base had grown to approximately 4,000 clients worldwide, each with contracts for transactions of \$100 million. Then, "Where is the beef?" Where is all the money? These are outlandish and outrageous numbers which reminds me, again, of RLJ who said he had over a billion subscribers to his newsletter (FAX) and growing. Do you realize that if you had a billion subscribers at only \$1.00 per—you have a billion dollars? And if not—how could the phone bills possibly get paid? When numbers are totally absurd how can anyone believe anything else a man tells you? So, the part I'm quite sure you can know is valid is the \$2,000 for processing your membership. And therefore, THIS IS

WHY I say "be careful". If it feels really good to you and you KNOW what you speak about—fine. It is just that our friends have been stung so much already by so many "takers" as to make everyone quite "gunshy".

## MICHAEL MAHOLY UPDATE

I would also ask that ALL of you readers BE CAREFUL along other lines. I am asked a lot about Michael Maholy and if he is dead or alive, free, or still in prison somewhere, etc, etc, etc. No, he is not in prison; he has been released and as far as we know he is located in Chillicothe, MO. 64601, (609 Polk St.) He is writing and asking funding help from the people who wrote and attended him while in prison. Again, readers, do what you will, but don't, PLEASE, say that I told you to do it. He will tell you the same old story, that "nobody wants to hire a felon," and "...I don't have a car or a ride to get to work..." There is a lot of difference in writing and offering compassion and love to someone who is sharing with us from his own store of experience. It is quite another to fund a guilty party's wishes. Michael Maholy was not some innocent child at play and happened to "get caught" with matches in his hands-the man dealt drugs with the top-bunch of criminals. So, what you do is up to you-but again, be careful what that is because you don't know what may be taking place. And, no, I am not speaking badly of Michael but I object to these people such as Michael, Gunther, Jackson, etc., coming out and hitting on OUR readers just because they have a nice new mailing list. Let the old buddies support them and then, with a clean slate, come to you and ask to serve-NOT TAKE MORE. I would suggest that when you are told Michael is "back home" (in Missouri???) you might check out who is in Missouri because our prior recognition was that Maholy was from the area around ARKANSAS. All that I am asking you readers is to use discretion and discernment.

I am also asked "How did you (we) get hooked up with Maholy in the first place?" Through Betty who is now married to Ronn Jackson.

I cannot consider all the "deals" that will be coming your way so please don't ask my comments unless you want TRUTH because I can offer no other and I find such "deals" as this "Trust" highly dangerous, a "suck-in" and can even be a total sting operation just as well as a total "con" game. The people who have "tried" to get this done have had nothing but murderous grief at best, disaster in the courts—IF the stories are true—which they may well be only exaggerated in favor of the poor had-ees. People who break the laws of the LAND are not such helpless parties as at first they appear to be. There are troubles which come and there is NO "reason" for anything but when you are deliberately breaking the regulations and the laws of the land (wrong as they might be) there is NO WAY to fight for your freedom because you KNOWINGLY relinquished it by your own actions. I happen to know things can be changed by doing it within all laws if people would stop the scam operations.

And lastly: a Trust is about the same thing, only not as openly SAFE and sheltering as a corporation. You will never have VALID banks unless they ARE incorporated or in some way set forth for protecting ALL ASSETS of the participating parties.

Next, IF these people are using "Grandma's" Bonus Certificate for this "deal"—I suggest you stop it right now because that one is about used up by the Bush Boys and the New World Order to skive off the U.S.A. Through IT the U.S.A. can be restored and there are BUNCHES of those smaller contracts out there—around the globe. Who goes with independent operations is within Constitutional LAW but, if it rips off even one citizen—it is WRONG! I don't notice that there is any honoring of any *CONSTITU-TION* as constructed at the founding of your nation.

These people learned how to set this up by studying with Schwietzer in Montana (Justus, Mont.) and you will have the same, only far worse, response, I fear. What do you actually "hear" or "know" about those Montana people? I thought not. What about Broderick in Lancaster, Calif.? Ah indeed—what may be right and lawful—is ILLEGAL IF THE ENFORCERS SAY IT IS ILLEGALAND CAN BACK IT BY A LAW ON THE BOOKS.

Charges may well be "dropped" with a big bargain to not pursue or do any further with these "deals"—it is up to the individual circumstances and how dangerous you might be to the New World Order. Believe me, there is PLENTY of prison room for Political prisoners.

Now I would ask one more thing from you thinking people-as we near critical time: We again have a few who think just saying "I believe in Hatonn" is somehow a mandatory call for someone here to meet your wishes and wants. We have NOTHING here and our people want to be gracious and, certainly, never rude—but do not ASSUME anything that requires anything from anyone. Our people have all they can handle. Dropping by for a week-end is nice—becoming a live-in is quite another and because it is a special "time" and a bit of a "gathering" is expected, does not mean ANYTHING has changed here except that some of our prior "takers" have taken so much that we are much less able to handle guests and certainly there are no funds to pay anyone anything. We have had to cut back on regular workers herejust this month in fact. This is a LITTLE town with very few jobs, so please think carefully about how quickly an attitude can change when your perceptions are not fulfilled to your wishes. We can't change things and we aren't going anywhere so I weary of ones coming here, joining us at their own wishes, and we try to do what we can, and then they turn against us when they don't find it suitable for them or they don't get what they think they should get. I make everyone welcome and I do not intend to change-it is for you to decide what is happening in YOUR WORLD. And, by the way, the ones who claim to be looking the hardest and the LONGEST-are NOT GOING TO FIND IT HERE! You may find it but we find that those who seek and seek and finally think they find-will also find that everything else in the "world" will cause them to "fail" for they really didn't want to find anything but their own pleasure in the first place. Understand something: YOU ARE THE CENTER OF YOUR WORLD.

# YOU ARE NOT THE CENTER OF ANYONE ELSE'S WORLD!

Thank you for asking my opinions and please do not be offended when I give them—or, don't ask me, for it brings pain if I come across as disagreeable and my scribe has enough disagreeable things in her life—along with some very disagreeable people as well. We find that when we have been burned once it is an accident—but twice burned by the same stove is foolish—and it causes more caution than might be necessary for the third go at the fire.

Perhaps that "next" banker, worker, business man, fixer, manager, whatever—may well be THE ONE, but alas, so far it has not worked out very well with any of the above! We are NOT a cult, a church, a groupie, or a bunch of idiots. We are about doing some work, making some connections—and nothing more—so we must insist that you not treat us otherwise. We will share EVERYTHING we have with you but we will no longer sit still to be taken advantage of in that sharing mode.

Please understand our own caution for we are about out of bandages for the wounds we have accrued, as people test the water for their own temperature wishes and we are left holding the responsibility of tending the pool. Blessings be upon all of you and may our journeys be shared in the LIGHT OF CREATOR for I will go naught else. Salu.

## CHAPTER 6

## REC #1 HATONN

## FRI., AUG. 16, 1996 7:55 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 366

## FRI., AUG. 16, 1996

## WHAT SONG DID YOU CHOOSE?

Dharma chose her song for today to be a mixture of *Whistle A Happy Tune* and *You'll Never Walk Alone*. There is a theory being that if you whistle a happy tune you will probably catch some company on the way. Everybody has enough misery of their own!

My own heart wants to say special things today, New Year's Eve—but my RESPONSIBILITY claims first place in the current flow of happenings. You are now on the brink of full takeover of the New World Order under United Nations Rule. And, along those lines some of you older friends will remember a logo saying, "I would rather be dead than Red." I bring this up because what is taking over your world is that same Beast in different clothing calling itself the Lamb of Freedom. How can you KNOW that the U.N. is in power? I want to take a minute here to remind you of U.N. regulations. Not only is it in the *U.N. Charter* as to who heads the World Army but the Soviets are already occupying the U.S.A. and Mexico. There is a little difference in Canada but very little—because of the closer attachment to the throne of England as with New Zealand and Australia. And, if you think Africa is somehow FREE—forget it.

What do I plan to do to change things? Nothing! I wouldn't SAVE anything if I could! Why? Because it is not my business to force change upon anything—especially my fellow travelers. If you ASK in such a way, for assistance without limiting our ability to respond, we DO. I can point out possibilities and tell of probabilities while urging you to heed some input and seize opportunities which COULD change the world—but otherwise, YOU have to do it, take the challenges and the opportunities and run that race.

What will the politicians do? Well, they have been "offered". They have each been given information, copies of contracts and valid certificates and we shall see who controls them—really. These political leaders can turn around the world and finance it without necessity of any public input—and, seize the moment of GREATNESS. Ah, but will they?

How do you know the possibilities are actually **probabilities? Well, here is one little bitty confirmation: The packet and CLAIM placed against the Fed. Reserve in San Francisco was returned WITH A BIG NASTY LETTER UP FRONT FROM THE HEAD OF THE LEGAL DEPART-MENT. HE WAS NASTY, ACCUSATIVE, AND TOTALLY INFORMING OF THE VALIDITY OF THE CLAIM. He further warned that NO FURTHER CORRESPONDENCE FROM THIS SOURCE WOULD EVEN BE ACKNOWLEDGED!** Fine, I hope you nice people act ACCORD-INGLY and send his message and copies of everything to home offices of the Fed—and to the Government and figure a way to lodge a complaint with the World Bank(s), etc. GET IT RECORDED PUB-LICLY. Put a PUBLIC NOTICE of the failure to even acknowledge the material in as many places as you find print space. The man says the Feds in San Francisco wouldn't have anything to do with it even if it were REAL. Say what? THEY ARE IN THIS DISTRICT AND THAT IS ESTABLISHED BY THEIR OWN FELLOW BULLIES. I certainly do suggest that YOU make that man's name live in infamy along with the other attorney traitors who will be responding—IF THERE IS A RESPONSE AT ALL.

So, back to Earth and out of the Pits, it must be a time of reminding and REMEMBERING. AND a time of using wisdom in your responses while never REACTING in haste and foolish false patriotism of personal EGO ATTACKS.

We have a "reminder" some nice reader sent from the infamous Internet and you might well choose to consider this message very, very carefully and you will quit asking, "Why are the Russians here with their equipment and men?" For one thing, a couple of years ago there was a "joint venture" agreement made to cross-train soldiers, utilize U.S. bases for training and on and on—so YOU-THE-PEOPLE wouldn't notice and/or would think it really a nice gesture after that nasty old Cold War.

Well, in addition, crack SWAT teams and police departments all around your nation—swapped personnel. In other words, even little Tehachapi and KERN COUNTY (Calif.) exchanged MANY police and sheriff's personnel. It was a big deal in a major "love-in" type of presentation to you sleepy people. [Please don't choose the song of the day to be "*Just Two SLEEPY People*..."] These are the final mind-control tools to lull you into awakening too late to change a thing. You will also be reminded that there are many "weap-ons" of WAR and most of them you know nothing about—but it won't be won or lost this time with pop-guns or even "automatic" gunfire. With this in mind let us quote:

[QUOTING:]

# <u>THE NEW WORLD ARMY UPDATE</u> <u>THE NEW WORLD ARMY</u> (U.S. Military Turned Against You)

August 13, 1996

[H: Please don't forget that on July 4th, <u>1976</u> it was decided by the Elite New World Order that <u>1996</u> would be a target year for the major changes which will allow for the final five-year THRUST to a working TAKE-OVER in the U.S.A. Remember that Plan 2000 is to be in working ORDER by year 2000 and in total operation by 2001 with worldwide integration.]

THE NEW WORLD ORDER INTELLIGENCE UPDATE http://www.inforamp.net/~jwhitley

# THE NEW WORLD ARMY MUST ALWAYS BE HEADED BY A RUSSIAN

(Permission to ref-post unedited is hereby granted.)

When Alger Hiss [later convicted and executed as a Soviet spy] set up the U.N. with his U.S. State

Department colleagues, they established the U.N. DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL AND SECURITY AFFAIRS, which would have jurisdiction over ALL future U.N. MILITARY OPERATIONS. Written into the fine print of the rules and regulations which govern the U.N. is the rule that the <u>head of this U.N. Department will always be a soviet citizen, military officer, or person designated by the SOVIETS</u>. This has been the case for the past 47 years, with the following 14 Communists having chaired that vital U.N. Post since **1946**:

1944-49 Arkady Sobolev
1949-53 Konstantin Zinchenko
1953-54 Ilya Tehemychev
1954-57 Dragosiav Protitch
1960-62 Georgy Arkadev
1962-63 E.D. Kiselyv
1963-65 V.P. Suslov
1965-68 Alexei E. Nesterenko
1968-73 Leonid N. Kutakov
1973-78 Arkady N. Shevchenko
1978-81 Mikkhail D. Sytenko
1981-86 Viacheslav A. Ustinov
1987-90 Vasilly S. Safronchuk

All were Soviet citizens. If you think that "Communism is dead", you're in for a rude awakening! The names and faces have changed—not the politicians, parties, military hierarchies OR the vast Russian expenditures on military weaponry and material. And if you think that the U.N. ARMY will be benign, you'll quickly reconsider when foreign U.N. troops under, ultimately, Russian command are drafted into your neighborhood to suppress dissent or "restore order" under the New World Order! They'll be ARMED, and YOU won't.

So you think that this is fanciful? Read this UPI news item, which appeared on September 8, 1993:

## RUSSIAN-AMERICAN DEFENSE AGREEMENT CALLS FOR JOINT MANEUVERS

WASHINGTON: The United States and Russia signed an agreement Wednesday on military cooperation that provides for joint military maneuvers by the two former Cold War foes.

The Russian Defense Minister, General of the Army Pavel Grachev, who is visiting Washington, signed the memorandum of understanding with Defense Secretary Les Aspin at a Pentagon ceremony.

The agreement calls for the two sides to hold joint maneuvers that practice peacekeeping techniques.

The agreement also calls for annual meetings between Grachev and Aspin and their successors, exchanges between the chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff and his Russian counterpart and a bilateral defense working group to formulate projects of Russian-American defense.

"This ceremony demonstrates again that the relationship between our two countries is undergoing historic transformation," Aspin said.

"As President Clinton and President Yeltsin said at their Vancouver summit meeting," he said, "we are establishing a strategic partnership." "It is a partnership in which military and defense relations play a leading role."

"Russia places its highest priority on its cooperation with the United States," Grachev said, "We promise to do all in our power... to realize this agreement."

The Russian-American ground maneuvers will train the two sides in peacekeeping techniques. The first units to participate will be the U.S. 3rd Mechanized Infantry Division and the Russian 27th Motorized Rifle.

Both division commanders, U.S. Maj. Gen. Leonard Holder, Jr. and Russian Maj. Gen. Anatolly Sidyakin, were on hand for the Pentagon ceremony.

"Our two commanders, right after the signing of this agreement, will sit down at a table and start working out a whole series of steps to make this all happen," Grachev said.

Both Grachev and Aspin said they wanted to establish a "hotline" between their respective defense establishments although provision for that was not actually in the agreement they signed.

In addition to joint peacekeeping exercises, the memorandum calls for annual meetings between Aspin and Grachev and their successors, exchanges between the chairman of the U.S. Joint Chiefs of Staff and his Russian counterpart and a bilateral working group to think up more projects for Russian-American military cooperation. **[H: Still think Colin Powell is such hot stuff?]** 

No date or place for the first joint Russian-American ground maneuver has yet been set.

Pressed on whether the exercise would be held this year, Grachev noted that the planning time needed for maneuvers of so large a scale would mean that if so, it would probably have to start during the [?]

"The 3rd Division commander," he joked, "said if it's OK with them, we can go to Siberia and hold them there."

# [END OF QUOTING]

I think this is enough to give you the picture clearly enough. Readers and Citizens (of the world), YOU cannot have any idea of the magnitude of the manipulations which have occurred in SECRET PLACES to bring you to TODAY! You are now in the final stages of the completion of the prophecies which would bring you under TOTAL CONTROL. If the Order controls everything from your Religious and Spiritual beliefs, your economies, your caretakers, i.e., Justice Departments and Legal entities and Medical Agencies—it goes right on down the line to FAMINE, PESTILENCE, INABILITY TO OBJECT AND THUS AND SO. YOU HAVE ALREADY HAD YOUR *CONSTITUTION* SET ASIDE AND IT WAS DONE QUITE "LEGALLY" EVEN IF "UNLAWFULLY". SO, WHO IS GOING TO GET IT BACK FOR YOU?—FOR YOU HAVE LOST YOUR 'FORCE' WHICH MAKES COMPLIANCE A REALITY. *FORCE WILL NOT CHANGE THE WORLD—TRUTH AND GODLY RESPONSE CAN DO* 

# SO. SO, WHERE WILL YOU BE? WITH YOUR POP GUNS OR YOUR TRUTH IN STANCE AND ACTION?

Since we have a townfull of visitors and myriads of responsibilities to be attended, I must consider allowing shorter writings during the interim. However, I feel we need to move along a little further in Coleman's July Fourth writing, for you are not into Political Party Conventions—which have become nothing but a political rally of sorts with no basis for actually selecting a candidate. Since Dr. Coleman has done such a superb job of summarizing the Clintons' antics I believe it is important to have the information prior to the Democratic Convention for Buffoons.

[QUOTING, From Dr. John Coleman's WORLD IN REVIEW (WIR) newsletter;]

# STORM CLOUDS GATHER OVER THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, PART 2:

## A SPECIAL 4TH OF JULY ISSUE (1996)

by John Coleman

[Still speaking of Clintons]

The Clintons lead a charmed life, buoyed up in a sea of jello poured out by the print and electronic media, 24 hours a day, a non-stop brainwashing which is on hand to greet us from sunrise to sunset, charting a course through a blizzard of accusations which would have sunk the Pope, had he been the target. Clinton's Tavistock spin doctors steer his barque through waters so filled with the rocks of his record that it should have been holed at least 50 times and sunk long ago. Let us examine Clinton's record:

The latest shocking allegations appear in the book, *POWERS IN PARTNERS: THE CLINTONS AND THEIR AMERICA*, by Roger Morris, a former senior aide to Presidents Lyndon Johnson and Richard Nixon. Morris is a very respected writer whose book is published by the publishing house of Henry Holt. Morris details scores of allegations which, if they are provable would, under normal circumstances be so damaging as to **disqualify Clinton from ever holding public office again**. But a decadent, thoroughly corrupt United States is not operating under normal circumstances.

Among the allegations made by Morris are the following:

Evidence of a "serious and sustained affair" between Hillary Rodham Clinton and Vince Foster.

Roger, *his half brother*, was caught on police video camera telling a supplier, "Got to get some (cocaine) for <u>my brother</u>, he's got a nose like a vacuum cleaner." [H: And we all thought he didn't inhale!]

Clinton pulled every string to avoid the Vietnam draft. This amazingly well documented, full account of how Clinton evaded the Draft should be an eye-opener to everyone except perhaps Sen. Sarbanes and

#### Tavistock-trained Mark Fabiani, White House counselor and attack dog-in-chief.

Paula Corbin Jones' claim that Clinton had propositioned her in a hotel room was just one of scores of incidents involving troopers acting as sexual gophers for Clinton when he was governor.

And so on and so forth, page after page after page of this sort of stuff. Now the President will probably have to either ignore the allegation contained in the book or charge slander. It will be interesting to see what transpires. The very idea that such things as Morris alleges, the Gennifer Flowers scandal and the Paula Corbin Jones case, would make most Americans believe that Clinton shouldn't hold any public office.

That would be the case if it were not for the **Tavistock Institute** which has an answer for everything Clinton and his wife do. Their Tavistock-trained lawyer, Mark Fabiani, (or at least his responses give this impression), has rebuttals and explanations for everything, explanations one has the benefit of from a Tavistock Institute education.

What the Morris book about Clinton and his wife describes, is called moral turpitude but it does not seem to make any difference to Clinton defenders in the Democrat Party. Sen. Sarbanes, in particular, spent hours during the Whitewater hearings—and afterwards, on talk shows like *Larry King Live* explaining that there was no evidence of wrongdoing by the Clintons in Whitewater. It was all just a big Republican plot to cost their man the election.

Such a sanguine approach will not fool anyone who continues to look at Clinton's record:

Longtime Arkansas insider buddy, Wes Hubbell, appointed No. 2 man at the Justice Dept, convicted of stealing close to \$400,000 from Rose Law firm and sent to prison. Hubbell was also a **confidant of Hillary Clinton**, a Rose Law firm partner.

Clinton insiders Ron Brown, Henry Cisneros and Mike Espy placed under investigation for various forms of alleged criminal misconduct. Espy is forced out of office. All held senior cabinet posts.

Clinton tries briefly to prevent Whitewater investigators from doing their job by claiming "**executive privilege**".

Paula Corbin Jones brings sex harassment suit against Clinton (she was only one of many such cases according to author Desmond Morris) and Clinton's lawyers try the absurd ploy of claiming "active duty" status to deflect it. Attorney Bennett quickly gets the message from the public, "This isn't going to work." Court has still to set trial date. **[H: And you have another Convention so the old boy can try it again!]** 

One-time banker, David Hale, accuses Clinton of **putting pressure on him** to make illicit loan to James McDougall and wife, Susan, which was never repaid. Hale convicted on fraud charges but stands by allegation.

Long time close friends and business partners of Pres. and Mrs. Clinton, James and Susan McDougall,

convicted on multiple counts of fraud in which Clinton testified by videotape in their defense. Clinton not charged with any wrong doing in Whitewater partnership with the McDougalls. Apparently continues to bear a charmed life.

Mrs. Clinton "parleys" \$1,000 investment in cattle futures into \$100,000 with help of Clinton Crony tycoon "Tyson". Cattle futures traders experts dub exercise "an impossibility". Senate Whitewater Committee makes several complaints about tardiness of White House in turning over documents. White House says billing records for work done by Mrs. Clinton while at Rose Law firm "lost".

Months later the "lost" billing records are "discovered" <u>in the personal quarters</u> of the Clintons in the White House.

Senate Whitewater Committee alleges that Hillary Clinton, concerned about the discovery of damaging documents by investigators, "dispatched her trusted lieutenants to contain any political embarrassment or political damages".

"Trusted lieutenants" accused of stonewalling, convenient lapses of memory and worse and referred to Special Prosecutor Starr for possible criminal indictment of **lying to**, and/or obstructing Committee.

Several Senators ask for criminal charges of perjury or obstruction of justice against senior Clinton insider advisors, including Harold Ickes. Also request same for other Clinton aides whom they allege were involved in removal of files from office of Vincent Foster after his alleged suicide.

Whitewater Special Prosecutor investigates whether or not Hillary Clinton arranged and orchestrated the firings of White House travel office employees including the charges brought against its director which were later dismissed. Strong suspicion that Hillary Clinton tried to steer business to her Hollywood "in crowd" friend, Harry Thomassen and his wife, frequent guests at the White House, and whether or not Hillary Clinton later **lied about her role.** 

In course of the Travelgate investigation it surfaces that the White House requested and obtained more than **400 FBI confidential files on Reagan-Bush era employees**. White House spin doctor Panetta calls it an "inexcusable mistake" while Clinton calls it "a bureaucratic snafu". White House Tavistockian lawyer Fabiani goes into usual attack-dog mode.

Bruce Lindsay, longtime Arkansas close friend and Clinton confidant named as an unindicted coconspirator in the trial of two Arkansas bankers accused of providing funds for Clinton gubernatorial campaign in 1990. Bankers, who are now on trial in Arkansas, also had close ties to Clinton.

#### Roger Altman, forced to resign in disgrace.

White House legal counselor Bernard Nussbaum forced to resign under accusations of highly irregular conduct.

House opens investigation into the White House FBI files scandal. House threatens to charge White House with obstruction of Congress unless thousands of pages of documents it is seeking are turned over by end of June.

Totally reliable source confirms that Hillary Clinton tries to talk with Eleanor Roosevelt and Mahatma Ghandhi to secure their **advice!** 

Clinton continues to bear a charmed life, buoyed up by a sea of jello poured out by a Tavistockdirected sympathetic print and electronic media.

#### SENATE KEY ROLES

Since the Senate is playing such a key investigation role, it might be prudent at this point to look at how senators are appointed, what their functions are, and what the *Constitution* has to say. Originally, it was never intended that there be Statewide elections for U.S. Senators. This was left up to the State Legislatures with the responsibility for electing two of its most esteemed members with long and honorable records. The Framers of the *Constitution* felt this was a safe method of selection as the members of the State Legislatures themselves truly represented the wishes of the Sovereigns, the citizens residing in the several States. **[H: Oh yes indeed, this is EXACTLY what the** *CONSTITUTION* **says!]** 

At all times we need to **RECALL THAT ELECTIONS ARE A MATTER FOR THE STATES**, not the Federal Government. There is no such entity mentioned in the *Constitution* as the **Federal Elections Commission**. THERE ARE NO FEDERAL ELECTIONS. Elections belong to the Sovereigns of the several States and NOT to Washington.

The intent of the Framers was to hold the elected senators responsible for their actions in Washington, so that they could be called before their respective State Legislature and asked for an accounting of their deeds, where the legislators were displeased over their votes on certain issues. This was the primary intent: that senators be **fully accountable to the State legislatures and, through them, to the Sover-eigns**, the people residing in the several States.

But this finely-tuned instrument was turned on its head through passage of the *17th Amendment*, which was ratified in 1913:

"The Senate of the United States shall be composed of two Senators from each State, elected by the people thereof, for six years; and each Senator shall have one vote. The electors in each State shall have the qualifications requisite for electors of the most numerous branch of the State Legislature, etc."

The *17th Amendment* was ratified by the States on April 8, 1913 and ratification opened the doors to the perfidious multi-million-dollar State-wide elections which have **cursed the States and the Sover-eigns with Lobbyists and Political Action Committees, totally eliminating control over Senators by the Sovereigns of the several States, as was the intent of the Founding Fathers.** 

As a result, Senate races have become no better than Turkish bazaars where wares are bartered and traded. Senate seats—and the men who vie for them—have become saleable items. In this regard, as elsewhere, the United States matches many of the conditions which prevailed when Rome was in a state of decline.

Lobbyists and "special interest groups" now control Washington through these Senators thereby **usurping the functions of the Sovereigns** of the several States to whom the Senators are no longer accountable. This leaves them free to vote for measures that fly in the face of the wishes of the Sovereign People of the Sovereign States, notable examples being the **Panama Canal Treaty**, **The Gulf War**, **NAFTA and GATT**, to name just a few.

## [END QUOTING OF PART 2]

I would like, in closing this segment, to remind you of something else which is so significant as to have escaped most of you even though most of you will remember it.

# NIKITA KHRUSHCHEV

In June of 1957, Nikita Khrushchev, head of the Soviet Communist Party and President of the USSR, speaking on American nationwide television, said:

"I can prophesy that your grandchildren in American will <u>live under Socialism</u>." (This in itself tells you that "Communism" is a sick cover for total Socialism.) "And please don't be afraid. Your grandchildren will not understand the progressive nature of a socialist society."

When he was preparing to leave for his celebrated visit to the United States, Khrushchev made the following statement:

# "We cannot expect Americans to jump from Capitalism to Communism, but we CAN ASSIST THEIR ELECTED LEADERS IN GIVING AMERICANS SMALL DOSES OF SOCIALISM UNTIL THEY SUDDENLY AWAKE TO FIND THEY HAVE COMMUNISM."

All of you who still think this is some kind of a bad joke had best reconsider your thought processes.

Now, remember WHO set up the Communist Party in Russia and begat the Soviet Union. All the names of that Board of Directors changed their NAMES to protect the identity of the actual participants. "Communism", as in PARTY, is NOT "Communism" as would be practiced by a non-thinking species—it is the fundamental lie which allows the integration of STATE RULE BY THE ELITE—in a purely SOCIALIS-TIC-FASCIST STRUCTURE.

And, to get there, there will be a breakdown of the Welfare System, the Retirement Programs and chaos will ensue. This is going to happen because the ones on Welfare will not be able to get work, eat or shelter themselves—that capability has been TRAINED OUT OF THEM. The children on Welfare will become totally integrated for programming, wards of the STATE. There will be planned hardship, citizen uprising and chaos, crimes, and holocaust as it falls apart. Your nations will be unable to fill-in with assistance with the myriads of famines, natural disasters (no longer "Nature"-caused) and breakdown into bankruptcy of the entire economic system of global interflow.

So, I am a fear-monger? Where have YOU been who would tout such a thing? YOU WHO STATE SUCH OBVIOUS IGNORANCE ARE THE VERY ONES WHO HAVE BROUGHT YOU TO

"HERE"! Never mind ME; it is YOU on the hotseat, World Citizen.

May God have mercy in your time of need that you might open your hearts, minds AND SOULS to HIS WONDROUS PRESENCE for you are IN TROUBLE, WORLD!

Good morning and Salu.

So, America, HERE is where you are today! The crossroads of your very planetary structure in passage is at your feet and a decision is mandatory.

## CHAPTER 7

#### REC #1 HATONN

#### WED., AUG. 21, 1996 10:02 A.M. YEAR 10, DAY 005

#### WED., AUG. 21, 1996

#### <u>TODAY</u>

Today the heart is so full that the warmth of the overflow seems as if the refueling can last forever. You must understand, precious friends—IT WILL! God knows that for which you seek and will always respond with more than that for which you petition—IF you ask without limitation upon that which you receive.

Now that we have understanding of that message, we can perhaps move on into abundance and fulfillment of our mission? We WILL find the WAY—as we allow God to present the doors through which we must pass to find the right chamber for the collection process. But, YOU are going to have to walk through those doors!

There is no way to express appreciation and gratitude for a period of time of such closeness as to touch the very LIGHT itself and have realization of that which we seek. Remember also that that which you received from our "visitors" is equally as overwhelmingly received by THEM as by yourselves. When the lessons are RECEIVED by the students—the Master (teacher) is also overwhelmed, for walking around in your human FORMAT is equally confusing to the BEING within. In the human form there is no perfection—in the LIGHT of Being there is no IMperfection. The realization of that merged oneness and acceptance of BOTH is the joy that overwhelms the heart and overfloods the eyeducts.

I watch ones like Wally L. and Dave W. waggling around in their need to remain in the ecstatic moment of God! Then comes the wonderment and the wondering as to purpose of calling—of service and how, where and to whom they might serve. Oh dear brothers, can you NOT see? You have the gift and the RESEARCH of all these wonderful background studies from the Masters themselves—to come forth and hold the chalice of TRUTH in Spirit—without desire for abundance beyond that which fills need. Ah, indeed, how blind we are to our own message and calling. You and such as Eric P. are the example of living allowance whereby you know that Truth is that which MUST BE WITHIN—but with"out" realizing that each being must find his own way as he fumbles with the keys to the doors. We can all have our own realization and our own functions—but alas, we all need a point of "gathering" capability where we can come into the beauty of the signs of Spiritual comfort integrated with the representation of that which brings calm and realization to the soul in its searching.

We do not call ourselves "MASTER" when we are doing our work correctly in SERVICE to GOD. We become the servant in all respects of that term—for we must serve the soul essence of individual man. Sometimes SILENCE is the only ability to connect—to simply have a beautiful and peaceful place for a being to sit and regain composure and connections. No CHURCH on your place can offer this and few places, even where the teachers are master craftsmen at their own realization as with some of your own

recognized teachers, can this peace and joy be found because of the rattle and dazzle of the awe-inspiring distractions. If you can simply sit in the perfection of a quiet moment in a place of beauty—it is ENOUGH for each must find HIS way and not YOUR way.

This is why you come to this place where I serve in my own mission—to fill this void of focus on that which IS Spiritual confusion. We do not need build great temples—only simple, comfortable and BEAUTIFUL places where the soul can rest in peace and have focus on and WITH God. This must come without RITUAL other than assisting a brother to open his mind and heart and LET GOD. It is not a place of YOU putting on robes or pious faces—just a simple hand to those who ask wherein the souls can touch and a tear be shared because the heart UNDERSTANDS—not the problem, the mutual caring! Few are gifted with this Spiritual ability to allow others while you simply offer "a way", a momentary time of growth FOR BOTH OF YOU. All the while you think you are "taking" and can't find your "purpose", you are being trained in the finest honing for the task ahead—to offer these "retreats", these places of renewal of soul—yea, even the windchimes which signal tones of wonder.

My mission, for instance, cannot focus on that which is simply of SOUL and my own soul cries out for "nothing more" than that one focus. But it is not for me this time, nor for the ones who must construct and rebuild and redirect in the illusion of mankind's physical expression. Nor would those who must build a warehouse know what to put in a garden of PEACE that Spirit can reclaim its balance. That builder can only experience that which you can make available for the moments in "time" when the soul says, "Enough already, today I need help."

There are WONDERFUL places available, when the time is ready, to build such places where the human travelers can go to regain balance—so why NOT YOU? Do you not think it TIME YOU START YOUR PLANNING? We must SHOW man that he can live both in living flesh and Spiritual wholeness in the form manifest. IF NOT "YOU", WHO DO YOU SUGGEST? Must you always demand that your Teachers do more and more and never prove unto them that THEY HAVE SUCCEEDED?

Perhaps the FIRST GRADUATION LESSON you must have in realization is that whatever you do it MUST NOT BE *IN THE NAME OF* a Baba, a Yogananda, a Jesus—a Hatonn. We are but messengers—do not "cultize" selves or visitors by such linear thought or direction. YOU ARE OF GOD, UNI-VERSAL, PERFECT AND ABSOLUTE. ANOTHER "TEACHER'S" NAME SHOULD NOT OC-CUPY THE PLACE OF GOD—ONLY IN REFERENCE FROM TIME TO TIME AS THE HELPER THAT SHOWED YOUR OWN SOUL A LITTLE LIGHT ALONG THE WAY. THE GREATEST GIFT TO A COHAN IS TO HAVE A STUDENT *LEARN HIS TRUTH*—*THAT ONLY GOD AND BEING IS IN THE PLACE OF REVERENCE AND HONOR. NOT WORSHIP*—*RE-SPECT AND HONOR!* You must not build a building or temple to Buddha, Hatonn, Aton, Esu, Baba, whoever. HONOR YOUR TEACHERS BY TAKING RESPONSIBILITY FOR SELVES—AND BUILDING A SOUL, NOT A BUILDING OF STONE OR STEEL—TO GOD. AND KEEP IT SIMPLE. All you will need do is attend the swelling which may well arise between your own ears. Also keep that simple, please.

We are NOT in this mission to attend only the survival needs of Man—but to also see to it that SOUL TRUTH is available at every turn of the pathway. Here is where you people fit into God's picture and, now that you see it—can you ever turn away from it? I certainly HOPE NOT for that would mean I HAVE

FAILED. Not only will that portion of our mission be fulfilled—but there will be great sums to expend on making the gardens and quiet places radiant with the true LIGHT OF GOD—and you will be given to KNOW what is necessary. Now, aren't we having fun? Mankind has forgotten that he must first attend his SOUL and all the rest follows—for he has been trained that everything else must be attended in physical form and then, only then, can attention be turned to "soul". Man, however, must SEEK Truth—it cannot be simply PREACHED at him until he is confused and nauseated. And, within himself, he KNOWS when Truth is present in both speaker and content of the speaking. Gentlemen and Ladies, your own state of realization is but reflection of that which radiates from the soul of another when your calling is to share this wondrous realization of God. No man, no teacher—no one save God can "ordain" this journey. This IS the greatest responsibility ever taken by Man and to remain ever HUMBLE with such a gift is the TESTING YOU EXPERIENCE NOW! Other people around you cannot even begin to perceive that which is within YOU. Will the man who constructs the local pub have the same recognition of what goes into the Garden of Peace? Very doubtful indeed! So, I ask again: "If not you who have shared and experienced WITH me—WHO?"

Dharma, we have served well during these days and will continue through the years ahead—so allow us a bit of respite to regain "order" from the confusion of the past few days and digest in our soul the great and wondrous gifts received. Each person picked up and DID MORE than a given "share" and you are blessed and I am grateful.

Thank you and I ask that you make sure Wally, Dave and Eric get this message. Let us hold within ourselves and our beings that which was GRACED upon us during these short, short days and I thank you for receiving all of "US" with such gracious hospitality for we must be the lamps for each and ALL who go out to do God's work. GOD IS LIFE—AND NOTHING OF DEATH CAN TOUCH YOU IF YOU REMAIN IN THE SHELTER OF THE PERFECT LIGHT! Salu.

## CHAPTER 8

#### REC #1 HATONN

#### THU., AUG. 22, 1996 7:28 A.M. YEAR 10, DAY 006

#### THU., AUG. 22, 1996

#### GOD AND WHO IS GOD?

After a long and wonderful time of sharing with some elder teachers/messengers, it would seem that the subject of GOD might well be totally answered for you "Inquiring Minds". Ah, but is it? Only to the extent of YOUR CONSCIOUSNESS is it KNOWN. And, if you ONLY have the perceptions of your teachers from which to glean your OWN PERCEPTIONS, you will spout out the answer to the question above, as you have just been TOLD! No, that is not suitable in KNOWING. There is "knowledge" and there is "KNOWING" and the two are NOT the same in consciousness. When both ARE THE SAME, in all ways of total perception, then you HAVE GOD. So, what kind of a "God" would YOU become? A God of LIGHT and co-creation? A God of more profane Sensing unbalance? What KIND of a "God" will you be? God IS THAT which creates SELF. God is also that which CREATES ALL! Therefore, all are but ONE expressing in the myriads of differing sensing consciousnesses OR experiencing without consciousness ness of much of anything—just experiencing!

GOD SIMPLY "IS" AND YOU OR "T" SIMPLY "AM". But, is this sufficient an explanation for universal attainment of knowledge OR knowing? NO! It is not because, unless one recognizes his ability to perceive and then BECOME, he will stagnate.

GOD IS LIGHT! LIGHT IS KNOWING! LIGHT IS ACTUALLY ALL THERE IS, READERS. MAN HAS ACHIEVED GREAT STRIDES INTO THE WORLD OF MATTER MANIFEST, BUT HE FINDS HE DOES NOT KNOW WHAT MATTER "IS". Neither do you know what energy, electricity, magnetism, gravitation and radiation ARE. Man doesn't really know or understand the simple structure of the elemental atoms, nor the gyroscopic principle which determines that structure.

Man is simply not TRULY AWARE of the wondrous two-way continuous universe of balance in all effects of motion and not a one-way discontinuous universe. You cannot actually yet fathom the mirrors and lenses of space which are the very CAUSE of the effect in ILLUSION in all "moving" things.

ONLY "mind" has consciousness! All other things simply ARE and become the product in perception of that MIND CONSCIOUSNESS. Consciousness NEVER is NOT! Not even in the deepest of sleep is the MIND "unconsciousness"—it is only "thought" by "experts" to be in a state of unconsciousness. Where, further, Universal Mind IS, is consciousness. And Universal Mind IS EVERYWHERE, EVERY-THING AND EACH THING.

This is the very principle upon which comes the KNOWING that there is no "death"—but rather, the recircling, ever-spiraling expression of LIFE. The problem that the limited recognition of human man in

physical-static existence has trouble with accomplishing is the realization that BODY is simply a housing and but MANIFESTS the SPIRIT. That which you think of as life in the spirit of man manifests itself by willing the body to act—and thus that "willing" being of Mind-self becomes the God of Self.

# THE JUNGLE

Man can be perceived as living in a jungle—a place of manifest things and perceptions. The more man rises to meet the higher CONSCIOUSNESS of GODNESS, the further from that experiencing jungle he becomes. What is happening here in this rising level of enlightenment is the evolvement of consciousness searching for the LIGHT. Man is forever seeking the Light to guide him on that long tortuous road which leads from his body's jungle to the mountain top of his awakening soul. *Man is forever FINDING THAT LIGHT, and is being forever transformed as he finds it, and gradually he finds the Self of him which IS the Light*.

To him whose eyes are in the High-heavens, the Light will forever come, and he will be forever transformed as he finds it. This person-being (mind) becomes ever more illumined during the ascent from body to spirit and, the higher he climbs, the more distant becomes the "jungle".

# THE ASCENT OF MAN FROM THE DARK TO THE LIGHT IS THE FOREVER REPETITIVE PLAY OF MAN ON THE PLANETS OF SUNS.

# AND-IT IS A GOOD DAY!

Whatever might be your perceptions—the Day is GOOD. Only YOU change that of YOUR space into that which can be PERCEIVED as good, bad, ok, a bit warped, a bit fair or unfair, equal to all, more "equal" to some than to others, terrible or wondrous and so it goes. So LIFE IN THE PHYSICAL FORM IS BUT ILLUSION, PERCEPTION AND SENSING PARTICIPATION IN UNIVERSAL ATTITUDES OF MOTION—BUT ALWAYS SENSING.

When someone greets you and asks, "How are you today?" the rush of thought patterns flood the mind. Depending on the recognition of the person speaking, the condition of the perception of self and the "other", you may well greet a remote acquaintance with "Fine". However, if that be the physician and you are in to call for a "perceived" problem, then you will spill everything in the consciousness as to what happens within self—through that communication device called tongue, lips, lungs and air complex. But HOW are you really? That actually depends on YOUR CONSCIOUSNESS. So, now you have perceptions through consciousness.

Let us say you have a physician and a person comes to call on that physician because of excessive growth of facial hair. Will it not differ in the consciousness of ALL involved if the massive facial hair be on a female? An infant? A pubescent boy? A young adult male? Or an elderly man versus a virile and youthful male? In one instance there will be a pat on the back and the physician may well say, "Ah, chap, I see you have grown into an adult! Bully for you, son." I don't think the same physician would say or perceive the SAME attitude with either the female or the infant with a heavy beard. If, however, the norm would be that ALL infants and females have hair growth—the perception is also different—BUT NOT NECESSARILY CORRECTLY SO.

## CREATION AND CREATOR

## (Which came first, the chicken or the egg?)

God, the Creator, is all there IS, all that EXISTS. God's creating universe of matter in motion *appears to exist*—to your senses it disappears ever continuously in sequentially perceived segments—only to reappear. It has NO REALITY—but most certainly and incontrovertibly and unequivocally REAPPEARS. How does this happen? It "becomes" through the illusion of two-way projected LIGHT in MOTION.

God, the Creator, IS the One Being, the One Person, the One Mind, the One Thinker, the One Self, the One Life, the One Soul, the One Power, the One Reality. So what happens? Well, and keep this clearly IN MIND: God's Creation is the imaged, patterned form of God's imagining, built in His image. It is the body of God, the record of HIS thinking, created by Him for expressing the One-ness of Life, Love, Mind, Soul and Power which is in Him alone. GOD IS LIGHT. GOD IS UNIVERSAL <u>MIND</u>. MIND IS LIGHT. MIND *KNOWS*.

## THINKING ...

Ah, and now comes the sad part—the ceasing of local "minds" to THINK! Mind must, and does, think what it KNOWS. Mind thinks in two opposed lights simultaneously projected from their centering white Light Source and sequentially repeated in CYCLES.

So back to GOD: God's thinking and imagining are qualities of God's KNOWING. God's knowing Mind is timeless and STILL. So also is God's thinking and imagining timeless and still. So, likewise, man's thinking and imagining are as timeless and still as is his knowing.

Stillness NEVER can BE motion. BUT IT CAN APPEAR TO BE. MOTION MERELY SEEMS, BUT STILLNESS ALWAYS *IS*.

# THERE IS BUT "ONE" IDEA

Moreover, One Mind KNOWS its ONE IDEA. It KNOWS its One Idea of Creation as ONE WHOLE.

Mind thinks its One Whole idea into seeming parts and hence comes the illusion of motion which you will label "Creation", and thus the illusion of "substance" which you call "matter".

## <u>THERE IS BUT ONE MIND</u> <u>AND ONE THINKER</u>

The One Light of KNOWING Mind is Self of God. It is the Universal Self which centers all omnipresent self-creating bodies of God-Selves. This self-creating universe is the Mind imagined body of God, and RECORD OF GOD'S THINKING.

You, me, (WE) can KNOW God. We cannot KNOW His body but we CAN "see" it. Likewise we can KNOW man. We cannot KNOW the body of man but we can certainly SEE it.

# WHAT GOD IS, MAN IS. GOD AND MAN ARE ONE. THERE ONLY "SEEMS" TO BE DUAL-ITY. YOU ARE THE PROJECTED MANIFEST THOUGHT OF GOD.

So, readers, the time has arrived in the history of man's journey from his MATERIAL jungle to his SPIRI-TUAL mountain top when it is IMPERATIVE that he must live more and more in the cosmic LIGHT universe of KNOWING, and less in the electric wave universe of sensing. *MAN must now come to KNOW that his power lies in the stillness of his centering SELF and not in the MOTION by means of which he manifests that stillness*. A contradiction? NO! He must also KNOW (and this is a gradual process, usually) the awareness of the COSMIC LIGHT OF GOD in HIMSELF.

Man must now KNOW the UNIVERSE OF GOD for what it IS instead of for what his senses have made him believe it to be.

It it FOR THIS PURPOSE that all things manifest be used to make such a transition of species into KNOWING, lest civilization after civilization be lost to the darkness of the ages of PERCEPTION IN FALSE IDEAS.

All over the world in places of mankind there come the Thinkers and the ones who make simple (or magnificent) inroads into the perception and KNOWING of this principle of LIFE, GOD, CREATION AND CREATOR. Most never realize the fulfillment in a lifetime of bringing that truth to bear its FRUIT in TRUTH AND VALUE. Then, when opportunity comes knocking, the follow-on generation of offspring have already forgotten how to be bold and fulfill the miracle of TRUTH IN THOUGHT. This is not some PIOUS expression of some thing or that of another—it is TRUTH. Worse, for the enlightened THINKER there is often not time in expression of human form, sensing form, to CREATE an everlasting center for the teaching, sharing and perceiving of such TRUTH.

"A" man will come along on his journey and realize the IDEA of such greatness, and yet simplicity, and even begin Centers for Truth. Too bad that too late the following generations haven't realized the full meaning of these Schools of Truth for it becomes a distorted course of classes that produces some meditators but few with full insight as to LIGHT, GOD AND CREATION. This binds the progress of SOUL *from* its unknowing into its HIGHER manifest form of experience.

These "schools" spring up and become an offshoot of a MAN who began to SEE. Then will come along insightful and gifted men, such as Tom Ashtley of South Africa, who can actually take this concept in SUCH KNOWING as to be able to express it into diagrams and examples. Does he FULLY **KNOW** HIS TOPIC? No, or he wouldn't share and diligently struggle to present it to YOU. Within, ALL <u>KNOW</u>! So, consciousness in knowing is all that is lacking. I only say that Tom, for instance, doesn't know all—for I can be sure that if he KNEW ALL—he would NOT BE THERE—HE WOULD BE "HERE". He, like many, in the higher-consciousness of God—knows that his most abundant knowledge and recognition MUST BE SHARED WITH MANKIND OR HE WILL NOT HAVE FULFILLED HIS PURPOSE. We will not have fulfilled OURS if we fail to facilitate HIS ABILITY TO LIVE AND TEACH AND SHOW THIS INSIGHT.

There are also places about the world, otherwise, which also have begun to share and tell and teach and have become drifted off into New Age speculations in TRYING TO TOUCH AND HOLD AND BE-

COME THIS SPARK OF LIGHTED CONSCIOUSNESS. This doesn't work because the UNKNOW-ING usually end up running the schools and they haven't the full recognition of their purpose, journey— OR TRUTH as expressed through the earlier generation.

Many expressions of soul in agony are expressed of those passing on prior to having fully explored or integrated into and within the younger generation personages this incomparable TRUTH. Even though great sums of wealth are present—it is mostly wasted on that which is mundane, even harmful, to the manifest body of the individual, while clear-cut STRENGTH is lacking in both decision-making and DAR-ING THOUGHTS IN ACTION. In other words, the soul is quite pushy, even in some instances, to put it bluntly, bloody pushy, to have action of positive nature to facilitate the processing and KNOWLEDGE OF LIGHT and GOD—but the manifest personage is quite weak in his/her ability to stand forth and DO THAT WHICH IS NECESSARY. Remember that ONCE IN LIGHTED KNOWING of knowledge OR GOD, there is no return to the UNKNOWING—come hell or high water. So, God will often OFFER a WAY to serve without having to present total perception and will ALWAYS move toward those who CAN MAKE A DIFFERENCE IN FACILITATION OF THE "MOVEMENT" TOWARD TRUTH AND LIGHTED EXPRESSION IN ACTION. These are the ones who also, however, have the most difficulty—because they ARE the most UNSURE of self and feel a need to satisfy every need for guarantee or, if something goes amiss, need a shelter to hide behind lest they be discovered doing something daring for GOOD cause.

I know one, in fact, again in South Africa, who has been called to serve. Not a mandatory "sentence" to "serve", but offered greater WEALTH, greater abundance—AND an opportunity to serve the former generation of his own lineage. Will he do it? ONLY HE KNOWS! He can gather friends and accomplish silently, quietly and without note—such a mission and expression—but FEAR always presents its nasty head of DOUBT. And yet, brethren, HOW DO GREAT THINGS BECOME ACCOMPLISHED FACT? It requires the recognition of the GOD-SELF WITHIN serving the GOD-THOUGHT IN LIGHTED MANIFESTATION, TO ACCOMPLISH THE WHOLE IDEA OF GOD-PROJECTION.

It is NOT the following of the rules which MAKES the Man, even in God's requirements—for MAN is a sensing creation. It only requires the KNOWLEDGE of what IS, and a desire to climb that mountain to SELF-REALIZATION. Man presents the written commandments and rules of law—GOD BIRTHS HIS WITHIN THE ONE IDEA OF TRUTH WITHIN THAT PART OF MAN CALLED SPIRIT, OR SOUL. MAN KNOWS—MAN DOES NOT WANT TO MAKE THE EFFORT TO "EXPRESS" WHAT HE "KNOWS". You know: "Let somebody ELSE do it!"

There are several WORTHY places of note about your globe that HOLD truth but can't seem to keep it on track. One such school was founded, *The School of Truth*, in Africa by Doctor Nicol Campbell, now on "my" side of the veil. He would have just recently, on about 19 August, experienced a birthday, but alas, will anyone pick up the chalice and truly SERVE? Is it not also interesting to note that as great men make passage there is sorrow within them for having not accomplished the most important task of all—a KNOWING oncomer to push through that which must be accomplished. Nicol had a latter-day saying which he would often speak as he knew he faced unfulfillment of his TOTAL vision: "Pray that which I have greatly feared—for it has overtaken me." If you can understand what that MEANS—you will have arrived at KNOWING! You will also know that "I and MY FATHER are ONE." AND IN THAT RECOGNITION COMES UNLIMITED POWER OF CREATION—AS GOD CALLS UPON HIS

# THOUGHT-MANIFEST IDEAS TO BE CREATED—CO-CREATED. HE WILL POINT THE WAY—YOU MUST WALK THE WALK.

# SO, WHO IS HATONN?

It really does not matter **"Who is Hatonn"!** Do not allow "Hatonn" to be a DISTRACTION. I am simply a servant—unto that GOD OF LIGHT. I am a messenger, a teacher, a whatever might be that wondrous thought of God, given vision and KNOWING, a HOST to share and tell and point the way. What else I might be is unimportant—I am simply a higher-version of Self under any circumstance. I travel and exist in higher-frequency and KNOWING and become the extension of that arm of God which must accomplish the merging of the unreality of the illusion you call physical sensing—and the MIND-REALIZA-TION OF BECOMING TRUTH IN ALL THINGS. You need me for I can offer THE WAY, THE TOOLS, and scramble the adversaries' armies.

It is not necessary to wonder too much what happens if you MISS opportunities to serve in such capacities as we now offer any who have capability—for you will realize confusion and regret—AS YOU ARE BASICALLY ALREADY EXPERIENCING. Accomplishing, reaching out and "taking the step forward" guarantees a feeling within which excels all feelings of anything yet experienced in Grace and total self-worth—just for having "made the effort" and accomplishing the deed.

Why is God offering such enticements to those who will take these contracts now being offered about the globe to THOSE WHO *CAN* FULFILL THE TASK OF FUNDING? Because it is mandatory to allow a WAY to recover that which might otherwise be considered a failure. GOD IS ABUNDANCE—SO WHY WOULD HE NOT OFFER GREAT REWARD FOR GREAT *SERVICE*?

In your world of banking nightmares and destructive procedures—you have come to have FRACTIONAL BANKING which would turn FOUR BILLION dollars into the value of TWENTY TIMES FOUR and that is not small potatoes. There is going to be no instant solution to your outrageous complications on Earth without collapse—and collapse is not what is sought—but growth UPTHROUGH THAT WHICH IS, INTO THAT WHICH IS GREAT. WE OFFER A WAY TO ACHIEVE THE ENDS WITHOUT CONSIDERATION OF LOSS—TO ANYONE—ONLY GAIN.

# WINDOW IS NARROW

I must express Truth, however, in that the window of opportunity is not only narrow—but closing. YOU can change the world through the actions available—into a far more challenging and changing world—without causing some major devastation to Earth—only improvement and ability to salvage a few won-drous ideas and goodness—along with the reward for so-doing. God promises rewards of a hundred-to-one—so go count for yourself.

God does not, nor does anyone, give away "money" for NOTHING. God gives rewards for SERVICE RENDERED! Ponder it.

So much for the IDEAL—we are not involved with that other than peripherally. Our thrust is simply to accomplish some good industry, put some people to work, and lay a foundation for "survival" through a

time of great tribulation as the world begins to fall apart politically and, as the dragons clash—MAN must have some means of recovery—AFTER THE FACT. We are not going to "destroy" anything, including Governments—we will only create and build and all else will take its rightful evolvement. GOD, TOO, HAS A PLAN 2000. God does NOT destroy—GOD creates. Evil cannot CREATE—only use that which is already Manifest and the result is, ultimately, destruction. Therefore, Man locked into the perception of limitation—cannot CREATE in actuality; he can only play and tinker with that which is already CREATED.

We CAN, however, CREATE VALUE and that is our IDEAL IDEA as relates to growth. Have I rambled on too greatly? Perhaps, but some of you need to interrogate yourselves. Pray, attend some of the memorable ideas as shared by parents, especially of those passed on, because wisdom is gained only through the thought given to those things which were of magnificent import—yet waiting realization. GOD ALWAYS GIVES—BUT IN THE GIVING THERE IS THE CHOICE—OF EITHER YOUR REGIVING SO THAT HE CAN THEN REGIVE—OR DEATH ON THE VINE OF THE FRUIT. YOU MUST GIVE BEFORE YOU CAN RECEIVE THE HUNDREDFOLD IN KIND AS PROM-ISED BY GOD CREATOR—WORKING WITH YOU AS CO-CREATOR, AND IN THAT KNOW-ING COMES THE ABILITY TO CREATE THAT WHICH SEEMS MOST FAR-FETCHED.

So, to you chaps out there waiting to hear these great and simple speakings, I shall draw this to a close. Be careful what you decline to do or use—for it may well be the last God shall OFFER unto you in your mountain-climb to GREATNESS. Anyone can be rich and anyone can become famous—FEW BE-COME "GREAT"!

THE TIME OF GREAT INSIGHT AND CHANGE IS UPON THE GLOBE. WILL YOU DO YOUR JOB OR SHALL YOU BE PASSED OVER? THE CHOICES ARE YOURS, NO OTHER!

Good morning, and *may you remain totally restless until you achieve your responsible ideas and place them into immediate action. The time-glass is empty!* Salu.

## CHAPTER 9

## REC #1 HATONN

## FRI., AUG. 23, 1996 7:20 A.M. YEAR 10, DAY 007

#### FRI., AUG. 23, 1996

#### KEEPING UP AND KEEPING ON ...

In the quiet of the morning as we sit to write, it is always a pressure on the mind as to whether or not others are taking the urgent messages and utilizing them in the paper for your immediate attention. Or, are others simply waiting for me to catch up? I fear the latter and yet, we are buried in negotiations with business people as far away as South Africa and we have no break in our schedule to do any part of a paper. We just finished four full days of intensive input and sharing. I can only hope that you who want to know about Spiritual TRUTH will obtain those tapes [*Call* The Word *at 805-822-4176*] of which I believe there are some dozen in count—and no, it is not all "The Mouth, Hatonn" (as I have been called).

Also, for every step forward in court there are ten delays and mis-rulings and mis-information so that there is always a backlog of legal misery to attend right along beside the attorney.

Yesterday I had to have Ekkers take the trek to Death Valley to get the rare earth minerals which ONLY EXIST THERE! That was a 400-mile trip plus the time spent in getting the material—FROM THE EARTH. This is the foundation for 121++ Mineral Colloid and the capsules, of course. Only perhaps five people know where to go, so it is easier to do it ourselves.

Our new OLD FRIEND, "Terry the Greek", who spent some 7 years with the Immortals of the Himalayas and friends, has more to speak about in Spiritual TRUTH than any of you WANT to hear. He came here this past weekend from Canada because we asked him to be HERE. It is time to stretch your wings, along with Dharma, for the bombardment of the world in attack mode is wearing very, very thin on her consciousness. I wish that none would be foolish enough to cause her to return reward in kind for the gifts pushed off onto her through these years of attack-dog viciousness.

The attacks on the Institute CONTINUE at a fevered pace and receivership is being pushed even without "inquiry" as to facts, from the Courts. It became totally obvious that Abbott was threatening the JUDGE and heaped abuse upon him—which was "allowed". (It is reelection time and Abbott uses "blackmail" tactics on the local "boys" club members". It is a SIGHT to behold!)

Rick has his major encounter with the Federal Judge and the Attorney of George Green in Federal Court on Monday. Green is doing everything he can to get the affidavits of ones here—ruled OUT OF THE CASE. No, what will happen is the affidavit presenters will simply be available in court on Monday in case the Judge (Coyle) wants to interrogate them. That includes Ekkers, so please be patient with fewer writings a bit longer. Then, on the 28th (August), which is Wednesday at 1:30 p.m., we expect to receive a visit from David Icke. I hope that all are notified of this visit and perhaps we can keep Terry here long enough to interchange with this man. It will be a joy in sharing for BOTH of them and a time without measure of value to all in attendance or who get the tapings. We are getting right down to the hard core of Spiritual Truth while we look at the things going on around us. And no, these are not seminars or anything similar—they are just visits whereat friends are welcome to come and share if they choose to do so. Norio Hayakawa is also still trying to get out here to share; perhaps we can hook him up with Icke? Please, Rick, give him a call and see. Oh my, I long for the day when we can adequately support these people on their treks across nations to tell what they know. You must understand that that will likely not be our privilege, to come and interchange, because of the danger involved—but we will certainly support the speakers on these topics, who do go forth. And, you can bet your dinghy that I will be right there with them like a second skin of super-glue. OUR people are going to STOP BEING KILLED OFF—DOES EVERY-BODY UNDERSTAND ME?

I feel a great pull to drop everything else right now and simply try harder to get Coleman's last article designated "4th of July" finished and out to you before the *next* Fourth of July comes and goes. We are certainly finding out the meaning of "fast passage of time" and "no time". We do what we can and then have to release what is not within capability of getting finished. We will, however, meet whatever deadlines might be in God's Plan 2000!

# STORM CLOUDS GATHER OVER THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, PART 2 & 3:

# A SPECIAL 4TH OF JULY ISSUE

## by Dr. John Coleman

[QUOTING, W.I.R., June 1996, Vol. 5, No. 6; (Continuing directly where we left off in Part 2), Part 3:]

## TO THE HIGHEST BIDDERS

Senators like Sen. Dennis De Concini voted to pay away the U.S. Canal at Panama even though he received thousands of calls and letters from his constituents, telling him not to vote for the Carter-Rockefeller fraud. De Concini did it again with NAFTA and GATT, because he knew that he could not be called to account to the voters of Arizona through their State Legislature. De Concini knew that no matter if he was not reelected, his lobbyist cronies had a cozy future all lined up for him and so he as able to thumb his nose at the Sovereigns of the State of Arizona.

There are some who would say that the lawmakers meant well when they adopted the *17th Amendment*. To them I would say, "Did the Congress also mean well when it passed the Federal Reserve Act in the same year?" I think not. We should take care not to give the benefit of the doubt to those who, from the very beginning of this infant Republic, laid plans to **destroy it FROM WITHIN**. That plan included the destruction of the near-perfect system for the election of Senators in the original *Constitution*.

In its place we have a babel of voices, a polyglot mob of special interest groups, Lobbyists, buying and

selling the Senators who are supposed to represent We, the People, in a noisome, hubbub of the Turkish bazaar, where millions of vote-buying dollars trade hands almost every day in what has become **Treason Hill**. The Senate buildings have become a mosaic of foreign interests, where people from every corner of the world lord it over the debased Sovereigns of the several States. **The** *17th Amendment* **MUST BE REPEALED**.

Take another example of a senator gone astray, Senator Stevens. Some time ago a letter was sent to Sen. Stevens at the time **he violated his oath to uphold the** *Constitution*, by voting for so-called lineitem veto powers for Pres. Clinton, thereby violating the principle that neither of the three branches of government can **transfer their powers to each other**. Sen. Stevens never bothered to respond to the letter: after all, it was not as if it came from some political action group or powerful Lobbyist.

Imagine the surprise when I heard that the *Tenth Amendment* Enforcement Act of 1996 was sponsored by Sen. Stevens. The bill would require, inter alia, that all proposed legislation cite the constitutional authority for the power sought by the bill. This is merely a restatement of the rule when legislators in the period 1880-1900, always insisted upon this provision and added the second proviso—not contained in the Stevens bill—that the measure **be properly debated as to its constitutionality.** 

# [H: Can't you see, citizens, that your *Constitution* is simply laid aside on a dusty shelf and is TOTALLY IGNORED?]

I cannot expect Sen. Stevens to be aware of this as I don't believe he has ever made a study of the *Annals of Congress*, the Congressional Globe and the *Congressional Record*. In my view, as I have so often stated, a minimum period of 5 years of intensive study of these documents might qualify one as an individual who knows something of the *Constitution*. [H: Do not ever err in expectation of any **POLITICIAN knowing anything at all about the** *Constitution*!]

As noble as Sen. Stevens' *10th Amendment* Act of 1996 appears to be, what the Senator has to do is first work to **repeal the line item veto power measure he gave to Pres. Clinton**. Sen. Stevens should RESIGN his position as chairman of the Conference Committee to reconcile differences between the House and Senate versions of this **vile instrument and publicly state his opposition to it.** Until then, I, for one, will have serious doubts about what Sen. Stevens stands for.

[H: Yes indeed, a line item veto power sounds GOOD. The reason being that lots of garbage is sneaked into bills which should not be placed there. However, you will note that what happens in political circles is that the line item vetoed would end up being the only good legislation in the whole of the Bill. Where there is a sneaky way of doing something TO YOU-THE-PEOPLE, the politicians will find it and USE IT.]

Someone phoned me to say that I had better realize that a U.S. Senator is the most powerful person in government. That is a view with which I thoroughly disagree. A U.S. Senator is merely a SERVANT of We, the People. *It is the Lobbyist who is the most powerful person in Washington D.C.* 

It is worth quoting Gibbons again, because his description of Rome A.D. 285, seems to describe most of the largest cities across America:

"...if we except the inimitable Lucian, this age of indolence passed away without having produced a single writer of original genius, or who excelled in the arts of elegant composition. The authority of Plato and Aristotle, of Zeno and Eqicures still reigned in the schools and their systems transmitted with blind deference from one generation of disciples to another, precluded every generous attempt to exercise the powers, or **enlarge the limits, of the human mind**. The beauties of the poets and the orators, instead of kindling a fire like their own, inspired only cold and servile imitations."

For 50 years after 235 A.D. there was no public order, as murder and wholesale theft became an epidemic, threatening in a most dastardly manner, all life and property and where nowhere was it safe to be. The Roman Empire reverted to an Oriental Despotism ruled by Diocletan. One might be forgiven for thinking this a description of Washington D.C. and indeed most of the cities of the United States today in 1996.

The social organism introduced by the Pilgrims and nurtured by the Founding Fathers and the Framers of our beloved *Constitution* gave the North American Continent a new civilization where the total worth of the individual was emphasized and eulogized, where a strict moral code was established and was expected to grow, where religion, art, philosophy, legislation, law, a system of a government controlled by We, the People who were called the Sovereigns, was laid down. This was in every sense of the word an original creation of esthetic and intrinsic beauty. This was a decisive moment when the cornerstone of a new civilization on the basis of the Christian religion was laid down in the North American Continent.

Rome became debased when citizenship became available to all and sundry. The same is happening on a far more vast scale with the United States. **Citizenship and sovereignty go hand-in-hand and are the basis of any nation that can be properly called a nation**.

The question of United States citizenship has become more and more clouded, and deliberately so. Nowadays the definition of citizenship embodied in the *Constitution* is virtually nullified. It is a good thing to look back in our history and examine the role played by the Democrat (Socialist) Party, in bringing this about. It is also a good thing to look back at the history of the Roman Empire, the mightiest in the world at the time, and which collapsed for much the same reasons which are causing the United States to collapse.

The Edict of Caracella (Constitution Antoniniana) of 212 extended Roman citizenship to all free inhabitants of the empire, with one or two small exceptions. Caracella (really Caracallus) angered native born Romans and there was heated opposition to the decree because most of the leaders at the time felt that citizenship was thereby thoroughly demeaned; citizenship now meant so little and was seen as part of the process of the leveling-down of distinctions which had been long standing from Rome's beginning.

The attack on the U.S. Constitution and Bill of Rights continues to gather dangerous momentum. The Fabian Socialists, who in 1895 recognized the U.S. Constitution and State Constitutions are the biggest single impediment to Socializing and then Communizing the United States, are in full cry. To those who would doubt that there is such a plan to Socialize and then Communize the United States, allow us to quote what one of the ARCHITECTS OF COMMUNISM had to say on the matter: "I can prophesy that your grandchildren in America will **live under Socialism**. And please don't be afraid. Your grandchildren will not understand how their grandparents did not understand the **progressive nature of a socialist society.**" **Nikita Khrushchev, head of the Soviet Communist Party and President of the USSR,** speaking on **[an] American** nationwide television program, June <u>1957</u>.

When he was preparing to leave for his celebrated visit to the United States, Khrushchev made the following statement:

"We cannot expect Americans to jump from Capitalism to Communism, but we can assist their elected leaders in giving Americans small doses of Socialism until they suddenly awake to find they have Communism."

#### ATTACKS ON THE CONSTITUTION

Here are some of the parts of the *Constitution* being attacked, and remember, an attack on one part is **an attack on the whole**. The Supreme Court is in the vanguard of these attacks with the legislators not far behind.

In the current climate of **passion and hysteria** where stump speech laws are being rushed through the Congress, instead of calm, reasoned, dispassionate debate, there is rapidly developing a threat to the *Constitution of the United States* and the *Bill of Rights*, such as has **not threatened the American people and their** *Constitution* since the Civil War.

It is therefore the intention to review how much of a role the SUPREME COURT has played in shredding certain key amendments, and the role of the Court, the Congress and the Executive in this everincreasingly violent assault on the *Constitution of the United States*. The subject matter of this article may be divided as follows:

The Supreme Court. Separation of Powers. Executive Orders-Habeas Corpus. Interstate Commerce. Federal Elections.

There has been much discussion of late on the Supreme Court being *coequal* with the Legislature and the Executive branches of government. **THIS IS INCORRECT**. The Supreme Court was created by the Congress, as was the Executive department of government. Neither the executive branch NOR the Supreme Court come even close to being coequal with the Congress. **The notion that the Supreme Court operates under a set of superior rules is <u>without basis</u> in fact. <b>The Supreme Court is bound by the same delegated powers under which the Federal Government operates, and which bind the three branches of government**. The Supreme Court Justices are bound particularly by the *9th Amendment*; they cannot read their own thoughts into law. In other words, the Supreme Court is one of the delegated powers, not original powers. The Supreme Court CANNOT LEGISLATE, although it purports **to do so** more and more these days. The first tenet of constitutional law is very simple; the THREE branches of government <u>CANNOT</u> <u>DELEGATE</u> any of its powers <u>TO EACH OTHER</u>. The judicial department cannot delegate any of its powers to the legislative or executive departments and vice-versa. The legislative department cannot delegate any of its powers to the executive department.

For this reason **no U.S. President has the power to make war on his own**; he lacks war powers that **belong solely to Congress**. Congress likewise cannot delegate its authority to a private enterprise **such as the Federal Reserve Banks** which it purported to do through the **Federal Reserve Act of 1913**. James Madison and Daniel Webster both wrote excellent articles on the subject of separation of powers.

The Supreme Court can only make *CASE LAW*, and then ONLY if the Congress decides to place the Court's decision into so-called law. The tragedy of what is happening to the *Constitution*, thanks to Supreme Court rulings, is something to weep over. Increasingly, the Justices' predilections and opinions pass for constitutional law, forbidden by the 9th Amendment. The constant flouting of the 9th Amendment by Judges, if not checked, will end in the destruction of the Constitution. Their inroads into the 4th and 5th Amendments have virtually destroyed these two vital constitutional protections.

There ought to be a mandatory rule that every would-be judge first be tested as to his or her **knowl-edge of what is the** *Annals of Congress*, the *Congressional Globes* and *Congressional Record*, before they are appointed to the bench. Reading the speeches of Senator Thurmond of Ohio should be **compulsory**, especially for the Justices. Nominees for the post of Attorney General must have first spent at least five years in intensive study of these documents.

Sen. Thurmond was a great constitutional scholar and criminologist, whose style of debating issues can never be matched by our current crop of Washington politicians, whose fuzzy thinking, **inability to prop**erly debate a proposed measure, are the root cause of the thousands of bills that they pass, to the detriment of law and order, and which has created anarchy in Washington D.C.

The only thing "coequal" is that the Supreme Court through rule by predilection has caused as much **confusion and crime** as has **come from the criminals** and from **Socialist legislators in the House and Senate**. The Achilles Heel of the American people is that **they do not know their** *Constitution*, **all the complex layers upon layers of it**, which can only come with reading the *Annals of Congress*, **the** *Congressional Globes* **and the** *Congressional Records* **over many**, **many years**.

Senator Sam Ervin, the great constitutional scholar—perhaps the greatest of the 20th century—frequently and strongly disagreed with the Supreme Court and this shows in his comments. His contributions to the *Congressional Records* on constitutional law should be compulsory reading for every judge and every legislator in the land, especially his remarks on pages 24932-24938, *Congressional Record*, Senate, Aug. 2, 1968, "How the Supreme Court is Performing Its Role as the Interpreter of the Constitution". The great constitutional scholar's criticisms of the Supreme Court were never muted and are just as valid today as they were in his lifetime. Ervin's opinions pointed up the fact that the crime situation today can be traced back to the U.S. Supreme Court, which constantly seeks to amend, **not interpret, the** *Con*- *stitution*, which practice must immediately **be called into question and halted**. What the predilections of the Supreme Court Justices have done to the *4th* and *5th Amendments* of the *U.S. Constitution* should be cause for the **gravest concern** on the part of the American people.

#### SO-CALLED GUN CONTROL LAWS

Senator Ervin's vast knowledge of the *Constitution* was never more clearly demonstrated than in his opposition to the scores of attempts to **violate the** *2nd Amendment* **to the** *Constitution of the United States.* One of the most dangerous attacks on the *Constitution's* equipoise is the Socialist/Marxist attack on the right of citizens to keep and bear arms. (Note: The *Constitution* does not talk about "hunting rifles" or "assault weapons"—classic Communist terminology—but only of ARMS.)

The "Citizens for Handgun Control", a **thoroughly Marxist think tank graciously allows that citizens should be allowed to keep "sporting rifles"** and recently, President Clinton echoed the words of this Marxist institution, using the word "hunting" while **pushing for gun control legislation**. We must not allow ourselves to become word-conditioned by such **Tavistockian language**.

Then we have the attempts by Senator Feinstein and others of her opinion, of whom Rep. Schumer is a good example, trying to give legal color to gun control. Time and again, Feinstein, Schumer, and the advocates of violating the *2nd Amendment* try to tell us that guns come under interstate commerce rules. This is a **flat-out falsehood**. Attempts to stretch the interstate commerce clause to include guns is about as judicially false as the attempt to stretch *4th Amendment* rights to fit abortion. Regardless of what the Supreme Court has said, neither of these aberrations can be squeezed into the *Constitution*.

Through these two legislators in particular and in a more direct manner, the Federal Government tells us that **it has supervision and charge over guns**, particularly through the interstate commerce clause, which claim I have already dismissed as having **no constitutional basis** whatsoever. But the States kept their privileges and immunities in Article IV, Section 2, Cl. 1 of the *U.S. Constitution* and the Federal Government **cannot interfere**.

The Brady Bill is an example of gross infringement of the citizen's right to keep and bear arms. It also violates the 9th and 10th Amendments, and Article III, Section 2, Cl. 3, of the United States Constitution. No bill like the Brady Bill can have any force of law, and especially not at the federal level, for the simple reason that an attempt to make a criminal bill out of it, falls down in the face of the existing, prior 2nd Amendment right which cannot be supplanted by the Brady Bill.

In addition, one has to read Article III, Section 2, Cl. 3, in conjunction with the *10th Amendment* and the *2nd Amendment*. The first, Article III, Section 2, Cl. 3, states as follows:

# "The trial of all crimes, except in cases of impeachment, shall be BY JURY; and such trial shall be held in the State where the said crimes shall have been committed..."

It buttresses the *10th Amendment*. What Rep. Schumer, Sen. Feinstein and Pres. Clinton tried with the Brady Bill and indeed all other so-called gun control measures, was to **unconstitutionally co-mingle State statutes on crime violations with federal violations which is 100 percent UNCONSTITU-**

**TIONAL**. The Brady Bill is a perfect example of how this very serious and gross VIOLATION of the *Constitution* is being perpetuated.

St. George Tucker who fought in the American Revolution and who wrote *Blackstone's Commentaries*, said in his "View of the *Constitution of the U.S.*" on page 315:

"The Congress of the United States possess **no power to regulate, or interfere with the domestic concerns of any State; it belongs to them (that is, the States) to establish any rules respecting the rights of property;** nor will the *Constitution* permit **any prohibition of arms to the people**; or of peaceful assemblies by them for any purpose whatever, and in any number, whatsoever they may see occasion."

We need people in Congress who will **boldly acclaim this and challenge** Feinstein, Schumer, President Clinton, and all those legislators who hate the *2nd Amendment* and oblige them to **obey** the *Constitution of the United States*.

In other words, the rights under the *Constitution* cannot be twisted into a wrong tort by either the House and the Senate, or the White House. The Founding Fathers were quite properly afraid of big government, which is why the Federal Government was delegated only **very limited powers. One of the strictest curbs on the central government is the** *2nd Amendment*.

The right of the people to keep and bear arms has naught to do with hunting; it has to do with **protecting We, the People, against the excesses of a** <u>*central government*</u>. That was clearly spelled out by George Washington, St. George Tucker, among an overwhelmingly large number of the Founding Fathers in **favor of the right to keep and bear arms**. This is a recital of FACT, and not, as some would have us believe, "rebellion" against the Clinton Administration.

Without arms—which the British sought to confiscate—George Washington would not have been able to defeat them. Likewise, as we know from the history of Lenin, Stalin, Mao, Castro and the Khmer Rouge—plus our experiences with our own government at Waco and Ruby Ridge, we **need arms to defend ourselves against a government that may wish to impose tyranny upon us** when it feels the moment is opportune.

The right to keep and bear arms is a RIGHT and **not a privilege** embedded in the *Constitution* for the preservation of the sovereign powers of the sovereign citizen, and not for hunting or any other extraneous, imagined purposes. The Anti-Crime Bill and the Brady Bill signed by Clinton are no more and no less than **an attempt to create a pretext to rob the American people of their right to keep and bear arms.** 

I read the Brady Bill on pages H2821-2880, *Congressional Record*, House, May 8, 1991: "Providing for consideration of H.R. 7, Brady Hand Gun Violence Prevention Act..."

The fallacious, puerile, specious, nefarious, sinister, unconstitutional arguments set forth in the Brady Bill should be studied, really studied, by every patriotic American because it reveals how the minds of the haters of the 2nd Amendment work. Our constitutional defense against those lusting after our guns is well-stated on pages 546—549 of the Congressional Globe, "Amending the *U.S. Constitution*" by Rep. Denison:

"The *Tenth Amendment* fixes the type of limitation upon organic law, and makes the Federal Government one of delegated, not original powers. We are not, therefore, to take any power by inference. The power to be exercised must be clearly expressed in the *Constitution* or we cannot take it. We have in the fifth article of the *Constitution*, the right to amend, for such is the word used, but NOT to make anew. It would not be an amendment to abolish the *Constitution....* An amendment must therefore be something germane to the instrument or it is not an amendment but the making of a new constitution, and would only be binding upon such States who agree to be bound by it and could not be a part of the *Constitution* until **every State shall adopt it**..."

For gun control measures to become lawful it would require an Amendment to the *Constitution of the United States*, first, properly debated, and seond, ratified by the States. Of course it would never make it past the first of several safeguards against some political opportunist. In fact, it could **not even be brought to the floor of the House**.

As to the patently unconstitutional Crime Bill, Congress cannot even sweep its own backyard clean and make it crime free. Almost every time the President makes a speech from outside of the White House, sirens can be heard wailing continuously in the background, only three blocks away. Yet Washington D.C. has the most comprehensive crime-prevention, gun control legislation in the nation.

Does the President really believe the Brady Bill will make one scrap of difference to the criminals in the District of Columbia, or anywhere else for that matter? If he does, he is **extremely naive and does not know the ingenuity**, resourcefulness and cunning of the **criminal mind** is the basis of nearly all criminal law. Our laws spring from the resourcefulness of the criminal mind, that is why gun control laws punish the law-abiding citizen and **not the criminal**. Of course there are all types of criminal minds: It took very ingenious, resourceful, **criminal minds to come up with the Federal Reserve Bank Act of 1913 and the U.N. treaty/agreement of 1945**.

The seven-day waiting period in the Brady Bill is an INFRINGEMENT of the right of citizens to keep and bear arms, and the *2nd Amendment* says that right SHALL NOT BE INFRINGED. No "ifs" or "buts", no exceptions to the immutable *Constitution*. As I have often pointed out in the past, the use of the world "**shall**" is the key to how the Founding Fathers felt about the *2nd Amendment*.

How then could the President sign H.R. 7 without violating his oath to uphold the *Constitution*? The fact is that he couldn't. When he signed H.R. 7, President Clinton VIOLATED his oath of office **and should have been impeached**. Trying to bring out the facts of Whitewater is fine, but here is a matter on which the President **CANAND SHOULD BE IMPEACHED**.

Another point worth mentioning is that the Brady Bill violates the General Welfare Clause of Article 1, Section 8 of the delegated powers of Congress. The word, "welfare" means the common welfare of all of the sovereign citizens of the sovereign states, and does not in any way, shape, or fashion conform to the wants and desires of an individual. Individual welfare is NOT general welfare and is **a Communist tenet from the** *Communist Manifesto* of 1848.

The Brady Bill was wrongfully signed by Clinton to further gun control and in part to please one man's wife, Mrs. Sarah Brady, and it was an act of extreme selfishness on her part. There is another aspect to the Communist terminology "assault rifle" and we need to be clear on this; the term "assault rifle" is pure word-conditioning and as it is **not mentioned in the** *Constitution*, it is prohibition of term. *IT IS A TYPICAL TAVISTOCK PHRASE*.

#### WHAT OF TAVISTOCK AND TALK SHOWS?

The Tavistock method of "conditioning" used in their "long range penetration and inner conditioning" teaches that words can be used to change perceptions to such an extent that the target population (or group of any size down to an individual) can **destroy thought**, and replace it with the **desired perceptions**. With groups, they felt they were a part of something which was a reason to believe the group was right.

Recently, I happened to see, quite by chance, a Geraldo Rivera program **pushing hatred of patriotic groups**, whom he smeared from one end of the program to the other. In the course of the harangue, host Geraldo asked one of the participants if he recognized that a ban on automatic weapons "is the law of the land".

The participant agreed, **not knowing any better**, and probably thinking the "group" was the "stronger" power representing the law. But he was **100 percent wrong, as was Rivera. This is a Tavistock method of getting false statements across** which are then **believed by the majority**, and it is amazing how participants in the type of TV talk shows so popular today, fail to realize how they are **being manipulated to get across viewpoints** *other than their own*. The 1930 and 1968 **gun control bills are as unconstitutional as the Brady Bill and Feinstein's "assault rifles" ban**. The former violates the *2nd Amendment* and the latter violates in Article 1, Section 8, Clause 13, of the *United States Constitution*:

"To promote the progress of science and the useful arts, by securing for limited times to authors and inventors the exclusive right to their respective writings and discoveries."

This denies government the authority to interfere with the science of developing modern rifles, socalled "assault rifles", which SHALL NOT be denied to the American people. There is no authority anywhere in the *Constitution* and the *Bill of Rights* that would grant Feinstein and her fellow Socialists the right to stop the sovereign citizens of the sovereign states from developing, keeping and **bearing MOD-ERN WEAPONS OF ANY TYPE**. Feinstein and her Socialist colleagues and President Clinton violate this right by purporting to pass laws that INFRINGE on the right of the citizens to keep and bear arms, which includes modern rifles, the so-called "assault rifles". The description here given is intended to confuse and **instil a sense of guilt**.

If this were not so, then the same Communist forces could have prevented the United States from developing the nuclear submarine, the F-16 fighter plane, for example. These anti-American forces could have gone to the Supreme Court and sought an injunction to stop their production. The Founding Fathers knew there would be scientific developments in navy ships, that is why Article 1, Clause 13, Section 8 they

merely said, "To provide and maintain a navy". The denial or infringement of the rights to "provide and maintain a navy" would be an infringement of the *9th Amendment* also:

# "The enumeration in the *Constitution* of certain rights shall not be construed to deny or disparage others retained by the people."

The people retained the right to scientific progress, which brought them, among other items, the automatic and semi-automatic rifle, and if such items of commerce are made in the States, they are a part of the States' internal commerce, **not subject to Federal Government control**, especially not **interstate commerce controls and there is no power in the** *Constitution* **that would allow the haters of the** *2nd Amendment* **to pass laws that seek to INFRINGE ON THOSE RIGHTS**. So where is the authority for the Feinstein and or Brady Bill or the 1968 Katzenbach Bill? It is not there! There is absolutely NO constitutional authority to restrict automatic and or semiautomatic rifles, weapons, to the sole use of the Federal Government only, nor is there any constitutional authority for the Federal Government to ban their manufacture in the States.

[END QUOTING OF PART 3]

I'm sorry for the length of this writing but I did not wish to interrupt the train of thought on the topic.

NO, I do not believe that much of anything is gained by guns and bobbles—HOWEVER, the *Constitution* is quite CLEAR and there are certainly USES for such devices when the enemy comes to your door with theirs. My wishes are not of concern here for I "wish" that all would be LOVE and BALANCE in your world of Chaos. The point is that you DO (or did) have a *Constitution* which clearly defines rights of citizens—SOVEREIGN CITIZENS, and you have had ALL of those RIGHTS taken from you like a thief in the night coming, night after night, until finally you realize that the thief has TAKEN EVERYTHING YOU HAVE. Just try getting a fair shake in a courtroom if "one of theirs" is against you in any manner whatsoever! Before court a few days ago in Nevada, George Abbott became so enraged over "just what Elley put in paperwork" as to THREATEN HIM and offered to drag him into the hall and "give him a beating". Why? Because Elley said Abbott is an alcoholic—A FACT OFFERED IN WRITING BY ABBOTT HIMSELF—TO THE BAR ASSOCIATION! THIS is what you have had your courts deteriorate into—a place of "no order", "no discipline" if the attorney has "something" on the judge—such as re-election! I can only WARN you citizens, again and again, it is a sick society and your turn is coming no matter who you might be.

Good morning and may you have insight to understand that which has come upon you, that you might take care and secure some amount of protection from the Beast on the prowl after having taken down all the containment fences and gates. Salu.

# CHAPTER 10

## REC #2 HATONN

# SAT., AUG. 24, 1996 2:23 P.M. YEAR 10, DAY 008

# SAT., AUG. 24, 1996

# <u>THE SPOTLIGHT</u> "Resistance to tyrants is obedience to God." — Thomas Jefferson

The above is the banner-line of *The Spotlight* newspaper. I respect the daring of that "paper" to continue, right under the Administration's BIG NOSES, the *Special Bill Clinton Issue*, August 26, 1996, Vol. XXII, No. 34.

During a series of meetings we had this past weekend we found the question of political preference popping up again and again. I don't have any preference other than NONE OF THE RUNNERS!

We haven't, however, played to the favorites in the game of CONTRACT TAG other than Billious Billy ignored the offer so many years ago that he doesn't even stand in the running—for our attention. However, he has mob-control in play and Slick Willie is living up to his name. It isn't that he is purified, it is that his WHOLE experience is so fraught with scandal and criminal activities, both domestic and foreign, that he prefers the domestic controllable thrusts to the international chaos. So, who is on whose side? Well, citizens, NONE OF THEM ARE ON <u>YOUR SIDE</u>.

In appreciation to *Spotlight* we will pass farther along on the information vine some of the extremely important, pertinent, timely and scandalous schemes and intrigues of Sir Billiaries Clintonistas.

So from the above paper let us take up cover-story PAGE 1 with full credit and acknowledgement to Terry Dobbs, writer for *Spotlight*.

Readers, I would urge any who can afford it at all, you should access *Spotlight* if you can't have other than one more periodical outside *CONTACT*. [*Editor's note: To subscribe, call toll-free 1-800-522-6292. In Maryland, call 301-951-6292. The price is \$39 for one year or \$74 for two years for delivery inside the United States.*] YOU WILL GET NO REASONABLE TRUTH IN SPIRITUAL INTER-CHANGE FOR TODAY OTHER THAN POSSIBLY NEGATIVE INPUT ABOUT THE ADL AND ISRAELI GROUPS OF "RELIGIOUS" GROUPS. Until you can understand that there is no "far right", no "far left" and no truth in the RELIGIOUS movements as accepted today—you are going to swing like puppets on the strings of the puppet masters. We can neither have the space, time nor resources, however, to get you adequately informed until we can have support enough to grow—*which, by the way, we SHALL DO.* 

# [QUOTING:]

#### CLINTON VIOLATES HIS CONSTITUTIONAL MANDATE

Financial analysts say Clinton's international speculative schemes are far greater than any of the numerous domestic scandals facing the White House.

#### by Terry Dobbs

President Bill Clinton has violated his constitutional mandate, abused his regulatory authority and misused billions in public funds to aid and abet the massive scams of smash-and-grab Wall Street speculators from whom he receives indispensable financial support.

The complicity of the mainstream media, now largely under the control or the influence of billionaire market manipulators such as Ronald Perelman, Henry Kravits, Edgar Bronfman Jr., George Soros, Oded Aboodi and Morton Zuckerman, has kept public attention focused on Whitewater and other comparatively minor rip-offs **while covering up a number of volcanic scandals.** For example:

A number of close White House allies, including Goldman Sachs, the giant Wall Street investment bank of Treasury Secretary *ROBERT RUBIN*, have been linked to huge criminal payoffs made to former Mexican President Carlos Salinas through his bagman brother Raul, in jail since February 1995 on charges of arranging the murder of a political rival.

# [H: Could all of this perhaps be one of the reasons the Clintons like to spend so much time around and about Israel in their cute little beanie-hats?]

"During the Clinton years, international speculators literally looted Mexico's richest assets, buying up "privatized" public companies such as the national airlines, the telecommunications system, even oil exploration rights at nominal prices set by the corrupt Salinas administration," says Dr. Ignacio Huertas, a Mexican economist who now lectures at New York University.

Other sources confirmed the scholar's assertions.

"Instead of paying anything like a fair price for such prize Latin American assets, New York financiers found it a lot cheaper to pay off [ex-president] Salinas," says reporter Isabel Brody, who has recently returned from Mexico City.

Moreover, Wall Street's dirty money was efficiently laundered by Citibank, the largest U.S. money center, where a specially briefed vice president converted the briefcases of cash brought in by Raul Salinas into sanitized Swiss bank accounts totaling at least \$140 million, investigators close to the case say.

"Will there be any indictments in this sordid affair? Not while Clinton is president, and most likely not even after that," said Dr. Aldo Milinkovich, a former U.S. Treasury analyst who is now an investment adviser in New York City.

The Reichmann brothers, an Israeli syndicate of speculators based in Canada, chiseled more than a billion dollars from American investors with a series of deviously manipulated bankruptcies. They used the

process to get in on new rackets in Mexico and Europe.

"Had Clinton used his regulatory authority to go after the Reichmanns, they would have been most likely indicted by now," Milinkovich noted.

"When they went unscathed, they were imitated by dozens of copycat bankruptcy fraudsters," he added. "The resulting losses shook the real-estate markets in several cities."

#### GEORGE SOROS

There were similar comments from Wall Street insiders about the massive speculative raids engineered by George Soros, "King of the currency crushers," as one bond trader described him.

In 1992, after the election of Clinton, Soros syndicated a financial attack on the British pound. In the ensuing panic, not just England's but also Italy's and Sweden's currencies collapsed, and taxpayers lost tens of billions of dollars. Soros, however, cleaned up, with net profits among his consortium of money manipulators running at an estimated \$8 billion.

Soros also opened the floodgates to years of uncontrollable monetary instability.

"When the *New York Times* says the Federal Reserve has committed \$10 billion to 'stabilize' the dollar in the international markets, do you know where that money goes?" asked reporter Steven Balint. "A lot of it ends up in the pockets of speculators like Soros. It's a loser's game for taxpayers and wage earners."

Clinton could halt this "gushing hemorrhage" of national resources "by simple regulatory measures and legislative proposals curbing runaway speculation and market manipulation", Milinkovich said. "But he won't. He has allied himself with the most predatory elements in our economy."

In fact, Alan Greenspan, Chairman of the Federal Reserve, has provided cover, encouragement and massive taxpayer bailouts to self-dealing speculators who miss a big bet or two, sources say.

"It's no longer news that Clinton and Greenspan poured out some \$50 billion in public funds to rescue a flock of vulture investors when the Mexican peso collapsed under their looting," Balint said.

Greenspan also rigged the stock and bond markets to bail out megaspeculators such as Henry Kravits in moments of crisis, says Michael Thomas, a former patrician investment banker who is now New York City's most perceptive financial columnist.

"These moves have involved Clinton in a tangle of illegal and corrupt scandals," Milinkovich said. "The losses to taxpayers, savings depositors, wage earners and small investors have been incalculable.

"The day Congress finds the intestinal fortitude to dig up some of this mammoth dirt pile, Clinton will no longer play the role of Whitewater witness," he added. "He'll be facing impeachment on infinitely more serious charges."

(*Rumors on Wall Street and in Washington indicate an even bigger bailout is in the works*—\$103 *billion for Boris Yeltsin's Russian government before the end of the year. See page 2, this issue.*)

# [END OF QUOTING]

I will offer that information in a minute but I find that quite interesting that the Government can't honor a debt contract—BUT CAN SPEND \$103 BILLION TO "BAIL OUT" RUSSIA UNDER YELTSIN. PERHAPS MR. YELTSIN WOULD LIKE TO HONOR OUR *CONTRACTS*? Doesn't this just tick you off, America? There is ability to completely shore up the entire U.S. and other nations—and yet your criminal politicians would pour that money into political assurance of remaining allies. Or, is it simply blackmail? Why not accomplish both—help Russia AND BAIL OUT THE U.S.A.? It begins to appear that Mr. Yeltsin is not the yellow-backed wimp he is mocked-out to be? If the U.S. is going to work with Russia—why don't YOU-THE-PEOPLE MAKE DAMNED SURE IT BENEFITS BOTH OF YOU? PERHAPS WE DO NEED A BIG STRONG ARM ON OUR SIDE TOO!

Under News You May Have Missed, SPOTLIGHT, same edition, comes this notation:

# [QUOTING:]

# RUSSIAN BAILOUT TO COME

Congress is expected to vote before the November elections on the massive U.S. taxpayer bailout of Russia that threatens to be even bigger than the 1993 giveaway to Mexico. Russia reportedly has \$28 billion in short-term debts inherited from the Soviet Union including to Libya, Iraq and Iran. The Yeltsin government has run up another \$17.5 billion in longer-term debts in the past five years. Capitol Hill sources say the GOP leadership, as was the case with the Mexican bailout, is likely to lead in the giveaway to Russia.

# [END OF QUOTING]

My goodness, readers, isn't it strange how that Cold War ended, the Soviet Army moved into the U.S. and now you are going to ship off some \$103 BILLION (when the U.S. has DECLARED itself insolvent and the Fed won't even back the U.S. debt any longer) to that needy little First World Power? Anyone's brains rattling yet? I hope so! It would appear to me that that ailing Yeltsin must have something bigger than Paula Jones on Billy-boy or someone close to the head-honcho. Or perhaps the Russians have already taken over? What about that New World Order? Who is on first and what is on second and where is third? Is it possible that those "Russians" have something bigger than "bucks" with which to deal? Perhaps the New World Order is not in such good "order"—er-a-ah-a—standing?

I see all sorts of possibilities with built-in probabilities of a most positive kind. I wonder what would happen if you had a war and/or a bailout and nobody who is gunfodder—came to the party and the bigbad-boys ended up with the mud on THEIR faces? It makes for a very nice dream it seems to me. I don't think the REAL RUSSIANS like the New World Order any more than We-the-People in the U.S. of A. The U.S. is already occupied by Khazaria Zionariana. Is it not time that someone did something worthy of a Christed act? No, I did not say POLITICAL CHRISTIAN—I said, "a Christed act". We are being interrupted here so I guess it is too difficult to try and write more this afternoon on this topic but will cover just a bit from John Coleman's *WIR*, Part 4 which deals with:

# STORM CLOUDS GATHER OVER THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, PART 4:

#### A SPECIAL 4TH OF JULY ISSUE

by Dr. John Coleman

[QUOTING]

#### **INTERSTATE COMMERCE**

During the 1920s—1930s, the *Congressional Records* reflect the history of Communist/Marxist/ Socialists striving mightily to make children a part of interstate commerce—they called it "stretching" the interstate commerce provision of the *Constitution*—but did not try then to include guns. Even after the Civil War there was no attempt to disarm the Confederate States; the Communists (yes, we had them in abundance even in those times) knew better than attempt to take arms away from the Confederate States. They knew it was UNCONSTITUTIONAL. Now comes Feinstein and produces her "ban on assault rifles". The unconstitutional infringement of the *2nd Amendment* rights of We, the People, was signed by President Clinton, as was the Brady Bill, which should tell us that President Clinton violated his oath to defend the *U.S. Constitution*.

# [H: No matter where or how hard we look, we can't seem to find a single portion of his OATH to the *Constitution* and the Nation which Mr. Clinton HAS HONORED!]

The *4th Amendment* says that a man's home is his castle, likewise he has the right to defend his home which is not a part of interstate commerce and that right of self protection is the oldest right known to man. The Interstate Commerce clause is not found in the *Bill of Rights*. GUNS DO NOT COME UNDER INTERSTATE COMMERCE. The *2nd Amendment* is superior to the interstate commerce clause which in no way can be used as an excuse to override the right—and note it is a right, and not a privilege—of the American people to keep and bear arms. This goes back to Colonial America and even before that, to Ancient Rome and Greece.

Nowhere in the interstate commerce clause is it expressly implied that the Federal Government can regulate guns or any other articles of commerce which are part of the internal commerce of the States. The States have individual commerce clauses through which they control all commerce in their States. The only place the Federal Government has any jurisdiction is where there is a **bridge over a waterway connecting two States**.

We need to ask ourselves, "Who is financing the Brady Bill and the massive public relations/brainwashing campaign that preceded its passage through the Senate?" The wounding of Brady came at a propitious time for the Socialist/Marxist haters of the *2nd Amendment*. Likewise, the shootings at the 101 California Street highrise in San Francisco provided an all too propitious, handy reason for Feinstein to present her 100 percent unconstitutional ban on "assault weapons" bill, a piece of **glaringly unconstitutional legislation.** The public was "word conditioned" into believing that there was a need for such legislation, when it was NOT a CONSTITUTIONAL matter but a **criminal** matter.

The right of the American people to keep and bear arms is enshrined in the 2nd Amendment to the United States Constitution. Also, going back to Justice John Marshall, the first Chief Justice of the Supreme Court and as stated in the 9th Amendment, when a Legislative body (local State, Federal), a Judicial body, or the Executive body goes outside the pale and the ken of the Constitution, its directives, ordinances, laws, are null and void and have no force in LAW. This is not inciting anybody to commit violence or some common statutory law violation; it is merely a recital of fact.

The history of the United States is filled with propitious events that were the forerunners of violent assaults on the *Constitution*. Pearl Harbor and the infamy of Roosevelt not warning our commanders at the base of the pending attack, whose coming **was known to the hour, is a matter of record**.

So was the fact that the lives of 2500 of our servicemen taken in the attack, a propitious event for Roosevelt. Pearl Harbor generated hysteria and the climate needed to propel the United States into WW-II which our neutrality laws had hitherto blocked. Roosevelt clearly demonstrated that group power has no respect for individual life, hence the decision by the "group" to sacrifice our servicemen and women at Pearl Harbor. Individuals have little or no defense against word conditioning.

I strongly recommend that all who are interested in living up to our oath to defend and preserve the *Constitution of the United States*, make a special study of pages 22724-22729, *Congressional Record*, Senate, July 22, 1968. This ought to be compulsory reading for all aspiring lawyers and legislators, and indeed, every presidential candidate.

Examples of Supreme Court Predilections Misconduct:

Justice William O. Douglas sought repeatedly to do irreparable harm to the *Constitution* through trying to isolate the *First Amendment* from the rest of the *Constitution*, an attack on its equipoise. Interpretations of the *Constitution* must be founded upon the ENTIRE *Constitution*, not just parts of it.

The Warren Court's ruling on so-called separation of church and state was no more than a predilection decision. There is no basis for it in the *U.S. Constitution*. Great violence has been done to God through the imposition of this **utter FALSE doctrine by the Supreme Court**. The *1st Amendment* says NOTH-ING about separation of Church and State. This shows how dangerous it is to **let the Supreme Court get away with interpretation of the** *Constitution* **by predilection and then calling it "the law"**.

Justice Fortas wrote many opinions that sought to **legalize the Communist invasion of the United States**. Fortas was unmasked by Senator Ervin, and I would strongly recommend a close study of pages E7552-E7554, August 22, 1968, "Fortas lacks judicial restraint." More compulsory reading, in my opinion, would be pages 21135-21138, *Congressional Record*, House, May 15, 1969, "Excellent Testimony Against the Nomination of Justice Fortas", Representative H.R. Gross of Iowa.

Those legislators who in the past supported gun control measures like the unconstitutional Brady Bill

and Feinstein's "assault weapons" infringement of the *2nd Amendment* have willfully failed to uphold and support the *U.S. Constitution*, which the Founding Fathers held to be a most heinous crime. Any legislator and any private citizen (both have an equal responsibility to uphold the *Constitution*) who supports gun control attempts CANNOT be for the *Constitution*, or, put another way, support for gun control "laws" is a **violation of the oath to support and uphold the** *Constitution of the United States*.

Of course there are many "progressive, moderate, liberal" Socialists in both parties in the Congress who just haven't the ability to understand and assimilate the *Constitution* and the fact that constitutional law goes back to the Roman and Greek Empires. Even if they had the ability, it would be nullified by "inner conditioning" and group thought.

The corrupt money power stemming from our secret upper level parallel government has seen to it that patriotic competent legislators of the caliber of the geniuses in the House and Senate in the period 1880-1890 are downgraded today to a level that can only be appreciated by those who have spent years in reading the great debates contained in *Annals of Congress, Congressional Globes* and *Congressional Records*, and comparing them with what passes for debates in the House and Senate today.

Representatives and senators should not be allowed to run for office in the first place, unless they know these things. In the manner of the bar exam for lawyers, there ought to be a mandatory *Constitution* "bar exam" that would-be presidents, legislators, judges, attorneys general **must pass**, a **constitutional proficiency test**, before sallying forth on a political, judicial, career in Washington, D.C.

Washington's Farewell Address should be made part of the *Constitution of the United States* by way of an amendment ratified by the States. If this cannot be done, then the Address should be compulsory reading for all members of the legislative, judicial and executive branches of government, which should be included in the "bar exam" of the *Constitution* as expressed above.

Pages S1525-S1527, *Congressional Record*, Senate, Feb. 19, 1979, "Reading Washington's Fare-well Address":

"...to fix the true character of governments, as of other human institutions: that experience is the surest standard by which to test the real tendency of existing institutions of a country; that facility in changes, upon the credit of mere hypothesis and opinion [the basis of many Supreme Court decisions 1933-1995] exposes to perpetual change from endless variety of hypothesis and opinion: and remember, especially that for the efficient management of your common interests..."

Washington's warning about **tampering with the** *Constitution* is even more relevant today than when first published. This document was no product of "fast track" legislators, but was produced through intense effort that spanned five years. What Washington was telling the nation was, "beware of governments that recklessly deviate from the *Constitution* [practically every administration since Woodrow Wilson] with their hypotheses heaped upon piles and piles of hypotheses. The message of the *Constitution* is clear: keep government as small as possible; keep the Alien and Sedition Acts, and keep away from foreign entanglements."

There is a major lesson here for the revolution at the polls of the November 1994 elections, especially in the climate of hysteria that perverted America then, as it does two years further on, what with the

President urging "instant action" on measures that the *Constitution* mandates MUST be properly debated. We have a whole slew of legislators, and sad to say, these include important members of the Republican Party in Congress, jumping to the crack of Clinton's whip in the most ill-advised downright deplorable knee-jerk response in a dangerous climate of hysteria, where calm, rational thinking is being driven to the wall.

The worst crime of all is to rush legislation through the Congress in a climate of overheated passions. Passion is the worst enemy of fair, constitutional legislation. Congress has been "word conditioned".

The Supreme Court saw to it that the safeguards of the Alien and Sedition Act and the unAmerican Committee were disposed of, and as a result, we have **horrendous crime today**. Page 1032, *Annals of Congress*, January 1795 "History of Congress Naturalization Bill":

"...It was political slander upon the fundamental laws and political institutions of our country to suppose that a few aliens, because they possessed titles in foreign countries after renouncing their allegiance to those countries, even if they were disposed to do it, could, as if by magic, **overrun the established habits of our people, and the liberty of Government in which they incorporate themselves.**"

These words were aimed against George Washington, who had sought to protect the young nation from the Jacobins and anarchists. We see now the folly of the Supreme Court of our time striking down this much-needed defense. The Supreme Court is not the law of the land, the *CONSTITUTION* is. The Justices went beyond their authority, starting with the Roosevelt Administration's appointees, and now act as if THEY are actually the *Constitution*. Let us remind them otherwise:

#### Article VI Section 2 of the U.S. Constitution:

"...this *Constitution* and the laws of the United States...shall be the **supreme law of the land**; and **Judges of every state shall be bound thereby**: ANYTHING IN THE *CONSTITUTION* OR LAWS OF ANY STATE TO THE CONTRARY NOTWITHSTANDING." [Emphasis added.]

It is important to note the use of the word, "shall" which is much stronger than "will". Another interesting thing is that federal judges are nowhere mentioned in Article VI, Section 2, and where the *U.S. Constitution* is silent on a power or proposed power, the power or law proposed is unconstitutional unless incidental to another power or is expressly implied or statutory law.

The U.S. Constitution is silent on federal judges like it is silent on political parties. So in reality, **POLITICAL PARTIES AND FEDERAL JUDGES ARE** <u>UNCONSTITUTIONAL</u>. The U.S. Constitution must be interpreted in the history and times of the Founding Fathers, otherwise statutory law becomes pure anarchy unless new amendments to the Constitution are passed.

Nor is there any provision for the Supreme Court to sit in their ivory tower in Washington like the **NINE UNKNOWN MEN of secret societies**. They should travel from state to state and try cases, like their earlier members, who traveled by horseback to the States for that purpose.

# [END QUOTING PART OF PART 4]

We will take up in Part 5 the ongoing topic with a discussion on "Executive Orders". This is such important reading, friends, that I cannot stress enough the careful study of same. If you want to get a complete copy of this issue of *WIR* so that you have it all in one document, please contact Dr. Coleman: *WIR*, 2533 N. Carson St., Carson City, NV 89706.

We realize it is hard to wait week after week for ongoing "Parts" of that which should be wrapped up immediately, but we do what we need to do and are simply grateful that we have great writers with much insight working so diligently to inform YOU-THE-PEOPLE. We are in deep appreciation when they share with us so unstinting and graciously.

I would note, for instance, that we have a nice note from Eustace Mullins who not only shares with us but has just asked if we have a topic which we would like him to address. This is a true gift to our readers for these men of integrity will leave you a legacy upon which you can again FOUND FREEDOM if you will but allow it to come to bear fruit.

Thank you and good afternoon. Salu.

# CHAPTER 11

#### REC #2 HATONN

#### SUN., AUG. 25, 1996 10:53 A.M. YEAR 10, DAY 009

#### SUN., AUG. 25, 1996

#### THANKS TO "AUSTRALIA"

I have a package of the most interesting assortment of well selected documents to share, from a faithful friend in Australia. I am only limited by our own lack of space and follow-up information offering full "connections" to the original printers of this material as it seems to come from several publications.

I will certainly give credit as we can find same. Some comes from something called *THE NEWS MONI-TOR* whose motto is "Publish and Conceal Not—*If you want a place in the Sun, you have to expect some blisters.*"

Since no date of publication is offered we have to assume, since there are references to items in 1995, that it is at least as current as 1995 and probably, considering the topics' contents, 1996. The topics range greatly in diversity, i.e., One World Government, Gun Control Means People Control, The Clinton Body Count: Coincidence or Kiss of Death?, HAARP: Military Plan to Alter the Weather?, Australia—The Next Mexico, and thus and so. EVERY article is so pertinent as to be almost criminal to NOT offer the entire document in full. Remember also, readers, that our promise to any writers or publications is that we will always use documents in full content as offered lest we fall into the same trap of the controlled media of offering only that which we want you to have—out of context. Never!

One of the articles in point deals with "The IRS is tracking you in Cyberspace". There is a humorous aspect to this tracking as it allows for bounty hunters, hidden informers, etc., to hide behind silence and secrecy as they turn in their friends and neighbors for IRS questionable activities. This works like that proverbial two-edged sword, however. Why? Because there is automatic tracking of correspondence, phone information, etc., which automatically identifies the "informer" more quickly than the ones about which the secret informing took place.

For instance, in separate, but well-planned set-ups, the Ekkers were turned in for evasion of taxes, not filing forms, etc. But, that too has backfired. They have been identified, investigated, and are found without cause for ANY further annoyance. HOWEVER, the informers are now under full investigation on all points of Welfare Fraud, Income Tax Evasion, False information, Criminal Fraud and several other interesting causes of action. Ence, Green, Fort and Abbott (as well as Horton being mentioned) are in full disclosure as the "informers". You have to understand that some of these systems can SERVE THE INNOCENT VERY WELLALSO.

It is also funny that one of the reasons Mr. Abbott about sprang a blood-pressure leak in court—after insulting the judge for the benefit of Fort, Beam and Esther last week—is because actually nothing ended

up going his way in the long-haul and he had arranged for his favorite *Associated Press* lackey to be present to write the story in the usual fraudulent manner. BUT THE REPORTER DIDN'T SHOW UP IN COURT! I wonder what that will cost the young man? Well, those set-up deals represent slander and fraud in such as the *Associated Press* circles and that is going to eat Abbott alive when this gets into the hands of other than the "old Boys' Club in Minden, Nevada", a town the size of a hamburger and with fewer populations than just about anywhere north of Goatneck, Texas.

What does it take to stop these criminals? The Nevada Supreme Court has RULED AGAINST THEM AND GAVE A RULING THAT GEORGE GREEN EMBEZZLED GOLD AND BURIED IT IN HIS YARD—THREE TIMES ON THE SAME CASE. Is there possibly something wrong here? Now Green has forced his way, or Horton has done so, into full standing with the Receivership Case. WHOOPEE! This could not have happened to a more deserving fellow for we are DEE-LIGHTED to have them aboard! No, I do NOT jest, for their antics and court allowances are going to thwart their own cause.

You see, there are NO INVESTORS in the Phoenix, SAVE ONE. That investor came in to help shore up the problems presented by Green's theft and subsequent criminal activities (while still a member of the Board of Directors of the Phoenix Institute and a Banking-capable Officer of same). ALL OTHER PARTICIPANTS OF ANY KIND ARE LENDERS AND THE LIES OFFERED TO THE COURTS ARE GOING TO BACKFIRE.

People have made loans in direct demand for PRIVACY as can only be afforded by Corporate coverage. The other party involved, however, is major and has first call on everything, including waiving rights of privacy. This entity plans to, in addition, go after every party who is part of any assault against the Institute and require losses be recovered. Think this can't be done? Oh, indeed it not only can, IT SHALL! The party involved is not a U.S. citizen and therefore shall have the backing of the International Courts. This is actually becoming a most interesting study in STUPIDITY in action along with a very big mouthful of crow to chew; I trust the opposition will be honing their cutting teeth because THIS CROW IS TOUGH AS NAILS. I fear what may have happened, however, is that this same opposition has bent their teeth chewing on those Overton GOLD COINS while destroying all credibility of the local Judges in the case! So be it and may they all rest well this night—for the restless sleeplessness is on its way, Ladies and Gentlemen. He who chooses the crooked pathway shall find the crooked way, at some point, hard going.

# RUSSIA AND OTHER LIES

[Quoting, From World News:]

# RUSSIA'S DOOMSDAY MISSILES

The eyes of the world are on crucial elections being held this year (1996)—in Russia, Israel, India and USA.

In Russia, Boris Yeltsin is seeking to retain power, but is being challenged both by the Communists, and the extremist, Vladimir Zhirinovsky. And in view of the growing Russian-German-Iranian-Turkish-Central Asian alliance, it is chilling to read of

## YELTSIN'S DOOMSDAY MISSILES

[H: How do we analyze this kettle of fish? Very carefully indeed, and discern just WHO IS WHAT TO WHOM! We have told you that the Russians have Cosmospheres which are still the most advanced technology on your globe—bar none. This includes all the technology which goes with such a tremendous advantage. Yes indeed, I have told you before that we of the Hosts get along quite wondrously with the Space Russians while we don't seem to be acceptable to the Khazarian Zionists who have taken over the countries of your world through the Israeli connection. So JUST WHO should find this information so chilling? I doubt it needs to be the "free world" but it might well behoove the criminals in "court" to pay attention for "bumping off the possible opposition" is no longer an easy thing to accomplish without repercussions.]

#### [QUOTING:]

# RUSSIA has secretly deployed a doomsday computer system designed to launch nuclear missiles against its enemies automatically IF THE COUNTRY'S POLITICAL AND MILITARY LEAD-ERS HAVE BEEN KILLED.

The system links hundreds of Russia's most modern missiles and brings to life an idea first shown in the film *Dr. Strangelove*, when a nuclear war was fought by machines.

Although the existence of the system has been known **for two years**, American intelligence officials say it has only NOW BEEN DEPLOYED. Russia is spending billions of scarce rubles upgrading the system to ensure that, even if the Russian leadership is destroyed in a nuclear strike, retaliation is certain. The doomsday system is almost entirely AUTOMATED. Computers hidden in underground bunkers

outside Moscow and in the Ural Mountains have been programmed to launch rockets that can broadcast codes that in turn unleash nuclear missiles.

The existence of the project, when Russia is supposed to be stepping back from the Cold War's "balance of terror", has caused deep concern in Washington. America has no comparable system. "*It is not a threat at the moment,*" said one intelligence source. "*But any nuclear attack system run by computers is bad news.*"

The Russians began the development of the doomsday system after Pershing II nuclear missiles were deployed in Europe in 1983. Until then, both the Russians and the Americans had adopted a strategy known as "launch on warning". If a nuclear missile was fired, the other side would retaliate before the missile had time to reach its target.

However, the Pershings were exceptionally accurate, could penetrate command bunkers and reach their targets around Moscow in under 20 minutes, the minimum time it would take the Russians to launch a retaliatory strike.

The result was the doomsday project, which was designed to reassure Soviet leaders that whatever happened, America could never launch a first strike and survive unscathed.

The automated system was designed to supplement the three "footballs" containing nuclear launch codes that are in the hands of President Boris Yeltsin, the Russian defence minister and the chief of the

general staff. The new system uses SS-25 mobile missiles, which are the most likely to survive a first stike, to carry radio transmitters into space. These can activate SS-18 and SS-24 missiles in silos and other SS-25s carried on trucks. All can be launched by computers automatically.

# THE PROJECT WAS DISCOVERED TWO YEARS AGO BY BRUCE BLAIR, <u>A SENIOR</u> <u>FELLOW AT THE BROOKINGS INSTITUTION, A WASHINGTON THINK TANK. He has</u> <u>extensive contacts in Russia and scientists there alerted him to the project's existence.</u>

"The fact that Russia is continuing to rely on this system is evidence of their paranoia about their vulnerability to western nuclear attack," said Blair.

(Source: THE TIMES, 24 Feb. 1996)

#### [END OF QUOTING]

Enough for now as we have other fish to fry. Thank you, sleep well—and then you had best get your assets in gear, sleepyheads. Salu.

# CHAPTER 12

#### REC #1 HATONN

#### TUE., AUG. 27, 1996 9:50 A.M. YEAR 10, DAY 011

#### TUE., AUG. 27, 1996

As we tiptoe through the tulips while trying to keep from squashing the flowers AND the bulbs—it requires great concentration and light-foot abilities. Moreover, if I seem to speak in cryptic codes, so be it, for the ones intended to receive shall do so.

As with each New Year (both yours and ours) we must consider the "plan", make adjustments, catch up the fragmented players and introduce the new ones. Most will not even recognize there has been any change or perceive any recognizable opportunities.

God never leaves his team—NEVER—and each new step must be attended so that the ones needing to walk in the same "footsteps" might recognize the path and the wayshower. We are moving into a time of the Immortals making physical contact. You will, therefore, be experiencing more "claimers" to that title to distract and discredit your presentations. It won't happen if you PAY ATTENTION.

Terry just spent his time away from you this week—with ME in the company of the Bashar Ashtar. We don't need further "names"—Ashtar serves AS "the" label of the Command and is thus known as "Ashtar" (much as you would call a reference to a "general" as "General" rather than, say, "Joe" if his name indeed is "Joe". I don't intend to clarify every statement I make as in this instance, as we move along, for you who can't understand my messages more clearly than to question every innuendo—are not going to be in the "hub" of this incredibly important wheel. If some of you who have now worked with me and others of this Side of the TEAM don't recognize the energy forms—you are not advanced enough to be involved with the more critical aspects of this task (mission) at hand. You must become impersonal now and STOP the "me" referencing. We are working on the most urgent and importantly critical time of the GLOBE and I am not going to longer play the old game of "but just how does this impact ME?" We are not interested in YOUR searching, other than as a fringe-benefit application. Service comes in all manners and from all directions—and to take the time of involved parties to redirect "your" personal direction is not acceptable. GOD has time; the rest of us are running on "YOUR TIME" perceptions.

When Terry has a chance to settle down long enough to study the intended release of his material gleaned from US and his seven-year residence as a student with the Immortals in Tibet, we shall begin to run those serially in *CONTACT*. **BEWARE OF THOSE WHO COME AND CALL THEMSELVES** "TIMETRAVELERS" AND THAT SORT OF ILK, BECAUSE THEY ARE FALSE! YOU WILL KNOW THE TRUTHBRINGERS IMMEDIATELY!

The most important thing to realize is that we are going to move away from full disclosure on many topics now as we want to simply get rid of the distractions here and there and turn to our main-line tasks. The new "projects" are DONE; it is simply the routing, conduits, and players which need to be made aware and fully integrated. There is Spiritual strength in the level of precipitators to get it all accomplished—but not if you distract every time somebody else has hiccups. Set your hand firmly in the hand of THE MAN for it is the CHRIST-TIME and his contacts and students will come full-blast onto the STAGE. You will begin to be given the information, NOW, as to the line of cast players.

IAM the CENTRAL SUN entity—and the "changers" and MESSENGERS are in place right along side you in their level of KNOWING and capabilities. There are things they are not to share with you—identify them, appreciate them, and keep your mouths shut—especially as to the mundane applications of their abilities. Remember that God has set the play and THE PLAN and He will provide, in perfect form, unrecognized by the general masses, the perfect player for our needs. Do your testing every time but realize that the PROOF is only for THE one or two who have need to KNOW.

When I say that "I have sent someone...", know it! However, don't individually "struggle" with it because in our "sharing" you will usually not have notice—only interest goaded. The ONE to whom the messenger is sent SHALL GET THE MESSAGE AND IT WILL LIKELY MEAN NOTHING TO "ANOTHER". Dharma got HER MESSAGE AND THE MESSENGER so let us leave lay that which is NOT for us as individuals.

YOU will know your portion when the time is revealed—only to YOU. Please do not take our time and energy to explore possibilities of meanings of that which is yet unrevealed. ASK <u>YOUR</u> TEACHERS, YOUR GUIDES (INDIVIDUAL) AND ALLOW US TO DO OUR WORK FOR THE TWO ARE **NOT THE SAME THING**. IF WE WERE SIMPLY HERE TO REVEAL AND REVELATE EACH INDIVIDUAL'S PURPOSE—WE WOULD HAVE AN ASHRAM AND HAVE PSYCHICS FOR THE "READINGS"—WE ARE NOT.

I will use an example: Some will ask "...why is Little Crow so involved when I have been around longer and waited for my chance to run a few things?" No, you do not even understand the program—Little Crow is from the Council of the Immortals and is one of the Chief Honchos in the KNOWING classification. If YOU ask such a question—YOU ARE NOT READY TO BEAR EVEN THE MOST MUNDANE TASK IN TRUST AND CONFIDENCE. Therefore, do what you WILL, share what you WILL, allow us to move freely and don't send us anything we CAN'T be allowed to freely use—for we don't have time to sort the intent of every distant writer or speaker. Since mankind does not YET HAVE TRUTH IN FULL, EVERY writer is not fully informed and I will always call the errors to full attention. So, if you are not ready for the sharing and the rebuttals—DON'T SEND US YOUR "STUFF"; SEND IT TO BILL COOPER, BO GRITZ, GEORGE GREEN OR WHOEVER GRABS YOUR FANCY FOR FROM HERE YOU GET *TRUTH*. We are not, nor are we interested in becoming, a religion, a church, a clan, anything related to politics or-show-and tell—OURS IS A MISSION WHICH ELUDES ALMOST EVERYONE IN PHYSICAL MANIFESTATION—THE ONES WHO HAVE NEED TO KNOW—*KNOW*.

Are there "*actually*" "Immortals"? YES! And they are given to presenting in the most appropriate modality to further our Creator's plan—period! If you are intent on your own journey of Truth you will recognize them in whatever form they present for they will connect with your very heartplace and the impact will be immortalized forever within your being. If you are "turned away" by these beings—YOU don't understand! They will ALWAYS honor their "school-Master", their TEACHER and present that

information ALWAYS—right out there in front of themselves. If you question their modality of expression—YOU HAD BEST QUESTION YOUR OWN FOR YOU WILL HAVE MISSED THE POINT. When YOU think you know more about anything and everything than the MASTERS—you err and need to go back to pre-school for you will NOT make it in the major leagues with the Immortal Teachers. If you argue over this paragraph, even to self, YOU ARE SUFFERING FROM EGO PROJECTION AND HAD BEST GO YOUR WAY AMONG THE DEAD. If you don't know what I just said—see if you have a Spiritual "pulse" or if you are already "just existing in the dead zone"!

God will always send someone in a form that the adversarial energies will intensely DISLIKE or ill-respond to. That is as necessary for sorting as anything you can use for a test. If you are "turned off" by some energies which God presents for your "lessons"—you had best look carefully for these latter day testings are pretty subtle.

When you assume or project that "God wouldn't send an Arab" or "God wouldn't send a Greek or a Jew"—you err in immediate perception for you MAY NOT assume what God might well do to get our mission perfected. God will send to his messengers THE MESSENGER NECESSARY FOR THE NEXT STEP—EVERY TIME. GOD DOES NOT MAKE MISTAKES!!!

I am always amused by the innocent inquiry as to why do we provide "stuff" for healing or tools for use for body infestation or infection *WHEN IT'S ALL IN THE MIND*, *ULTIMATELY?* **BECAUSE YOU DON'T YET KNOW HOW TO INVOKE THAT HEALING POWER!** Perhaps, in truth, you may NEVER, in this lifetime, achieve that capability and you need to somehow keep that housing (body) alive and functioning if you intend to participate in this physical transition and, yes indeed, it IS well worth the effort. The "masses" of ignorant humanity will eagerly, yes EAGERLY, die to avoid responsibilities involved with the Awakening and Restoration of Earth Man in an evolved Societal Structure of positive presentation and enlightened Freedom within God.

DO NOT TELL ME THAT YOU HAVE THE "COURAGE" TO STEP FORWARD-SHOW ME AND STOP THE BABBLING! "I think I can ... " is not the same thing as stepping right out there and DOING the thing. And, furthermore, when you are acting within the Knowing-there is no need to consider "courage" for it will not occur to the experiencing party that "courage" is even a part of the action at hand. Many stand and express appreciation that Dharma has "the courage" to do this job. No, DHARMA HAS KNOWING and "courage" is not a part of the program of action. She trusts that God in infinite WISDOM will utilize her and protect that portion of self which is important-and "courage" is NOT PART OF THE PERCEPTION. Some people get their training by the Immortals in Tibet-some in little Tehachapi-the training is the same so don't assume that because YOU are somewhere other than the places in point that you are NOT on the training program. The ones trained in Tibet even, have to come down from that mountain to SERVE. AND DO NOT BE PRE-CONCEIVED TO EXPECT A GIVEN ENTITY FORM AS, SAY, THE CHRIST, LEST YOU SIMPLY BE PRE-DECEIVED. IT IS TIME FOR "THE TEACHER" TO SHOW UP AGAIN IN HUMAN FORM—AND YOU DON'T KNOW WHAT TO EXPECT AND THAT IS THE FACT OF THE MATTER—SO TAKE CARE IN YOUR PRECONCLUSIONS. THAT VERY CHRIST ENERGY WILL PRESENT THIS TIME IN A FORM WHICH WILL GET HIS JOB ACCOMPLISHED-NOT IN ROBES WITH FEET SANDAL-SHOD AS YOU MIGHT EXPECT. Presentation of God and presentation of MAN are two different aspects of being-so don't jump to conclusions.

And you dear Canadians who long for some contact and integration—YOU HAVE IT for the very teachers are coming via that routing—so, hold it in your hearts. Each of our own jobs seems so mundane in the doing—but each is necessary and as important as any other—only DIFFERENT. If the support systems do not remain in place—the structure shall surely fall so the smallest brick in the foundation is far more important at any given moment—than the top brick which simply holds the "space". WE ARE GROW-ING IN COLLECTION OF OUR PEOPLE—BRICK BY TEDIOUS BRICK WHOSE STRENGTH MUST BE TESTED AND TESTED FOR THE TASK AT HAND—OVER AND OVER AGAIN. IF A CORNERSTONE FAILS—THE WHOLE OF THE STRUCTURE WILL COLLAPSE. And, more-over, when you students are ready—THE NEXT TEACHER PRESENTS! Count on it. And, wonders never cease—it is time to learn of your REAL connections with the outer Cosmic relationships, and surely enough—the Teacher is here!

We stand at ready and you must realize that if we have to allow the stabilization to be removed you will have to be encapsulated within electromagnetic enclosures within which no life can be sustained—IF DESTRUCTION OF THE PLANET IS IMMINENT. THERE WILL NOT BE ALLOWED THE IMPACT WITHIN THE ORDER OF UNIVERSAL ORBITS AND STABILITY, OF MASSIVE IMPLOSION OR EXPLOSION OF A PLANET.

In addition, readers, EVIL EXPRESSION WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO ENTER WITHIN *OUR SPACES*. We are not interested in "Best Sellers"—we are interested in the ones needing information getting the information. So, if you think self so important as to hide under copyrights and patents—forget the desire for working with us—we HAVE the information and you have been careless in your LEARN-ING. BEWARE THE DECEIVERS and if you think US TO BE DECEIVERS—you had best MAKE VERY, VERY SURE OF WHAT YOU SPOUT OUT OF YOUR MOUTHS IN IGNORANCE—FOR IT WILL BE SO THAT THIS PLACE PRESENTS FACTUAL TRUTH AND THE LIES AND MIS-INFORMATION WILL SIMPLY BEGIN TO FALL AWAY AND YOU SHALL BE CAUGHT IN THAT FALLING MASS OF DIS- MIS-INFORMATION—HEADED BY THE SPIRITUAL CRIMINALS WHO HAVE OFFERED LIES INSTEAD OF TRUTH IN THE MOST ELEMENTAL SPIRITUAL INFORMATION. How many of YOU will be trapped within the toppling of the Evangelical FOOLS? It is one thing to have enslaved silently your bodies—but the enslavement of your Spirit is ever so much more deadly. Pay careful attention to that which you expect. Along these lines I will again remind you of PROJECT BLUE BEAM and to do so will utilize a write-up already issued on the subject.

[QUOTING]

New Monitor, No. 12, Vol. 4/4.

# NASA: "THE BLUE BEAM PROJECT"

Holograph imagery will be used in a simulation of "the ending" in which "You are given scenes which cause collective thought which focuses on fulfillment of that which is desired for you to protect - to fit the needs of those adversary happenings." The result of this deliberately staged FALSE CHRIST will be for the implementation of a new Universal Religion. "Enough truth will be foisted off on us to hook us into the lie." The NASA "*Blue Beam*" Project. This is an extremely Big Secret. That Project is the ability to take up a whole bunch of people as in a "rapture" type of situation and whisk the whole bunch into never-neverland. The calculated resistance to the New Religion, the New World Order [NWO] and the New "Messiah" will be human loss on a massive scale in the ensuing "Holy Wars".

The "Blue Beam" Project will pretend to be the universal fulfillment of the prophecies of old; as major an event as that which took place 2000 years ago. In principle, it will make use of the sky as a movie screen as space-based laser-generating satellites project simultaneous images to the four corners of the planet, in every language, in every dialect according to region .... it deals with the religious aspect of the NWO and is a large scale seduction.

Computers will coordinate the satellites and software will run the show-and-tell. (Holography is based on very nearly identical signals combining to produce an image, or hologram, with depth perception.) By utilizing acoustic Extremely Low Frequency [ELF], Very Low Frequency [VLF], Low Frequency [LF] waves, the accompanying sounds will be perceived as coming from everywhere. Specifically, the show will consist of laser projections of multiple holographic images to different parts of the world, each receiving different images according to predominating regional and national religious faith. Not a single area will be excluded.

With computer animation and sound effects appearing to come from the depths of space, astonished followers of the various creeds will witness their own returned Messiah in spectacularly convincing lifelike realness. Then, the projections of "The Christ, of Mohammed, Buddha, Krishna, etc. will merge into one, after correct explanation of the mysteries, prophecies, and revelations will have been disclosed. THIS ONE GOD WILL IN FACT BE THE ANTI-CHRIST, who will explain that the various scriptures have been misunderstood; that the religions of old are responsible for turning people against people, nation against nation: therefore the world's religions must be abolished to make way for the Golden Age (New Age) of the ONE WORLD RELIGION, representing the one god (Anti-Christ in this instance) they see before them.

Naturally, this superbly staged full-scale falsification will result in social/religious disorder on a grand scale, including millions of programmed religious fanatics through demonic possession cases on a scale never seen before.

In addition, this event will occur at a time of great political anarchy and general tumult—at the edge of something big.

The United Nations even now plans to use the Beethoven *Song of Joy* as the official anthem for the New World Order [NWO].

We have been given the accepted scenario involving established prophecies, Armageddon, the Anti-Christ and so on. What the world does not know, and is not given to know, is that other UNKNOWN prophecies exist that very accurately chart the course of human history to the present day and beyond and in which is SHOWN THE DOWNFALL OF THE ANTICHRIST!

#### [END OF QUOTING]

Where will your perceptions be when you witness this great show in the sky? Will you be able to withstand

such a massive show-and-tell? I wonder. It will be magnificent—however, God will make sure his own signs are therein, as well, so be patient little beam targets—for there will be a pulsed sound system directly to your brain—be careful what the message says—for that will be your clue as to authenticity of events. Be very, very attentive for YOU WHO EXPECT SPACE-ALIENS—WILL GET SPACE-ALIENS TOTALLY PROGRAMMED TO THE INDIVIDUAL EXPECTATIONS! Enjoy the "show" and recognize it for that which it IS and yes indeed, BE IMPRESSED, for if you don't come to realize the major technology available—we don't stand a chance of reaching THROUGH that maze of deception.

We need a break here to collect our project thoughts so I ask a closure to this writing that we might change topics. Thank you. Salu

#### CHAPTER 13

#### REC #1 HATONN

#### WED., AUG. 28, 1996 8:29 A.M. YEAR 10, DAY 012

#### WED., AUG. 28, 1996

#### BANK OF JAPAN

We are short of time this morning so we will dive right off into the subject of financial "arrangements". It is difficult to realize whether or not the reporters have anything of truth going or just more misinformation through intentional presentation or error of knowledge. Since just the Bush misdealings have brought down three Japanese Banks into being caught short and Sumitomo following on as we speak—I wonder...! However, someone has written the following into his financial newsletter and we are not given the newsletter information or even the name of the writer. I do appreciate his observations and assume there is valid content in his presentation but it is truly a worthy point of attention. The FACTS remain that Japan declined to purchase any further government paper on the debt—and has actually called her notes. But then, so has the Federal Reserve publicly stated that it will no longer take U.S. debt. Yes, and YOU thought the Federal Reserve WAS the "government", didn't you?

Let us just share and then perhaps someone will give us further information regarding the article and we can offer full credit. Thank you.

[QUOTING:]

## BANK OF JAPAN IS THE ONLY THING KEEPING THE U.S. FINANCIAL SYSTEM ALIVE

Like the Mad Hatter, the Japanese central bank keeps recycling its vast dollar surplus into U.S. government securities.

f you ever had debt problems, you know the syndrome. Borrowing money gives you a temporary lift—**until** the day of reckoning comes.

Same is true with the U.S. economy. Forget the spin. No progress has been made on reducing America's vast debt. They have just shifted a lot of debt **off the books**. Bottom line is, *THE U.S. IS CONTINUING DOWN THE SLIPPERY SLIDE INTO BANKRUPTCY LIQUIDATION*.

It is a tribute to America's vitality and once-unparalleled greatness that she can rack up such staggering amounts of debt, be bankrupt, and still appear unchanged. The people and government have embarked on a uniquely American trip down the road to big government. They have borrowed more money than any people or nation in history. **[H: Yea, even more than EXISTS in the entire world!]** 

# FROM WORLD'S GREATEST CREDITOR TO WORLD'S WORST DEBTOR (IN ONE GENERATION)

Want proof? It's simple. Look at America's balance sheet.

A few years back, America had the world's greatest surplus ever. Now she has the world's greatest deficit ever. In one decade she squandered the wealth it took centuries to build; in another decade America created the world's greatest debt. And that debt—that government intrusion into every aspect of life—has zapped the great strength out of the nation's arteries.

Ι

Now the country with the greatest surplus in world history is Japan. That should tell you something. Right now, the world's emerging financial superpower—Japan—is subsidizing the U.S. dollar, economy and government debt.

For twenty years, the dollar has crashed against the yen. It is now worth only about one-third of its former value. At the present time, Japan has decided its best interests are to keep the dollar temporarily higher. They are using their vast dollar trade surplus to shore up the U.S. economy.

How? By re-circulating the hundreds of billions they get from their trade surplus, back into U.S. government securities. The Japanese are loaning the profits they make from America, back to America. The U.S. is borrowing more and more, so they can buy more and more from the Japanese.

This strategy is brilliant. I'm sure many of you have seen it. A borrower has no cash, but does have an asset he has inherited, that he is not managing well. A good example might be someone who inherited the family farm.

Being a marginal businessman, each year he falls further behind. Soon, he must borrow money to simply make the interest payments. And "Friendly Bob", the banker, keeps loaning him more money against the old homestead. Friendly Bob knows the farmer will never be able to pay back all his loans. But he doesn't care. He just keeps his eye on the amount of debt, and the value of the farm pledged against it. Compounded interest takes care of the rest.

Finally, the day of reckoning arrives. The farmer dies, the debt becomes too big. The family farm is gone, and the banker and his buddies walk away with the farm, under market. He has received payments all along, and now he has the asset as well.

This is due to the fiendish magic of interest on interest. The banker not only has loaned the farmer the principal. He also has loaned him the interest. He has leveraged his money against the debtor.

The Japanese do it even better. They leverage their interest <u>and</u> their profit. They are loaning America the money to buy their high-profit consumer goods. America falls ever deeper into the hole. Japan will end up with much of America's money and her assets.

Another good example of this is the migrant farm workers. They get credit at the company store. Of course, they must pay interest. And they never make enough to lift themselves out of debt. In extreme cases, they become virtual slaves. They must work just to pay back their ever-mounting debt. The slave

master, i.e., the company, only has to cover the net value of the goods he sells the worker. Interest takes care of the rest.

Japan has embarked on a similar strategy. They loan America the money to buy their high-profit consumer goods. Eventually, they will be able to buy up America's real assets, at fire sale prices. The end result will be the liquidation of America's real wealth.

The Arabs were the first who learned they could create a real crisis for America's economy. All they had to do was NOT to put their petro-dollars **back** into America. Fortunately, they made several key mistakes. They did not have the heft or unity to do the job. They tried to move too quickly.

Japan has nearly unlimited capacity to do what the Arabs could not. The Japanese take the long view. They are quite willing to let the debt play out. And in approaching America's liquidation, Japan is united with the rest of Asia. America's biggest exporters are now also her biggest creditors. This makes the Japanese threat far greater than the oil crises.

The single biggest budget expense for the U.S. government is interest on her national debt. And that debt gets ever bigger and bigger.

Japan already controls the game. They decide much of U.S. policy, at will. Do you think the Federal Reserve controls interest rates? That's a sick joke. Japan does. When Japan buys more U.S. government debt, global and U.S. interest rates drop. When Japan buys less, interest rates climb. The Japanese use their vast horde of surplus trade dollars (over \$2 trillion worth) to leverage America. This gives them control over global and U.S. rates, the value of the dollar, and the all-important balance of trade surplus.

In short, the Japanese are using America's sea of red ink to conquer her. They are not firing a shot. Their army that crosses the border—the real invasion force—can be seen entering at any port. The evergrowing U.S. balance of trade deficit tells the story.

Look under America's balance sheets: the naked truth will be apparent to you. America is being conquered. Her economy is being run by the creditor committee. For now, they have agreed to let America save face. But the day is coming soon when they will pull the plug, and the American economic miracle will come crashing down.

#### [END OF QUOTING]

What does this sound like to ME? Well, since you can't have it BOTH ways it would seem advisable to find out just WHO wrote the above article. It would appear to me that this is great abundance of propaganda—but then it is a fact that the Japanese, for whatever reasons—did have the most debt "interest" in the world in the U.S. at one time. It is the destruction of Japan which probably will come first for when the World Bank forecloses and takes occupation of the U.S., do you see that if the above be "true", Japan cannot survive the call, or loss in bankruptcy, of the U.S.?

Since I know, however, WHO wrote this information—I would suggest you take it very seriously as to content. I can only suggest that you who play great games with the market(s) are going to get wiped out in

one fell swoop one of these upcoming days. The game is intended to do exactly THAT. And no, I am not going to come along and bail you out some way. God's purpose is not to attend your bank account! God provides you with "the way" and some of you choose to continue in your "I know better" stance and ongoing gamesmanship. So be it.

Now, before I close this document I would like to offer a letter from Fletcher Prouty, Colonel, USAF Ret. Since the memorable interview with Rick Martin of *CONTACT* we have had many inquiries as to more information about this man. I don't think revelation is what you ask for and in that event I don't have any anyway. I will say, however, that he KNOWS more about almost everything than he wishes to disclose. He was in charge of some of the major security factions at Kennedy's assassination. For "some" reason it is reported that he was not, however, anywhere around and was in fact safely OUT OF THE COUNTRY at the time of the event. Everything doesn't add up? Well, in politics it rarely adds up correctly. That does not mean that you don't have a very informed man with even greater observation ability than do any of you—so we offer what we have as a portion of an advertising letter from Prouty regarding *THE BARNES REVIEW*. By the way, this doesn't mean that the "reports of" are correct either!

[QUOTING:]

# FROM THE DESK OF:

# L. FLETCHER PROUTY (Colonel, USAF Ret.)

Formerly, Office of Special Operations in the Office of the Secretary of Defense; Chief of Special Operations with the Headquarters USAF, and Chief of Special Operations with the Joint Staff: and responsible for the "Military Support of the Clandestine Operations of the CIA", 1955-1964.

(Portrayed as "Mr. X", Donald Sutherland's role, in the Oliver Stone film production JFK)

Dear Friend:

During this Twentieth Century, there has been a flood of creative and interpretative history that has been inadequately researched, totally misguided, replete with the omission of crucial facts, strongly biased and just generally of poor quality.

# What is even more damaging to the welfare of the American public is that these fabricated historical presentations have misled generations of students and their professors!

Russeau, you see, was correct..."*Falsification of history has done more to impede human development than any one thing known to mankind.*"

This has been further confirmed by Hegel, who added: "History is the process in which the human spirit carries out its self-appointed task of attaining self-knowledge."

To do that, of course, the history studied must be true.

As a former professor at Yale University during the immediate post-World War II years, and as a longtime member of the Society of Historians for American Foreign Relations, I am well aware of the overbearing prevalence of the "Court Historian" who literally contrives the historical record in favor of concepts that benefit his sponsors on behalf of their vested interests.

As one who has devoted a half-century writing and teaching history as accurately and honestly as possible... a fair share of it based upon experience... I am convinced of this:

# There is simply no way you can understand what is really happening in the world today UNLESS the history you have been taught and that you have read is truly an accurate and unbiased account of what happened in the past.

And, while I mention contrived and inaccurate history, it is equally imperative that I include the great significance of historical omission and cover-up that is even more pernicious.

Here are just a few examples of historical "facts" that have been revised beneficially by honest and able scholars:

#### THE ATTACK ON PEARL HARBOR WAS A "SURPRISE"

Now, unbiased and more dedicated historians have presented the fact that both FDR and Churchill had been planning for the American entry into World War II and knew that the Japanese attack was coming.

I was on active duty with the U.S. Army Fourth Armored Division during 1941, many months before Pearl Harbor. How did it happen that this huge, newly-activated division had been stationed near the south banks of the St. Lawrence River on the Canadian border, and that every man was fully equipped with Arctic equipment—including skis—"for duty with the Russians in the Murmansk area", if our leaders had not planned, **long before Pearl Harbor**, that American forces were scheduled to serve there?

Here's another historical myth that's been exploded by the facts:

# <u>A "LONE" ASSASSIN KILLED</u> PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY

Even today, more than thirty years after the fact—despite **massive growing evidence to the contrary**—the official historical line remains that the former U.S. Marine, Lee Harvey Oswald, who had been assigned to duty with the CIA at the Atsugi Air Base near Tokyo, was the lone presidential assassin.

The "cover story" of few events, if any, in the history of mankind has been more blatantly fabricated and forced upon the public than this, for example:

The official Defense Department "History of the United States Involvement in Vietnam"-popularly

known as the Pentagon Papers—has put on the record as the official U.S. Government history of the very day that JFK was killed the following:

22 Nov 1963 Lodge confers with the President. Having flown to Washington... Lodge meets with the president and presumably continues the kind of report given in Honolulu.

# I know of no more significant example of the intentional CORRUPTION OF OFFICIAL HISTORY on any subject, anywhere than that:

President John F. Kennedy's name is not even mentioned in this massive official "history" of events ON THE DAY HE DIED.

This is what is being taught, this is what is being read, this is "Official", and it is being paid for by the American taxpayers. Will later generations even know that we had a president named John F. Kennedy?

(Incidentally, the man that Secretary of Defense Robert McNamara put in charge of this "History Task Force" was a member of his own staff, Leslie Gelb, who later served for years as an editor of the *New York Times* and who is currently the President of the Council on Foreign Relations. Both the *Times* and the CFR adamantly support the "lone assassin" story and actively vilify those who write the truth.)

And just one more example that further illustrates my point:

THE SOVIETS "SHOT DOWN" THE CIA'S U-2 SPY PLANE ON MAY 1, 1960.

This claim, by both sides—Soviet and American—**is absolutely false**. The official TRANSCRIPT OF THE "HEARINGS HELD BEFORE THE SENATE COMMITTEE ON FOREIGN RELATIONS", May 31, 1960, *reports that Allen Dulles, then Director of Central Intelligence, testified—as follows—under oath:* 

We believe that [the U-2] was not shot down at its operating altitude of around 70,000 [feet] by the Russians. We believe that it was initially forced down to a much lower altitude by some as yet undetermined mechanical malfunction. At this lower altitude, it was a sitting duck for Soviet defense, whether fighter aircraft or ground-to-air fire or missiles. As to what happened at the lower altitude, we are not sure. The pilot may have bailed out at any time or he may have crash landed.

As we now know, *the pilot simply landed the U-2 with a "dead"* engine.

Despite this testimony, and many more pages like it, not a single element of the vast media establishment will publish what Allen Dulles testified. They all write history their own way, as they do with Oswald: "The Russians shot down the U-2 and Oswald shot JFK."

[H: Please take note of that which is not spoken of herein and that is follow-up on Gary Powers, the pilot of that U-2. He faded out of public view and did later become a "sky-reporter" in Los

# Angeles. You might find it interesting that when there was publicity working it's way around these hot topics of such as that U-2 incident—HE WAS KILLED IN HIS AIRCRAFT (CHOP-PER) CRASH!]

# [END OF QUOTING]

Being short of time this morning we will just highlight some topics that apparently *The Barnes Review* has covered and which I find most interesting:

\* Professor Igo Sharevich and Vladimir Soloukhin, two of Russia's most internationally-acclaimed historians, unveil little-known truths about Russia—before, during and after the Communist seizure of power. (These dramatic expositions were **never-before-published in the English language.**)

\* The amazing untold story of how FDR REFUSED OFFERS by German military officers to *topple Hitler and end the war*.

\* The exciting action-packed war-time reminiscences of General Leon Degrelle, the Belgian Waffen SS officer. You may not agree with everything Degrelle says, but *you'll never be able to read his remark-able writings anywhere except in TBR*.

\* A special report on the greatest war-time atrocity of this century: the bombing of the defenseless city of Dresden, the cultural capital of northern Europe. As many as 400,000 CIVILIANS WERE INCINER-ATED on that hellish night—although the popular press continues to say there were only 35,000 victims. [H: This was an intentional, pre-planned civilian attack to dishearten the Germans. If you can damage 60% of the civilian population in any given battle—you have won the war!]

\* The incredible story of how 2,500 TONS of French gold—then worth some \$3 billion dollars disappeared while in Allied hands during World War II—a big mystery that some powerful interests—and perhaps a few very wealthy people—would prefer be forgotten.

\* From the little-known details about ancient explorers from Europe and Asia who visited early America to the amazing tale of the rise and fall of the ancient Spartans to the shocking account of the British crown's slaughter of Scottish patriots at Glencoe in the 17th century.

Well, this could go on but not from me. *THE BARNES REVIEW* can be obtained from 130 Third Street, SE, Washington, D.C. 20003. It appears that if you mention (or address your correspondence) Fletcher Prouty and "sign-up" you will get a free anthology of facts. This anthology might well be worth the membership cost for it does seem to cover some interesting topics. Be prepared, however, for the *Review* is expensive and even "we" have covered the topics as shown on the advertisement—obviously including Fletcher Prouty!

Readers, there is simply no way you can ever get TOO MUCH INFORMATION and when you feel saturated—you then have to discern which tid-bits are most LIKELY to be true and which false and which is simply error of speculation. There is no "speculation revelation" to be had—only the revealing of TRUTH in FACT. This is NOT mysticism—THIS IS SIMPLY FACT. Nothing is even a "mystery" once

#### revealed.

Do I ever take exception with the writers we support? Of course, on some of their subject material. For instance I usually DO NOT agree when we have a writer presenting "opinion" about such things as morality when the topic is concluded as being, say, "...too much religious input has ruined sexuality and prevented us from our great open experience of sexual activities..." What? This is foolishness in EVERY sense of the presentation and shows that the author has not knowledge on ALL topics although he might well have great insight into SOME of his topics.

This is not to start a conversation on sexuality but to point out the misperceptions of mankind-human and where the mind of man is usually residing. Therefore, I can certainly recommend you read the papers of some writers even though I disagree with almost all of the points other than those made from FACT. Opinions always are the factors that get us into trouble and yet, everyone is welcome to his/her opinions. My suggestion is to always read and study EVERYTHING you can get your eyes on—only in that manner of education can you begin to tell right from wrong, truth from fiction and so on. When reading—AL-WAYS USE YOUR REASONING, FUNCTIONING, AND THOUGHTFUL MIND! GOD GAVE THE WONDROUS GIFT THAT SETS YOU APART FROM ALL OTHER ENTITIES—THOUGHT AND THE ABILITY TO REASON! PLEASE USE IT. Salu.

#### CHAPTER 14

#### REC #1 HATONN

#### THU., AUG. 29, 1996 10:56 A.M. YEAR 10, DAY 013

#### THU., AUG. 29, 1996

#### URGENT AND IMPORTANT

Thank you, Cecil S., for your input on "*CODEX*". Every reader should harken up and realize that we intend to follow every legal procedure placed on us. THIS, however (following article) is WHY we are changing to offering very little other than colloids. As products are cut from the "market" place we will continue to drop them from our product line if they cannot be colloidalized into a totally harmless form. We will not call them, longer, "supplemental nutrition enhancers" if that be the new orders. We do NOT break laws of the land! If you don't have what you need to move into and through the time of hardship ahead, we can't do more about it. This very thing has been coming down for, at the least, three to five years and the big boys ARE GOING TO GET IT DONE ONE OF THESE DAYS—SOON.

By the way, readers, I have some very distressed people over the subject of Gaiandriana and use of DRIAS. There is feedback from many who have heard a certain party doing seminars on the miraculous things being done with Gaiandriana—"BUT THIS IS NOT THE PRODUCT OF THAT BUNCH IN SOUTHERN NEVADA!" B.S., readers, WE ARE THE ONLY ONES WHO HAVE GAIANDRIANA! They say they got theirs from somewhere else—we don't even remember the place or name. Don't be objecting—this GIVES US PROTECTION for we KNOW that if it comes from any-where and is ACTUALLY "Drias"—it is from here. "They" are doing incredible things with the individual cellular structures, DNA, etc. That is what we are here for—not accolades. Accolades do not heal a people, a nation or fill a tummy.

From Perceptions magazine, April 1996.

[QUOTING:]

## <u>U.N.-W.H.O.'s "CODEX":</u> <u>A THREAT TO HEALTH FREEDOM</u>

#### DID YOU KNOW?

Few Americans have heard of the United Nations/World Health Organization (WHO) Codex Alimentatious (Nutrition Code) Commission or "Codex", partly because it usually meets in Rome. Very little has appeared about Codex in U.S. newsletters and magazines read by people interested in vitamins, alternative medicine and health freedom, but it may pose the greatest threat to health freedom in the world today.

The commission meets every two years, and any delegate can propose a change in its standards.

Attorney Suzanne Harris has reviewed a partial list of international organizations "allowed" to send delegates and found that more than 90 percent represent giant multinational pharmaceutical corporations. The only "consumer" organization she saw listed is the "International Organization of Consumers Unions", which means that right now the general public here (U.S.A.) has zero representation on this critically important committee!

## WHAT SUPPLEMENTS WILL THEY ALLOW YOU?

In 1996, Codex will meet in Bonn to make radical changes in the rules governing dietary supplements for member nations. Consumers now face an ominous new threat in the proposals made by the German delegation, called "Proposed Draft Guidelines for Dietary Supplements". The German plan calls for the following:

- 1) No vitamin, mineral, herb, etc., can be sold for prophylactic (preventive) or therapeutic use;
- 2) None sold as a food can exceed potency (dosage) levels set by the commission;
- Codex regulations for dietary supplements would become binding—eliminating the escape clause within the General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade (GATT) that allows a nation to set its own standards; and
- 4) All new dietary supplements would automatically be banned unless they go through the Codex approval process.

If these Draconian measures are adopted, any party to GATT (e.g., the United States) which does not accept the new standards can be heavily sanctioned (fined) by the World Trade Organization. The WTO will have the right to levy enormous fines on any nation that gets "out of line", with the potential to cripple entire sectors of that nation's economy!

The sole U.S. delegate to Codex has been Elizabeth A. Yetley, Ph.D., R.D., of the FDA. Responding to political pressure in the United States, so far she has voted for health freedom, but with little result—at the last meeting the vote went 16-2 in favor of the German proposal!

#### WHAT YOU CAN DO ABOUT IT

Clearly, we cannot expect much help from Congress which surrendered much of its power to deal with the issue when it passed GATT. Under the agreement, member nations must "harmonize" their rules governing the manufacture of health and medical products with new international standards so as to be "in line" with them. Congress cannot rescind its vote on GATT—on the contrary, the single U.S. delegate to this international commission can be outvoted by delegates from other countries.

In 1996, the FDA will convene a public hearing wherein interested persons and organizations will be able to discuss and question Codex and the U.S. position on it. The FDA will then draft a final U.S. position paper to be submitted to the five-day 1996 Bonn Codex meeting. The paper will be highly

influential in shaping the final proposed regulations.

It is vitally important that you write to Dr. Robert Moore, FDA Office of Special Nutritionals, HFS-450, 200 C. St. S.W., Washington, DC 20204, expressing your objections to the German Codex proposal. Also write/fax your senators and congresspersons, as well as every member of the Senate Labor Committee and the House Commerce Committee.

Editor's note: *Perceptions* is a daring, interesting and often insightful non-mainstream magazine. Our last information on it was \$15.00 for a yearly subscription (20 foreign) and they can be contacted at 11664 National Blvd., No. 314, Los Angeles, CA 90064.

## [END OF QUOTING]

## DAVID ICKE

David Icke is one of the most insightful writer/speakers yet to grace our stages and podiums. Please, if you don't know who this is—it is past time for "finding out". You as, a planet and a people, are in serious times of experience. However, if you but heed some thoughtful actions you don't have to have such a stupidly spiteful and mean "ending" of anything—as is prophesied by those who would destroy you. I would repeat a point he makes in that the world powers are only a tiny, tiny handful of controllers—and you can topple that power just by ignoring them. They sit atop the "pyramid" doing NOTHING but assuming the role of master of the pyramid (you). Remove the corner stone and the whole edifice topples. They don't WANT YOU TO KNOW they are just worse than "nothing" nothings. They, further, rule by FEAR and always have. When you get on a higher wave frequency they are not even in your ball-park, much the less your game. People, you can use that which they have conjured and dump it right back in their laps, only you can do it with integrity and validity. Once you understand this—there is no longer a New World Order or any other kind of tyrannical injustice.

Why start with massive funds? Because that is what "they" have manufactured to shackle. They lend or pay you money which does not exist and then you pay interest TO THEM. And indeed, if you haven't borrowed because you are a lucky bloke and have a job—you pay the interest in the form of major TAXES—and, it is all the very same thing. When you want the funds for your own use and survival—you will create, OR USE, that which is created FOR YOUR USE. When you stop shouting "it can't be"—you will get busy and get this job accomplished for GOD, FREEDOM AND WORLD. When you get up off your knees to these Bastard Kings you will get your job done for the world of "people" are awakening by the millions every day—why don't you get with those informed people? Or, you can continue to play in whatever game they allow you for participation—and go quietly to the incarceration points. Oh yes, you will go and you will demand to be allowed to go for they will call these AIDE CENTERS "for your benefit".

I can't just keep repeating these things—GET DAVID'S BOOKS and enjoy. Not only will you enjoy the material but you will be captivated by the individual's strength, honor and sense of humor. Get his video tapes because you almost have to enjoy the man's presentation as visualized to fully appreciate the individual. Here is one, along with Little Crow, Black Hawk the Greek, and some others whose very presence IS THE PRESENTATION. I think you will find this true of Cathy O'Brien and Mark Phillips as well.

I am different, readers, and Dharma wants no part of the show-and-tell circuit. We have a purpose and "they" have a purpose and they are NOT the same thing other than bringing TRUTH about WHAT THEY KNOW AND THAT WHICH THEY HAVE EXPERIENCED! We will do everything to help these participants—BUT, THEY HAVE TO HELP THEMSELVES—even to the contacts for bringing fruit to bear on our contract tree.

The government is amazing in its ability to bluff and destroy you people as individuals so you are going to have to unify. This does not mean into groupies—but unify as to goal of freedom. We were amused, in a sick way, to witness Farrakhan in Libya to pick up a humanitarian award only to watch the U.S. refuse him the ability to pick up the award—along with refusal to allow him to pick up his \$1 Billion fund from Libya, to help the underprivileged Black population. And, poor dears, you thought you have FREEDOM! You are, worse, slaves and don't seem to even take notice. Why? Because so many of you are on the "dole" in one way or another, you miss the FACTS. The U.S., for instance, is either on welfare, or more subtly, is the government itself. They think you nice shackled prisoners won't do-in the pyramid top because you won't then get something for nothing. Well, you are getting a lot for that "nothing"—you are setting the bars into your cell foundation. Get into GOD'S SPACE and these "imposters" of humankind can't even find you—there is such a difference in your frequency patterns. You who remain silent and continue to harass and assault your neighbors to make selves look more secure—forget it, the informers are more watched than any the informers inform on.

Be pleased when the liars make bigger LIES about you and whatever you might be "doing" for the bigger the lie the easier it is to pass off—AND THE MORE PEOPLE SEE THROUGH IT. Thank the people who pass on BAD INFORMATION because sometimes people will try to find the truth out of the information which draws attention. When they find the basis of the prattlings false, they often move right over onto your side and the consequences are most devastating to the perpetrators. Remember also that you always ask God to forgive you of any transgressions and those who transgress against you—well, a perpetrator is nothing other than a "transgressor". You don't have to DO ANYTHING against the transgressors for they never have intelligence enough to stop their transgressing and eventually will cross the line and catch themselves totally entwined in the consequences. That is a good place for friend or foe to achieve—their own consequences for actions, for if yours be GOOD the only "consequence" can be goodness!! If you turn your neighbor in for something in modus revengious—guess what, you shall suffer the consequences IN KIND! So, may you always know to walk within the LIGHT and ONLY Light can be flowing about your person and soul.

And, as for those who "use" you, so be it. The first time someone USES you and damages you, poor you. The second time it happens, REALLY "poor you" because you should have learned better. And the subsequent times the cheats and liars cheat and lie to you and you accept it—STUPID YOU. If it turns out later they "truly meant" well, fine, they should not have cheated, stolen and lied to you prior to the moment of TRUTH. That is THEIR choice! If you keep moving back for more—you will certainly GET MORE (of what you certainly don't want). And when someone tells you he is now safely out of the country and is "about through setting up his company"—run like hell. "Company": FOR WHAT? See what he wants and then decisions and observations take on a higher insight ratio. You didn't make the bad choices—he did. It is the same with those who have gone to prison for outright unlawful acts and intents. They knew better at onset of the choice-making so they are NOT your responsibility to assist in order to get the whole bunch of nice people into worse pickling processing. Watch your assets or you will end up cucumber mash rather than pickles of the award-winning variety. When, moreover, you cannot keep yourself, how dare

that "other" demand that you "keep" him.

Dharma, let us turn again to John Coleman's July 4th paper.

[QUOTING:]

## STORM CLOUDS GATHER OVER THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, PART 5:

#### A SPECIAL 4TH OF JULY ISSUE

#### By John Coleman, World in Review, June 1996, Vol. 5 No. 6:

#### EXECUTIVE ORDERS

On another, separate point, let us look at the matter of so-called **executive orders**. As I have previously pointed out, an executive order is a proclamation, and only the kings and queens of England can issue proclamations. In response to my statement, a lawyer wrote me to challenge it. He contends that executive orders were made legal when the House and Senate, during the Civil War gave the power of Article 1, Section 9, Part 2—habeas corpus—to President Lincoln. The point here is that the **Congress has no authority to transfer powers belonging to it to the executive branch of government**.

In any event, the practical side of the surrender of habeas corpus during the Civil War was that it effectively wiped out the *Bill of Rights* of the *U.S. Constitution* in the Union (North). The right of **trial by jury** was **TAKENAWAY** and what served as "justice" were military drumhead court martials in which it is known that hundreds of innocent people were wrongly tried, convicted and hanged or **shot for treason** and other war-related offenses.

The desperate wound inflicted upon the *Constitution* by the actions of the House and Senate in granting powers to Lincoln to which he was not entitled, has never healed. Socialist President Wilson demanded and got even wider powers under the duress and hysteria of WW-I. It is pitiful to read in the Congressional journals how quick the legislators were to **violate the** *Bill of Rights* **under the coercion of war time**. (One of those propitious events I touched upon earlier.)

The subterfuge of taking rights away from We, the People, under the **color of emergencies** (real or created—and there have been several emergencies **artificially created** in America for this purpose) **unless checked, will destroy the perfect balance of the** *Constitution* **and render it totally ineffective**.

When the Mad Butcher of Hyde Park took office, he grabbed even more illicit powers through the subterfuge of executive orders than his predecessors. Roosevelt was a glutton for executive orders, and his great admirer, President Clinton, seems to be bent on eclipsing Roosevelt's unenviable record for getting around the *Constitution* by using the ruse of proclamations a.k.a. executive orders.

#### The repeated use of proclamations by Clinton is in reality a continuation of habeas corpus,

although the Civil War has been over for more than a hundred years. Executive order proclamations deny the American people their rights under the *Bill of Rights* and under the *United States Constitution*. Unless there is an urgent and concerted national drive to outlaw so-called executive order proclamations, the *Bill of Rights* will be wiped out within the next ten years and the United States will sink deeper and deeper into the morass of rule by proclamation, the first step on the road to absolute tyranny.

George Washington was described as a "radical, revolutionary" in dispatches to King George III. His fellow politicians and the colonists who took issue with King George III's "executive orders"—general warrants and proclamations—were likewise so characterized.

The men who refused to surrender their "assault rifles" when the British military tried to put gun control into effect; **they knew that surrender of their arms would most likely lead to slavery**. The men who refused to obey the gun control executive order-proclamation—of the King, they were classed by the government as "**dangerous**"—because they refused to hand in their firearms—"assault rifles" of the day.

The men who refused to allow **invasion of their homes, violation of their persons and property** under "general warrants"—they were very unpopular with King George III. General warrants bore no name or stated purpose, but were rubber stamped in advance by supine magistrates, thus placing **no limits on search and seizure**. (The government in Washington is again issuing "general warrants", so-called "John Doe" warrants in the manner of King George III.)

The 2nd Amendment uses some of the most forceful language of the entire Constitution; "the right to keep and bear arms SHALL NOT BE **INFRINGED**." The words, "Shall not" indicate how strongly our Founding Fathers felt about protecting this right. NO GOVERNMENT HAS THE AUTHORITY TO INFRINGE OR ABBREVIATE THE 2ND AMENDMENT RIGHTS OF THE AMERICAN PEOPLE UNDER ANY MANNER OR PRETEXT OR COLOR WHATSOEVER. This includes so-called executive orders. Neither does our right to keep and bear arms come under interstate commerce, as I previously stated.

# [END QUOTING OF PART 5]

This was a bit short in length but possibly the most important of all impacts, in content. If you don't stop the incredible forces of an Administration figureHEAD being run by FOREIGN POWERS, you are going to FALL—it happens EVERY TIME.

I am amused at what you people seem to accept or totally miss. There just occurred a prime example of political insanity as you watch and listen to the SPEECHES being made by the "wig-wags" of each party right through the candidates for President. The facts are that one major and well-known speech writer has dropped out of the writing business and denounces the others—BECAUSE HE WAS NO LONGER THE EXCLUSIVE GHOST-WRITER FOR THE LINEUP OF CANDIDATES. Goodness, he is even going to SUE. Doesn't that alarm you who listen to a man spout as his own ideas that which a professional speech-writer, public relations EXPERT, puts into his mouth? You will also note that there are NO IS-SUES OF IMPORTANCE OVER WHICH TO DEBATE. THE ONLY THRUST IS THE SOFT AMER-ICAN APPLE PIE CONCEPT OF FEEDING THE POPULATION WHAT THEY WANT TO HEAR. If a candidate or speaker lapses into a moment of insanity and speaks of something or another about an

issue—it is immediately washed, dried and ironed so that whatever he said—no longer exists in any media whatsoever and you can count on the story being DIFFERENT the next time the undisciplined speaker speaks.

I also enjoyed the letter from Senator Barbara Boxer to the head of the CIA about drug participation. Now don't you just KNOW she is going to get the real poop? I think her letter is being run elsewhere in this issue of *CONTACT*. It reminds me of the crooked cop who just stole items from a bank robbery and participated in the get-away—being asked to investigate the bank robbery. But look how hard Barbie is *trying*! And why did she wait until August 1996 to make such an inquiry? Even Barbie says "...as you know this is not the first time such allegations have surfaced..." Where was she the other times? Oh well! I think you get the point!?!

By the way, before we close: I have so many inquiries as to what is this "Tavistock" Institute that is often referred to by informed writers and speakers. It is interesting enough to do a bit of research but if you are impatient you might make sure you have a copy of John Coleman's book on the Committee of 300. If you wish to have another resource presentation, I believe we can arrange that as well and in passing around the burden a bit we may actually get some confirmation and security protection for the daring writers.

I believe you will recall that "Nora" has also written about that Institute in London and we have even given you maps of its location. We have also spoken many times of the association of the Brookings Institute with the Tavistock Institute "Mother". It is well worth repeating and new printing—so please just let us catch up a bit with these series presentations we have almost forgotten as we are so pushed for space and time to get to you. We are always on the edge of being unable to print the paper each week so it is truly time to have you CREATE the funding resources, readers. We offer THE WAY—but you have to walk the walk. When we reach that point of capability in funding, these marvelous and daring writers can turn to WRITING and stop the infernal 99% of their time just TRYING TO SURVIVE. We must help them for that is an investment in KNOWLEDGE which you CANNOT GET ALONG WITHOUT!

Please don't allow this day to be like any other day—make it special for you deserve it. Salu.

## CHAPTER 15

## REC #1 HATONN

## TUE., SEP. 3, 1996 7:10 A.M. YEAR 10, DAY 018

## TUE., SEP. 3, 1996

#### REALITY CHECK

Alice, it is time to come back from Wonderland! Have you not lived in Dreamland long enough?

Readers, I would urge you to pay attention to the writings of the recent visitors who have shared with us personally. I am not in the advertising business but if you are not getting the information presented for your growth by David Icke, Norio Hayakawa, Little Crow and such other "on target" ALARM CLOCKS, you are feasting on chaos. Oh indeed, there are others who will offer you "their version" of opinion, and it is fine, but underlying EVERY INCIDENT is a truth which is most often MISSED.

We smile within as these delightful brothers come to share-and-tell and in the moment of realization we find them to be longing to do those things for which their talents are honed, not bring unwanted information to a troubled world. Norio, for instance, is an accomplished musician who can present you with both the orchestra and the vocal rendition of music—from inspirational meditation sounds of cosmic communication to Country-Western. So too can Brent Moorehead and Theresa, and also, so too is Dr. Ed Young a prodigy, having played the organ since age three. Dr. Young plays and longs for the giant Theater Pipe Organs of past splendor with pipes and sounds enough to warp the cosmos. These talented people are already working on the Score of *Sipapu* but, alas, everything has to take its place in the awakening sequence of events.

If you are not receiving "Word" tapes I suggest you get the tapes from our recent meetings [*Call 805-822-4176 to order* The Word *tapes*]. The "meetings" were simply a bit of homecoming shared by friends during a time of township festival and picnicking opportunity. However, we have enjoyed, over these two weeks, some of the most heartlifting messages of all time, to renew our energy, revitalize our intents and goals, and a time of sharing interchange on what is REALITY and WHAT IS IMPORTANT ABOVE ALL EXPERIENCE.

Someone advertising Norio's newest tape on "Dreamland" (Area 51, Nevada) heads the notice with, "Are they planning a fake alien invasion?" The answer is, "Yes, of course!" So, what else is new? What indeed! REALIZATION of what is ACTUALLY IMPORTANT has struck this researcher as he sees what is taking place balanced against what is GOD!? This in turn causes an inner realization of, "What is my purpose?" and a knowing that, beyond this experience of light-shows, "Dreamlands", holograms and holographs, IS TRUTH—half hidden but always underlying EVERYTHING and always there must be realization of the greater meaning of each and all things as inter-related within and behind the veil of presented propaganda. Oh indeed, if you want insight and refueling of your "gas tanks"—get the tapes of the past two weeks for there will be some 13 or 14 of them AS SHARED among ourselves as the time of

unity of direction has finally arrived wherein we can realize our own destination in work and purpose.

I, too, wish that we could simply dwell on the wondrous interchanges and put aside the non-reality of world function, whys and wherefores of past and present happenings and simply dwell on the potential perfection possible in Universal growth FUTURE. But "Future" is dependent on that which was and IS. Growth is always from LEARNING, which can only be as experience, education in TRUTH, recognition of factual TRUTH and always, ALWAYS, balanced with LOVE and REALIZATION OF TRUTH OF BEING.

We experience the very intent in action of man being pitted against brother, Black vs. non-Black, Protestant against Catholic, and thus and so around the globe until murder and war become the accepted mode of life expression. What means this garbage? Well, it means the Elite are manipulating you, the puppets no more or less. The age of New World Order (a simple euphemism for maniacal control) is upon you stealthily creeping into your very fiber and then pouncing on you helpless tidbits with a horrendous bang of "gotcha".

You celebrate what: a Civil War, a War for Independence, a Russian Revolution, A Six-Day War, a Gulf War? A what? Even your Civil War in the U.S.A. was not what you perceive—it was all a part of TODAY'S INTENT TO RULE THE WORLD! Ah, but you can't believe me? Let me share something with you who THINK the Civil War was fought over **slavery**! It was not! It was fought over "financial" freedom—and you LOST even while unity APPEARED to prevail. Wars do not settle matters—you only have a circumstance of "victor" (bigger and meaner) and "victim" (smaller and loser).

I have a nice small research article here which speaks the truth of the circumstance and, since it comes sans any information other than the research, we can offer it—BUT YOU WON'T FIND IT IN ANY TEXT-BOOK, JUST AS YOU WON'T FIND TRUTH ABOUT THINGS FROM JFK ASSASSINATION TO HOLOCAUST. Your children's teaching books will only hold lies and propaganda to fool you-thepeople as long as the Puppet-Masters can get away with it.

# ABRAHAM LINCOLN AND ROTHSCHILDS

Yes I hear the moans and groans of your, "Oh gosh, not more on those Rothschilds!" Yes, MORE! The facts are that the foundations of what happens this very day are seeded in those days of unrest for it has ever been thus with wars and Lords of the Exchequers.

The Civil War was not fought over Slavery, readers; it was, of course, over money.

Textbooks that have been carefully edited continue to teach American school children that the American Civil War was fought over the Slavery issue; that is, that the South did not wish to free the Negro slaves. But if you look behind the scenes you will find that the "slave question" was but the surface issue. Below the surface ran a current of intrigue that ended with the assassination of Abraham Lincoln because he was **determined that the United States be free from the bondage of the international bankers**.

The Missouri Compromise was written in 1820. Thirty years later, a subsequent compromise of 1850 was effected. For thirty years America had worked out her problems—the problem of slavery and later

the problem of State Rights—satisfactorily. Even as late as the Kansas-Nebraska Act, the give-and-take of compromise was effective. Yet in the year of 1857 the war was decided upon, not in the prospering South, not in the prospering North, but in London, England!

# DIVISION OF U.S. PLOTTED IN LONDON

In the year 1857, the money power of old Europe centered in the House of Rothschild. Disraeli represented them in England; Napoleon III in France; Bismarck in Germany and Mazzini in Italy. According to Mr. John Reeves, who wrote on page 228 of an authorized biography entitled: *"The Rothschilds, The Financial Rulers of Nations"*, based on research in their own archives, there was a famous meeting in the City of London in 1857. (Ah yes, just before the issuing of those interesting Gold Certificates in Peru.) The great Rothschild family was assembled from the countries of Europe for the marriage of Lionel Rothschild's daughter, Leonora, to her cousin, Alphonse, son of James Rothschild of Paris.

Disraeli is reported to have said: "Under this roof are the heads of the family of Rothschild (The Red Shield)—a name famous in every capital of Europe and every division of the globe. If you like, we shall divide the United States into two parts, one for you, James, and one for you, Lionel. Napoleon will do exactly and all that I shall advise him."

Thus, in London, we see a plan fostered by the money power of Europe, moving in on America, and pitting the North against the South under the old principle of "divide and conquer". The North was to become a British colony annexed to Canada, while the South would go to Napoleon III of France!

# JUDAH BENJAMIN, ROTHSCHILD AGENT

"Napoleon's object was to assure the predomination of the French over the Latin races and to augment the influence of these races in America. Napoleon decided to recognize the independence of the rebellious American States and repeatedly urged the British government to join him in so doing," according to Mackenszie in his historical research entitled *THE NINETEENTH CENTURY*.

Judah P. Benjamin was chosen by the Rothschilds to do their work in the United States and he was the first adviser to Jefferson Davis, the President of the Southern Confederacy. Benjamin has been called "the brains of the revolt". He was also the Secretary of State of the Confederacy under Jeff Davis.

The Confederacy consisted of eleven Southern States bound by a written *Constitution*, modeled in part after your own Constitution. It was founded on the fundamental principle that each one of its eleven constituted States had the right to secede from the Union, or to separate from the other 23 out of the 34 states of the Union.

Nevertheless, at the instigation of Benjamin and under pressure of Napoleon, Texas and Louisiana were placed on the bargain counter in exchange, presumably, for Napoleon's aid. The latter was supported by Disraeli of England, who had assured the Confederacy of the support of Britain behind the nine remaining States, after Texas and Louisiana were to be ceded to France.

# INTERVENTION OF CZAR (OF RUSSIA)

## SAVED UNITED STATES

Wow, and it is just about to happen—AGAIN!

English, French and Spanish troops had landed at Vera Cruz [*Mexico*] in 1862. Since June 5, 1863, the French General, Bazaine, had occupied the capital of Mexico. The danger was great. The genius of President Lincoln was taxed. He knew the North, alone, could not have withstood such a combination. Moreover, Archduke Maximilian had been induced to accept the throne of Mexico. But fate stepped in.

The Christian Czar of Russia, Alexander II, through his ambassadors at Paris and London, knew of the plan, knew of England's recognition of the Confederacy, knew the Rothschild plot behind the whole maneuver.

The Czar dispatched a fleet to San Francisco under the command of Admiral S. Sesowsky, on September 8, 1863, and a squadron to New York under Admiral A.A. Popoff. Both Admirals had orders from the Czar to be ready to fight any power and to take their orders only from Abraham Lincoln."

Is this beginning to make sense to you readers? THIS was why the Bolshevik Revolution and this is WHY the U.S. came to be at such odds with the Soviets—NOTHING is as it appears to have been or as it IS. You have been battling the Plan 2000 since your birthing.

Needless to say, regarding the above, this generous and vigorous action saved the United States from foreign intrigue. James Rothschild was left without Mexico and the Southern States, and Lionel could not capture the North through military measures. Ah, but now they plan to get the whole of the world in their control by manipulation and it is WORKING, is it not? The European Machiavellis were determined on financial conquest, if not actual slavery. So, they have accomplished BOTH "NOW"!

# BOOTH'S CODE FOUND IN BENJAMIN TRUNK and BUSH'S NEW WORLD ORDER SUPERFUND

The good Czar, after several unsuccessful attempts on his life, was murdered in 1881. Lincoln was murdered in 1865. Are those Peruvian certificates beginning to take on a bit more meaning now that you see the correlation of dates? If you fail to get a take-over through war, where and how do you go and what do you do to get control? You work to develop such things as foreign debts, certificates that can be bonafide "bonused" and a final realization of a SUPERFUND which can be so large as to financially bind an entire world economy. BUT, if you are not careful and play according to the RULES, you can misuse the collateral and find that you end up having simply produced THE METHOD FOR YOUR OPPONENT'S RECOVERY.

Next, however, what happens is that these certificates which have been established and guarded for the very take-over get usurped by other contenders to the throne. In this particular focus, that which would one day be the Banksters' security was taken in concept, proven up by another of the "new world"

players, and utilized by the next group of Usurpers. This wouldn't be so bad, for the Elite are all basically in the same ball-game but certainly are not willing to work UNDER the control of the other. So, the same tactics are utilized but are flawed in actual practice by the greedy takers. This is nice for us because then all bets are off and if you RECLAIM the documents—they are as valid for use by us as by anyone coming before. Then, working WITHIN THE LAW, the documents are put into security and a play comes to cause them to be buried instead of used. This was "Bush's *Superfund*"—but it would also cause inability to work singularly in behalf of the Banksters to corner it ALL. But, greedy minds took the collateral documents, corporations, etc., UNLAWFULLY and, when the LAWFUL reclaiming took place, the enhanced contract returns to owners and, WOW, look what they created for themselves which now has value to the entire "FREE" WORLD, as the non-Communist nations are called. Even the term "Communism" as used IS A LIE.

Of course it is difficult to realize that you are reliving the planned method of takeover as was laid forth through the Elite Banksters over a hundred years ago—but, when you REALIZE that you are working on the same PLAN as laid forth centuries and centuries ago, it becomes far more easily understood.

To accomplish world take-over it becomes mandatory to do away with Constitutional Law and replace it with non-LAW to protect the GUILTY. You are now provided with that which was created to enslave you—to gain your financial FREEDOM. That is, if you will utilize it. It is amazing at how many will tout their communications and connections with GOD who will denounce the "real thing" because it didn't end up in "their" hands according to "their" opinions and expectations. You, for instance, believed in George Bush's *Superfund* but can't believe God would have one also? The fact that it is the SAME fund somehow eludes the consciousness of mankind. BUT, do not expect the New World Regulations to offer you proof of that which will destroy THEM. You have to accept the facts that you do still have a *CONSTITU-TION* and CONSTITUTIONAL LAW IS STILL THE LAW OF THE LAND OF THE AMERICAN UNITED STATES. It has only been set-aside through the insipid trappings of foreign advisers and an Administration who can fool the people through corruption, unconstitutional functioning and a Congress which is either stupid or paid-for.

The BONUS CERTIFICATE CONTRACT is valid—the adversary of God made it that way. Now the adversary is trying to threaten, terrorize, deny, and bury the facts! They structured it, created its unlimited value—and now want to kill the babe. BUT, THEY USED IT! *THEY USED IT!! IN SO DOING, THAT WHICH WAS VIRTUALLY WORTHLESS BECAME UNLIMITED IN <u>VALUE</u>! By "their" own criminal actions they have validated the very documents themselves. STOP EXPECTING YOUR ENEMIES TO HONOR YOUR SURE-FIRE WEAPON AGAINST THEMSELVES. YOU DON'T WANT BANKS TO DO YOUR TRANSACTIONS—YOU WANT "PEOPLE" OF SUB-STANCE, AND LET THEM DEAL WITH THE BANKERS. THEY DON'T EVEN HAVE TO DEAL WITH BANKERS—THEY CAN ESTABLISH THEIR OWN METHOD OF OPERATIONS—FOR THERE IS LESS THAN NOTHING SACRED ABOUT THE INTERNATIONAL BANKING CAR-TEL.* 

The ultimate is to pay off the PRIVATE Federal Reserve with their own "legal*ized*" tender—Federal Reserve "Notes". Then you will have the assets in the Treasury backed by GOLD through the "Bonus Certificate" already pledged and allotted to the (u)nited States Treasury. IT DOESN'T MATTER WHAT "WAS" THE BONUS CERTIFICATE—IT ONLY MATTERS AS TO WHAT "IS" THE BONUS CERTIFICATE [] It becomes the same balancing Fact of God's attitude about a "man".

It matters not what a Man "was"-it only matters what a man "IS" and what is his intent.

If "your" intent is to simply replace tyranny with greater tyranny, forget the help of God! If your intent is to serve Freedom, Nation and Goodness in the world of manifest mankind—you have all the help you can use—right through the redirected CERTIFICATE.

Instead of working WITH US, the Usurpers are simply trying to deny and bury traces of their criminal actions. How foolish; all they had to do was work WITH US. WE do NOT want nor wish to rule ANYTHING!

Lincoln was murdered on April 4th, 1865 by an actor, John Wilkes Booth, so the story goes, in whose trunk **was found coded messages, the key to which was found in Judah P. Benjamin's possession**. *Benjamin escaped TO ENGLAND where he later died*.

The good Czar, Alexander II, had been responsible on September 19, 1861, by Imperial Decree, for emancipating the Russian serfs, in number over 47-million. Serfdom was ended by the stroke of a pen.

But in the United States, it took billions of dollars and oceans of blood to free three million, not serfs, but slaves—because of an infamous **plot of English and European MONEY LORDS**. Bismarck knew the truth **and revealed it in 1876** to a German, Conrad Siem, who published it in La Vielle, France, March 1921, forty-five years later.

Bismarck wrote:

# BISMARCK TOLD STORY IN 1876

## [QUOTING:]

The division of the United States into two federations of equal force was decided **long before the Civil War by the High Financial Powers of Europe**. These bankers were afraid the United States, if they remained in one bloc and as one nation, would attain economical and financial independence, which would upset their financial domination over the world. The voice of the **Rothschilds** predominated. They foresaw tremendous booty if they could substitute two feeble democracies, indebted to the Jewish financiers, for the vigorous Republic, confident and self-providing. Therefore, they started their emissaries in order to exploit the question of slavery and thus to dig an abyss between the two parts of the Republic.

Lincoln never suspected these underground machinations. He was anti-Slaverist, and he was elected as such. But his character prevented him from being the man of one party. When he had affairs in his hands, he perceived that these sinister financiers of Europe, the Rothschilds, wished to make him the executor of their designs. They made the rupture between the North and the South imminent! The master of finance in Europe made this rupture definitive in order to exploit it to the utmost. Lincoln's personality surprised them. His candidature did not trouble them; they thought to easily dupe the candidate wood-cutter. But Lincoln read their plots and soon understood that the South was not the worst foe, but the Jew financiers. He did not confide his apprehensions; he watched the gestures of the Hidden Hand; he did not wish to expose publicly the questions which would disconcert the ignorant masses.

[H: If you miss the next statements you have no hope of salvaging your world from the BEAST!]

Lincoln decided to eliminate the international bankers by establishing a system of loans, allowing the States to borrow directly from the people without intermediary. He did not study financial questions, but his robust good sense revealed to him that the source of any wealth resides in the work and economy of the nation. He opposed emissions through the international financiers. He obtained from Congress the right to borrow from the people by selling to it the 'BONDS' of the States. The local banks were only too glad to help such a system. And the Government and the nation escaped the plots of the foreign financiers. They understood, at once, that the United States would escape their grip. The death of Lincoln was resolved upon. Nothing is easier than to find a fanatic to strike.

"The death of Lincoln was a disaster for Christendom," continues Bismarck. "There was no man in the United States great enough to wear his boots. And Israel went anew to grab the riches of the world. I fear that Jewish banks with their craftiness and tortuous tricks will entirely control the exuberant riches of America, and use it to systematically corrupt modern civilization. The Jews will not hesitate to plunge the whole of Christendom into wars and chaos, in order that 'the Earth should become the inheritance of Israel'."

# [END OF QUOTING]

## FACTS HIDDEN IN AMERICAN FILES

Thus does unwritten history come to light with the years. Again it is repeated that the above quotation from Bismark was released to the public in 1921, some forty-five years after it was written. Bear in mind also that the official archives of the United States Government, bearing on the Civil War, were not available until 1965, or 100 years after the event. We have, therefore, been obliged to go to European sources to obtain the facts.

This is also why it is so difficult to FIND the manipulations of such as the "Bonus Certificate and Contract"—because the information is quickly BURIED and can only be located in the depths of the basement archives. Well, something happened on the way to the Holocaust—some OTHER would-be kings found the document, made it useable and, now that they have been toppled by the BANKSTERS, the instrument is in LIMBO to see what in the world YOU-THE-PEOPLE will do about it.

George Bush is a tyrant in sheep's clothes but the Bankster Cartel is a far greater tyrant and so it goes! So, Mr. Bush, it seems, is far more eager to continue to work with Satan than God and that, of course, is his choice. Why would this be? Because of HIS criminal and corrupt actions to this day—along with his cronies who belong to the same Elite but are Mavericks in their own special greed. Will the U.S. people bring down the George Bushes of the nation—OR, will they sleep on and watch the Banksters destroy Bush AND YOU-THE-PEOPLE ALONG WITH THIS WONDROUS GIFT OF A NATION? We shall see, won't we?

Some of you will say that it is mysteriously spelled out "in the Stars" so will turn to astrology for the SIGNS. Will they be found there? Certainly, because the Elite are MASTERS at Cunning! They will

pronounce what they want you to believe and write it to offer as your training and information—and you SHALL believe it for who is to set it to correct in concept FOR you?

You claim to want REVELATION from me and not some "same old garbage". Well, readers, THIS IS TRUTH AND TRUTH <u>IS</u> REVELATION.

The Astrological "charts" will be showing catastrophe because it is already pronounced in the "Prophecies" which have also been FED to you as a steady diet of life and Spiritual DECEPTION.

There is NOTHING new in either the "times" or the "happenings"—only the interpretation **to suit the needs of the usurpers**. And yes, I can demonstrate this fact through example. However, this particular writing is getting unwieldy in length so let us take up the topic later.

"CHARTS" are exactly what they say by their own name—"chart". CHARTS ARE BUT REFLECTIONS OF DIAGRAMS OF "MAN", NOTHING MORE AND, SPECIFICALLY, "*INTERPRETATIONS AND PERCEPTIONS*" OF "MAN". And further, just WHICH man do you believe? Who's chart do you believe? Do you take the best three out of five? Two out of three? How do you decide? We shall look at this because it certainly IS important in that you can bury your consciousness under charts OR you can face factual TRUTH—whichever grabs your fancy.

Thank you and good morning. Salu.

# **Table Of Contents**

FOREWORD	1
WED., SEP. 11, 1996	1
CUTE FEDS' BANKING	1
POOR SADDAM	1
REVISIONS OF HISTORY?	3
AUTHOR OF HOLOCAUST BOOK	3
SURPRISED BY CONTROVERSY IT'S EXCITED	3
CHAPTER 1	8
FRI., AUG. 3, 1996	8
A TIME FOR SPEAKING OUT	8
CONGRESS	8
TRAITORS	8
FOOD SHORTAGES AND OTHER PROBLEMS	. 14
CHAPTER 2	. 16
SAT., AUG. 10, 1996	. 16
GIVING AND RECEIVING	. 16
SPECIAL MOMENTS	. 16
DR. MELFORD OKILO	. 17
THE LAW OF GIVING	. 18
EQUAL GIVING AND REGIVING	. 19
SELF-PRESERVATION AND TAKING	. 21
UNIVERSAL SERVICE	. 21
CONCLUSION	. 22
SPEAK TO US OF GIVING	. 22
CHAPTER 3	. 25
SUN., AUG. 11, 1996	. 25
WARNINGS DON'T SEEM TO BE ENOUGH	. 25
WHEN THE LIGHTS GO OUT AGAIN	. 25
IT'S IN THE WATER	. 26
DEADLY FLU VIRUS IS BACK	. 26
ACCIDENTAL SPILL	. 27
LETHAL COMBINATION	. 27
FIRE FROM THE SKY, VI, PART 38: The Killing Continues by Calvin Burgin	. 29
CHAPTER 4	. 33
TUE., AUG. 13, 1996	
WITH A SONG IN MY HEART	. 33
ELECTION CONVENTIONS	
BROADCAST & POWER INTERRUPTIONS	. 33
ELECTION PATHOS	
ENTER, THE	
STORM CLOUDS GATHER OVER THE	. 35

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, PART 1:	
A SPECIAL 4TH OF JULY ISSUE (1996)	35
CHAPTER 5	40
WED., AUG. 14, 1996	40
OH BOY!	40
DEEP IN THE HEART OF TEXAS!	40
RESPONSE	43
MICHAEL MAHOLY UPDATE	45
CHAPTER 6	48
FRI., AUG. 16, 1996	48
WHAT SONG DID YOU CHOOSE?	48
THE NEW WORLD ARMY UPDATE	49
THE NEW WORLD ARMY MUST ALWAYS BE HEADED BY A RUSSIAN .	49
STORM CLOUDS GATHER OVER THE	
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, PART 2:	
A SPECIAL 4TH OF JULY ISSUE (1996) by John Coleman	52
SENATE KEY ROLES	
NIKITA KHRUSHCHEV	56
CHAPTER 7	58
WED., AUG. 21, 1996	58
TODAY	58
CHAPTER 8	61
THU., AUG. 22, 1996	61
GOD AND WHO IS GOD?	61
THE JUNGLE	62
AND—IT IS A GOOD DAY!	62
CREATION AND CREATOR	63
THINKING	63
THERE IS BUT "ONE" IDEA	63
SO, WHO IS HATONN?	66
WINDOW IS NARROW	66
CHAPTER 9	68
FRI., AUG. 23, 1996	
KEEPING UP AND KEEPING ON	68
STORM CLOUDS GATHER OVER THE	
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, PART 2 & 3:	
A SPECIAL 4TH OF JULY ISSUE by Dr. John Coleman	69
TO THE HIGHEST BIDDERS	
ATTACKS ON THE CONSTITUTION	
SO-CALLED GUN CONTROL LAWS	
WHAT OF TAVISTOCK AND TALK SHOWS?	77
CHAPTER 10	
SAT., AUG. 24, 1996	
THE SPOTLIGHT	79
CLINTON VIOLATES HIS CONSTITUTIONAL MANDATE by Terry Dobbs	80

GEORGE SOROS	<b>Q</b> 1
RUSSIAN BAILOUT TO COME	
STORM CLOUDS GATHER OVER THE	02
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, PART 4:	
A SPECIAL 4TH OF JULY ISSUE by Dr. John Coleman	83
INTERSTATE COMMERCE	
CHAPTER 11	
SUN., AUG. 25, 1996	
THANKS TO "AUSTRALIA"	
RUSSIA AND OTHER LIES	
RUSSIA'S DOOMSDAY MISSILES	
CHAPTER 12	
TUE., AUG. 27, 1996	
NASA: "THE BLUE BEAM PROJECT"	
CHAPTER 13	
WED., AUG. 28, 1996	
BANK OF JAPAN	
BANK OF JAPAN IS THE ONLY THING	90
KEEPING THE U.S. FINANCIAL SYSTEM ALIVE	90
FROM WORLD'S GREATEST CREDITOR TO WORLD'S	, 70
WORST DEBTOR (IN ONE GENERATION)	90
L. FLETCHER PROUTY (Colonel, USAF Ret.)	
CHAPTER 14	
THU., AUG. 29, 1996	
URGENT AND IMPORTANT	
U.NW.H.O.'s "CODEX": A THREAT TO HEALTH FREEDOM	
WHAT SUPPLEMENTS WILL THEY ALLOW YOU?	
DAVID ICKE	
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, PART 5: A SPECIAL 4TH OF JULY ISSUE	
EXECUTIVE ORDERS	
CHAPTER 15	
TUE., SEP. 3, 1996	
REALITY CHECK	
ABRAHAM LINCOLN AND ROTHSCHILDS	
DIVISION OF U.S. PLOTTED IN LONDON	
JUDAH BENJAMIN, ROTHSCHILD AGENT	
INTERVENTION OF CZAR (OF RUSSIA) SAVED UNITED STATES	
BOOTH'S CODE FOUND IN BENJAMIN TRUNK	
BUSH'S NEW WORLD ORDER SUPERFUND	
BISMARCK TOLD STORY IN 1876	
FACTS HIDDEN IN AMERICAN FILES	